
  
Page 1 

 
  

FARMERSVILLE CITY COUNCIL  
SPECIAL SESSION AGENDA 
December 16, 2014, 6:00 P.M. 
Council Chambers, City Hall 

205 S. Main Street 
 
I. PRELIMINARY MATTERS 

 Call to Order, Roll Call, Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance  
 Welcome guests and visitors: Anyone wanting to speak on any items that are not 

the subject of a Public Hearing on this agenda is asked to speak at this time, with 
an individual time limit of 3 minutes.  This forum is limited to a total of 30 minutes.  
Please note that the City Council cannot comment or take any action on this 
item. 

 Announcements relating to items of public interest: Announcements regarding 
local or regional civic and charitable events, staff recognition, commendation of 
citizens, traffic issues, upcoming meetings, awards, acknowledgement of 
meeting attendees, birthdays, and condolences.   
 City offices will be closed December 24th – December 26th for the Christmas 

Holiday 

 City offices will be closed January 1st for the New Year’s Day Holiday 

 The next Council will meet on January 13, 2015 and resume regular 
scheduling 

II. CONSENT AGENDA 
Items in the Consent Agenda consist of non-controversial or “housekeeping” items 
required by law.  Council members may request prior to a motion and vote on the 
Consent Agenda that one or more Items be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda 
and considered individually.  Following approval of the Consent Agenda, excepting 
the items requested to be removed, the City Council will consider and act on each 
item so withdrawn individually. 
A. City Council Minutes  

B. Police Department Report  

C. Code Enforcement/Animal Control Report  

D. Fire Department Report  

E. Municipal Court Report  

F. Warrant Officer Report 

G. Public Works Report 

H. Library Report  

I. City Manager’s Report  

III. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
These Informational Items are intended solely to keep the City Council appraised of 
the actions and efforts of the various boards and commissions serving the City of 
Farmersville.  Council members may deliberate and/or request further information or 
clarification regarding any one or more of the items contained in this provision.  City 
Council approval of, or action on, these items is not required or requested. 
A. FEDC (4A) Meeting Minutes  



  
Page 2 

 
  

B. FEDC (4A) Financial Report 

C. FCDC (4B) Meeting Minutes  

D. FCDC (4B) Financial Report 

E. Planning & Zoning Minutes  

F. Capital Improvements Advisory Commission Minutes 

G. Citizens Advisory Committee 

H. Sign Board of Appeals Minutes 

I. Parks Board Minutes  

J. Main Street Board Minutes  

K. Main Street Report  

L. Building & Property Standards Minutes  

M. TIRZ Minutes 

N. Library/Civic Center Board Minutes 

O. Farmersville Public Housing Authority  

P. North Texas Municipal Water District Board Agenda 

IV. READING OF ORDINANCES 
A. Second Reading – Consider, discuss and act upon an ordinance regarding 

dumpster use regulations 

B. Second Reading – Consider, discuss and act upon an ordinance renaming 
the East/West portion of Jackson Street to East Sycamore Street 

C. First Reading – Consider, discuss and act upon removing stop signs at the 
intersection of Orange and Beech Streets 

D. First Reading – Consider, discuss and act upon an ordinance regarding 
driveway approaches, driveways and parking hazards 

E. Only Reading – Consider, discuss and act upon an ordinance regarding a 
franchise agreement with Sharyland Utilities 

V. REGULAR AGENDA 

A. Consider, discuss and act upon a plat in the Graywoods Addition on South 
Main 

B. Consider, discuss and act upon a Change Order for the 12” water line project 
on Sycamore Street 

C. Consider, discuss and act upon awarding the bid for the street projects paid 
through the General Obligation Bond 

D. Consider, discuss and act upon awarding the bid for the Chaparral Trail 
Phase III project 

E. Consider, discuss and act upon the process used to select the firm associated 
with the recent wastewater treatment plant facility and interceptor project 
Request for Qualifications 



  
Page 3 

 
  

F. Consider, discuss and act upon the process used to select the firm associated 
with the Towne Centre  Request for Qualifications and the J.W. Spain Athletic 
Complex project Request for Qualifications 

G. Consider, discuss and act upon an Interlocal agreement with Collin County for 
child abuse, investigation services and law enforcement services 

H. Consider, discuss and act upon City Financial Reports 

I. Consider, discuss and act upon contractor registration and fees  

J. Update on Chaparral Trail projects 

K. Update on street, water and wastewater General Obligation Bond projects 

L. Update on Highway 380 project 

M. Update on wastewater treatment facility 
 

VI. REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION OF PLACING ITEMS ON FUTURE AGENDAS  

 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Dated this the 12th day of December, 2014. 

 
Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor 
 
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this 

meeting to discuss any matters listed on the agenda, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, including, but 

not limited to, Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 

551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about 

Security Devices), 551.087 (Economic Development), 418.175-183 (Deliberations about Homeland Security 

Issues) and as authorized by the Texas Tax Code, including, but not limited to, Section 321.3022 (Sales Tax 

Information). 
 

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need assistance should contact the City 

Secretary at 972-782-6151 or Fax 972-782-6604 at least two (2) working days prior to the meeting so that 

appropriate arrangements can be made.  Handicap Parking is available in the front and rear parking lot of the 

building. 
 

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted in 
the regular posting place of the City Hall building for Farmersville, Texas, in a place and 
manner convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said 
Notice was posted December 12, 2014 by 5:00 P.M. and remained so posted 
continuously at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting.  

       
Edie Sims, City Secretary 



Farmersville
DISC CC\CR TIX.S 1RIASURI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: CONSENT AGENDA - City Council Minutes

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

http://www.farmersvilletx.com/qovernment/aqendas and minutes/city council meetinqs.isp

(Il-A)



FARMERSVILLE CITY COUNCIL
MEETING MINUTES
November 18, 2014

The Farmersville City Council met in special session on November 18, 2014 at
6:00pm in the Council Chambers at City Hall with the following members present:
Mayor Helmberger, John Klostermann, John Politz, Michael Hesse, Russell Chandler
and Jim Foy. Staff members present were City Manager Ben White, Police Chief Mike
Sullivan, Fire Chief Kim Morris, City Attorney Alan Lathrom, Finance Director Daphne
Hamlin, Warrant Officer Rick Ranspot and City Secretary Edie Sims.

Item I) CALL MEETING TO ORDER, ROLL CALL
Mayor Helmberger called the meeting to order. Edie Sims called the roll and

announced a quorum was present. Mayor Helmberger welcomed all guests and
visitors. Jim Foy offered the invocation with Mayor Heimberger leading the audience in
the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag and the Texas Flag.

Mayor Heimberger welcomed visitors Renea Heimberger, Karissa Heimberger,
Katrina Heimberger and Mike Jones with the City of Lavon.

Item II) CONSENT AGENDA
Jim Foy requested Item G — Public Works Report and Item I — City Manager’s

Report be withdrawn for discussion. With no other reports being withdrawn for
discussion, Michael Hesse motioned to approve Items A, B, C, D, E, F and H with John
Klostermann seconding the motion. A poll of the Council was taken as follows: John
Klostermann yes, John Politz yes, Michael Hesse yes, Russell Chandler yes and Jim
Foy yes. Motion passed with full Council approval.

Item G — Public Works Report: Mr. Foy asked if updates were available
regarding the infiltration issues with the wastewater system. City Manager Ben White
offered the City was moving forward with the infiltration issues through the CDBG Grant.
The grant will fund several of the sewer projects to free bond funds. Mr. White stated
the projects have been delayed waiting on the CDBG grant to be funded. One of the
projects will be a 16” wastewater line running parallel with Highway 78.

Mr. Foy questioned if cameras are being used to locate deficient areas in our
sewer system. Mr. White replied the City is not using cameras but Flodars The problem
though is that we have not had a significant rain which is when the infiltration is a
problem. With the information supplied, Russell Chandler motioned to approve the
Public Works Report with John Politz seconding the motion. A poll of the Council was
taken as follows: John Klostermann yes, John Politz yes, Michael Hesse yes, Russell
Chandler yes and Jim Foy yes. Motion passed with full Council approval.

Item I — City Manager’s Report: Jim Foy stated the Action Item List in the City
Manager’s Report has several items that are outdated and have no action noted. City
Manager Ben White indicated these items are reflected so they are not forgotten. With
limited staff, some items related to funding, other items in the City take precedence. Mr.
Foy understood the constraints yet asked to have some of these items resolved,
possibly a few per month. Russell Chandler motioned to approve the City Manager’s

Page 1 Minutes for November 18, 2014



Report with John Klostermann seconding the motion. A poll of the Council was taken
as follows: John Klostermann yes, John Politz yes, Michael Hesse yes, Russell
Chandler yes and Jim Foy yes. Motion passed with full Council approval.

Item III) INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
Mayor Helmberger noted in the Library/Civic Center Board minutes, the Civic

Center continues to reflect a deficit. A request was made by Mayor Heimberger to have
the Board review the rate schedule and see if we can now cover the costs incurred by
the Civic Center users. Also, in the Library/Civic Center Board minutes, Mayor
Helmberger requested information regarding the Library’s “Little Free Library’ project.
Michael Hesse offered the explanation of the Little Free Library as a location where
people can pickup and place books for free. This concept is used in other areas and is
quite a hit. Council did not request any information or clarification regarding
Informational Items.

ITEM IV
-

FIRST READING — CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON AN
ORDINANCE REGARDING DUMPSTER USE REGULATIONS

Mayor Helmberger opened this item for discussion by stating the Planning and
Zoning Commission reviewed this ordinance at last night’s P&Z meeting. The
Commission recommended the Council to approve the ordinance as presented.

Mayor Helmberger, however, had a few issues to be further discussed. Under
Section 59.25, Mayor Helmberger requested a clarification of the term roll-off as all
dumpsters are not considered a roll-off. Dumpsters are typically trash containers with
lids and sliding doors where roll-offs are not enclosed. Under this section, item (a)(2),
the apron is not defined and needs clarification. Item (a)(5) needs to be consistent with
our current ordinance, understanding the effort is to address enclosures. However, not
all dumpsters are subject to enclosures. Item (a)(6) discusses roll-offs again and needs
clarification. Under item (a)(8), Mayor Helmberger expressed concern regarding the
location of a dumpster. If the City is requesting the placement beyond the setbacks,
then this item is not necessary. When under new construction, the placement of the
dumpster will be set according to the site plan and all requirements. City Manager Ben
White indicated this was the purpose of item (a)(9). City Attorney Alan Lathrom
indicated the purpose was to have the dumpsters from being in full public view. This is
a friendly way to say the dumpsters “should” be rather than “shall” be located further
back into the lot. Item (a)(11) was requested to change the word Improvements to
Enclosure.

On the Ordinance, Section 3(a), Mayor Helmberger questioned since a citation
can be issued, how will this be enforced? City Manager Ben White stated this portion of
the ordinance will give the Police Department what they need to enforce it. However,
the approach will be gentle at first with communications between the Code Enforcement
and the dumpster users to encourage the placement in better locations, or improve the
approaches. Time will be offered, but the users will need to comply bringing their
dumpster(s) up to this standard.

Page 2 Minutes for November 18, 2014



Polycarts will also need clarifying. Mayor Helmberger requested Section 4(f) be
deleted. Mayor Helmberger requested the above mentioned items be changed and
have the ordinance brought back to the next Council meeting for review. City Attorney
Alan Lathrom indicated he is concerned with non-conforming use rights, but more
concerned with the health, safety and welfare of our public.

ITEM IV - B) ONLY READING - CONSIDER, DISCUSS ANI) ACI UPON AN
ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 2014-2015 I3UDGIET REGARI)ING .II1[ PURCFIASI
OF A BRUSH TRUCK FOR THE FIRIE DEPARTMENT

City Manager Ben White stated with $38,000 being paid by our insurance from
the accident claim, we are now ready to got a replacement brush truck. Mr. White
indicated the delay has been waiting on insurance negotiations. It was hoped for a
better settlement, and other options were researched to help fund the remainder of the
cost for the replacement. A grant was researched, but was not allowed for this
particular situation. The balance of the brush truck will be paid from General Iund
Reserves. Fire Chief Kim Morris stated it will take 120 days once a chassis is received
to have the remainder of the brush truck ouffitted which may take several months.

Russell Chandler motioned to approve the ordinance as presented with Jim Foy
seconding the motion. A poll of the Council was taken as follows: John Klostermann
yes, John Politz yes, Michael Hesse yes, Russell Chandler yes and Jim Foy yes. Motion
passed with full Council approval.

ITEM V- A) PUBLIC HEARING TO RECEIVE PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING AN
APPLICATION FOR TEXAS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
ASSISTANCE UNDER THE PLANNING/CAPACITY BUILDING FUND

Mayor Helmberger opened the Public Hearing at 6:31pm and asked for anyone
FOR the Texas Community Development Block Grant application. Cloy Richards,
representative for GrantWorks, Inc., came before the Council and described the
planning grant is a vital project fulfilling a major need for cities to plan for the future.
With no one else coming forward, Mayor Helmberger asked for anyone OPPOSING the
grant application. With no one coming forward, Mayor Helmberger closed the Public
Hearing at 6:33pm.

ITEM Vl-A) CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON CITY FINANCIAL REPORTS
City Finance Director Daphne Hamlin came before the Council stating the Water

and Wastewater revenues look really good. Jim Foy noted the Electric Fund show
expenditures without revenues. Ms. Ilamlin stated she is still working toward the end of
year closeout. Once completed, the figures will be reflective one year in the rears,
unfortunately giving a distorted view. Once all the figures are brought current after the
end of year closeout, the financials will be brought up to date. Jim Foy motioned to
approve the City Financial Reports with John Politz seconding the motion. A poll of the
Council was taken as follows: John Klostermann yes, John Politz yes, Michael Hesse
yes, Russell Chandler yes and Jim Foy yes. Motion passed with full Council approval.

Page 3 Minutes for November 18, 2014



ITEM VI - B) CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON AN INTERLOCAL
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE AND THE CITY OF LAVON
FOR CLASS C WASTEWATER OPERATOR SUPPORT

Mike Jones, representative for the City of Lavon, was present to answer
questions regarding the Interlocal Agreement presented. City Manager Ben White
stated the Mayor of Lavon approached him with this request as TCEQ has imposed
action upon the City of I.avon for not having an employee/contract with a Class C
Wastewater License. Mr. White offered the good neighbor policy to share Eddie Brock,
who is properly licensed, until the City of Lavon has their own licensed
employee/contract. The time expected for this agreement is 90 — 120 days. Mr. White
stated the agreement is low risk to the City of Farmersville and recommends entering
into an agreement with the City of Lavon. If major requirements for resources are
needed, the City of Lavon has offered to provide funding. The City of Farmersville will
not charge the City of Lavon for the services provided, Item 5 of the agreement gives
Farmersville’s City Manager some ability to decide duties performed by our employee,
but Mr. White stated he does not foresee an issue. The City of Lavon has one package
plant with a collection plant and lift stations. Mike Jones stated the City thought if they
contracted for this purpose a Wastewater License would not be required. TCEQ is
requiring the City of Lavon to have a Supervisor. The City of Lavon does have a
contractor to perform any duties necessary; Eddie Brock will perform the roll of
Supervisor so there is not a drain on either city’s resources.

Jim Foy motioned to approve the agreement as presented with John
Klostermann seconding the motion. A poll of the Council was taken as follows: John
Klostermann yes, John Politz yes, Michael Hesse yes, Russell Chandler yes and Jim
Foy yes. Motion passed with full Council approval.

ITEM VI - C) CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON A RESOLUTION TO APPLY
FOR 2015 TEXAS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT ASSISTANCE
UNDER THE PLANNING/CAPACITY BUILDING FUND

Cloy Richards, representative for GrantWorks, Inc., encouraged the Council to
pursue this grant as it is very beneficial. The application will be submitted in March with
awards being issued in October 2015. Mayor Heimberger questioned if this grant was
redundant to the Comprehensive Plan that was completed January 2013. City Manager
Ben White indicated the planning will be applicable to the Towne Centre Plan which will
then be available for the updates to the Comprehensive Plan. The Farmersville
Economic Development Corporation is funding the match required for this project. Per
a question by Jim Foy, the grant will help fund drainage marking and plotted on a map
for future reference. Michael Hesso motioned to approve the resolution as presented
with John Politz seconding the motion. Jim Foy questioned if item 4 should reflect
elected official rather than the City’s Chief Executive Official. Cloy Richards clarified the
requirement is an elected official and the Mayor is the City’s Chief Executive Officer.
With no changes, a poll of the Council was taken as follows: John Klostermann yes,
John Politz yes, Michael Hesse yes, Russell Chandler yes and Jim Foy yes. Motion
passed with full Council approval.

Page 4 Minutes for November 18, 2014



ITEM VI- D) CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON RECEIVING A DONATION OF
PALLET RACKS

Doris Williams donated pallet racks to the City which will be utilized in the service
center. With no further discussion, Michael Hesse motioned to receive the donation
with John Politz seconding the motion. A poll of the Council was taken as follows: John
Klostermann yes, John Politz yes, Michael Hesse yes, Russell Chandler yes and Jim
Foy yes. Motion passed with full Council approval.

ITEM W - E) CONSIDER, [)ISCUSS AND ACI UPON RECEIVING A DONATION OF
$1 ,000 FROM THE CHAMBER OF COMMERCI I OR [HE CHAPARRAL TRAIL

The Farmersville Chamber of Commerce made a donation of $1 ,000 to be used
on the Chaparral Trail. With no discussion, John Klostermann motioned to receive the
donation with Russell Chandler seconding the motion. A poll of the Council was taken
as follows: John Klostermann yes, John Politz yes, Michael Hesse yes, Russell
Chandler yes and Jim Foy yes. Motion passed with full Council approval.

ITEM VI - A CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON A RESOLUTION ADDING
LEACA CASPARI, PRESIDENT OF THE FARMERSVILLE COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, TO THE TEXPOOL ACCOUNT ACTING ASA
CUSTODIAN OF INVESTMENTS PURCHASED WITH LOCAL INVESTMENT FUNDS

City Manager Ben White informed the Council the resolution presented is a
housekeeping item to allow transfers made with TexPool. In the event our Finance
Director Daphne Hamlin is unavailable, TexPool transactions can be handled through
Leaca Caspari. As the board changes, the Council recommended having this document
updated. Michael Hesse motioned to approve the resolution as presented with Jim Foy
seconding the motion. A poll of the Council was taken as follows: John Klostermann
yes, John Politz yes, Michael Hesse yes, Russell Chandler yes and Jim Foy yes. Motion
passed with full Council approval.

ITEM W - G) CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON A WATER TAP AGREEMENI
WITH CHARLES AND WINNETTA MORROW AT THEIR PROPERTY ON JACKSON
STREET

City Manager Ben White began his explanation for the need of the water tap
agreement by informing the Council the City is installing a 12” water line on Jackson
Street to facilitate the North Water Tower. At one time, a water tap was present on Mr.
Morrow’s property. Mr. Morrow has requested the City to return a tap. Mr. White
indicated the service line will be placed but a tap will not be done until there is a need
for a tap and the water will be used. The old tap broke and leaked. The road has
slowly cut into Mr. Morrow’s property and the tap was driven over. The instrument
presented is to ensure the City will provide a tap to the property when there is a need.

When asked how to prove the water tap is needed, Mr. White informed the
Council a building permit would indicate the need. Michael Hesse questioned if the
property owner wanted irrigation, a building permit would not be required; yet a need is
present. The reply was once a water tap is installed, a meter will be installed and a
water bill will be generated. This agreement waives the tap fee. John Politz agreed this

Page 5 Minutes for November 18, 2014



was the right action to take. Mr. White stated he would like to have a standardized form
to include such language; but for this particular agreement, Mr. and Mrs. Morrow have
agreed to the terms and offering.

Russell Chandler motioned to approve the agreement as presented with Jim Foy
seconding the motion. A poll of the Council was taken as follows: John Klostermann
yes, John Politz yes, Michael Ilesse yes, Russell Chandler yes and Jim Foy yes. Motion
passed with full Council approval.
ITEM VI- H CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON REMOVING STOP SIGNS ON
SUMMIT BETWEEN ORANGE AND lKL_,ND PRANGE_IRET BETWEEN
HIGHWAY 380 AND SUMMU

City Manager Ben White explained the purpose for this agenda item by indicating
the off-set streets which have unusual locations for stop signs, particularly at South Rike
and Summit Street. The reason the stop signs were installed was to slow down traffic,
however the enforcement is prohibited as the stop signs do not meet the Texas
Transportation Code requirements. Even though an odd intersection, there are a lot of
violators on Summit Street according to Police Chief Mike Sullivan. If the stop sign is
pulled, a yield sign should be installed, even though it is unenforceable as well. Chief
Sullivan stated the stop sign is a tool to slow people down.

A brief discussion occurred how the benefits of straightening the intersection
might help; however the Hinton family would need to be asked if the corner of their lot
would be donated for this purpose.

City Manager Ben White encouraged the Council to consider removing the stop
sign on Orange Street and leave the intersecting stop signs on Beech Street. By
making this change, we also need to match up the codification to the stop signs. John
Klostermann motioned to remove the stop signs on Orange Street and leave the stop
signs on Beech Street with Michael Hesse seconding the motion. A poll of the Council
was taken as follows: John Klostermann yes, John Politz yes, Michael Hesse yes,
Russell Chandler yes and Jim Foy yes. Motion passed with full Council approval.

Jim Foy asked if the Council could discuss realigning the intersection at the next

meeting.

ITEM VI= I) CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON ELECTRIC RATES
City Manager Ben White indicated at the last meeting the Council discussed

options regarding the electric rates with JD Russell. Options were: 1) do nothing and

keep the rates and applying the ratchet as the ordinance states; 2) continue operating
with no demand charge during non-production months and demand charges during
production months; or 3) using a hybrid of the two options where we have an end to

zero demand charges and apply the ordinance as written but allowing an incremental
time for JD Russell to make adjustments. Option 3 would ultimately have the meter

read the same as everyone else. Jim F-oy had previously requested a summary of JD

Russell’s bills; however, this data was not available for the Council meeting.
Jim Foy reviewed agreements made with JD Russell over the past several years

which were typically for 6 months at a time. One agreement needed a verification of the

multiplier but was made to lower the rate for a period of time that ended September 19,

Page 6 Minutes for November 18, 2014



2009. All agreements are void due to their time limits expired. Mr. Foy stated a rate
needed to be set, either the ordinance as written or develop a rate pertaining to JD
Russell’s unique operation; however not one without a demand charge. Michael Hesse
expressed concern that if the company doesn’t use the demand charge, the City must
still pay for infrastructure. Mr. White indicated Greenville does not charge a demand
charge however they increased their rates to cover the costs. David Eaves, with JD
Russell, stated he would much rather pay a higher bill during production time and a
lower bill during non-production time.

Jim Foy stated he could see an incremental rate increase beginning at 10% and
increasing 10% up to 50% which then would match our current demand ordinance. This
method would allow the company to grow toward the rate as prescribed by our
ordinance. Mr. Foy asked for an agreement to be drawn up to establish an incremental
rate increase. An agreement will be binding per City Attorney Alan Lathrom and the
existing ordinance controls unless changed for all customers. Mr. Foy requested the
agreement be established with quarterly increases and justify the distinction for the
ramp up period.

Jim Foy motioned to develop an agreement with JD Russell providing a 10%
ratchet demand charge quarterly starting the 1st quarter of 2015 and incremental each
quarter so that the existing ordinance will be in full force by 2016.

A discussion continued regarding the meter reading at JD Russell. Mr. White
stated when the existing ordinance is in full force, the meter reading will not be an issue.
Currently the meter reading varies according to production needs. David Eaves stated
he would rather pay higher rates which is more economical for his production needs.
Mr. White prepared energy costs with neighboring electric utility providers and found
Farmersville Electric was less than most.

Jim Foy stated the agreement in 2009 is confusing as it specified a rate good for
2-V2 years but included no demand charge. The 2009 agreement included usage,
energy and PCRF. After the 2009 agreement expired, the terms were to revert back to

the ordinance which included the demand charge. David Eaves stated he understood
the agreement was set for a certain time frame to test certain equipment but when in
production the old billing would be applied. JD Russell did not deal with the City on

most cases but directly with CapRock. Mr. White stated he ran the figures which
showed the difference is approximately $15,000 per year. David Eaves did not agree

and felt with the ratchet, the cost to JD Russell was closer to $30,000 per year. Mayor
Helmberger asked for a second to the motion on the table. The motion died for lack of a
second.

This item will be brought back to the Council at the next meeting with an
agreement between the City of Farmersville and JD Russell.

ITEM VI - J) CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON DECISIONS REGARDING THE

WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY
City Manager Ben White encouraged the Council to delay making application

with the Texas Water Development Board which will allow delaying the construction by

1 year. Total delays allowed are 4 years to be in construction. Farmersville Economic

Page 7 Minutes for November 18, 2014



Development Corporation is funding full engineering costs to design the wastewater
treatment plant and interceptor line. Mr. White stated if the application is delayed, the
City can make application next year in January. Engineering must be underway with
design work and plans for right-of-way acquisition. The Council must also have the plan
in place to repay the loan within 20 years. Mr. White stated he is researching partners
in this venture. The City of Lavon may be an interested partner. With Lavon having
large developments, they may make us a good partner. Mayor Heimberger stated he
felt when this project gets on the drawing board; others may buy into the project.

Currently we are at the 90% rule with TCEQ and must move forward to find
means of paying back this loan. Mayor Helmberger requested this item be on the
agenda once per month until these issues are resolved.

ITEM W - K) CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON CHAPARRAL TRAIL
PROJECTS

City Manager Ben White stated the bid proposal should be in the newspaper this
week for Phase III of the Chaparral Trail project. The process should take 3-4 weeks
before we can begin construction.

ITEM VI - L) CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON STREET, WATER AND
WASTEWATER GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND PROJECTS

City Manager Ben White indicated Beech Street is complete and Windom is
close to completion. Repairs are still required on Central, Westgate and Hamilton.

City Manager Ben White requested the Council consider Locust Street be
considered for resurfacing with no curbs and funded by the bond. Also there will be no
more work by Collin County on Orange Street until April. Unfortunately we are entering
the time of year that asphalt cannot be laid, but we can have the planning ready.

ITEM VI- M) UPDATE ON SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL PROJECT
A review by TxDOT regarding the ADA compliancy is scheduled for Monday.

Once TxDOT has completed the ADA compliancy review, the project will be considered
closed. Mayor Helmberger requested this item be removed from future agendas.

ITEM W- N) UPDATE ON HIGHWAY 380 PROJECT
City Manager Ben White indicated Highway 380 will be closed December 5th

through 8th to remove the old railroad bridge. Chief Sullivan stated this process is
usually completed within 2-3 days. All traffic will be detoured through town. Closures
will be reported to the newspaper. Mayor Helmberger stated the beams were built
properly for this section of the project so there should not be a delay. Mayor
Helmberger also requested pictures be taken before the highway closure so our City
streets would be covered by TxDOT.

ITEM VI) REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION OF PLACING ITEMS ON FUTURE
AGENDAS

Mayor Helmberger requested a copy of the city auditor’s contract be reviewed
and discussed.

Page 8 Minutes for November 18, 2014



Jim Foy requested the ordinance renaming the portion of Jackson Street to

Sycamore Street be noted East Sycamore Street. No one else requested items for

future agendas.

ITEM VII) ADJOURNMENT

Council adjourned at 7:57pm.

APPROVED

ATTEST

_________________________

Joseph E. Heimberger, P.E., Mayor

Edie Sims, City Secretary

Page 9 Minutes for November 18, 2014



Farmersville
DIsc;ovIR lI:XAS TRIASVKh

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: CONSENT AGENDA - Police Department Report

(Il—B)



Total Calls For Service:

Farmersville Police Department

134 North Washington Street

Farmersville, TX 75442

972-782-6141

Farmersville Police Department
Monthly Report

November-14

433

Tier 1 Crimes

Robbery:

Assault:

Theft:

Burglary:

Motor Vehicle Theft:

Miscellaneous

Traffic Stops:

Citations:

Alarms:

Tier 2 Crimes

o Forgery:

4 Fraud:

2 Criminal Mischief:

2 Weapons:

o DWI:

Public Intoxication:

Disorderly Conduct:

Drugs:

235 Major Accidents:

108(122 violations) Minor Accidents:

2 Agency Assist:

2

1

0

1

0

3

0

7

0

7

22

Cases filed with the District Attorney’s Office:

Felony:

Misdemeanor:

4

0



40
0

w > U 1
’, h
. 0 ‘I

-. •
30

0

0 I U .0 E z

20
0

60
0

50
0

P
ol

ic
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

C
al

ls
fo

r
S

er
vi

ce

10
0 0

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4
A

pr
-1

4
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n-
14

Ju
l-

14
A

ug
-1

4
S

ep
-1

4
O

ct
-1

4
N

ov
-1

4

D
at

e



0) E 4
- 0 0) .0 E z

U
ni

fo
rm

C
ri

m
e

R
ep

o
rt

in
g

18 16 14 12 10 8 6 4 2 0
—

Ju
n-

14

D
at

e

•
T

ie
r

1
C

ri
m

es
•

T
ie

r
2

C
ri

m
es



30
0

25
0

20
0

U E .4
- o

15
0

1 U .0 E z

10
0 50

0

T
ra

ff
ic

E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t

Ju
n-

14

D
at

e

•
T

ra
ff

ic
S

to
ps

•
C

it
at

io
ns

•
V

io
la

ti
on

s



35 30 25

in E 4
- 0 I w .0 E

15
z

10 5 0

P
ol

ic
e

A
ct

iv
it

y

M
ar

-1
4

A
pr

-1
4

M
ay

-1
4

Ju
n-

14
Ju

l-
14

A
ug

-1
4

D
at

e

•
A

ge
nc

y
A

ss
is

t
•

A
la

rm
s

U
M

aj
or

A
cc

id
en

ts
•

M
in

or
A

cc
id

en
ts

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4

I
I
I

11
1
I

_
_

O
ct

-1
4

N
ov

-1
4

S
ep

-1
4



Farmersville
L)ISCuVIR TIX.\S 1kIASIIRE

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: CONSENT AGENDA — Code Enforcement/Animal Control Report

(Il-C)



11
/0

3/
20

14
41

5
Li

ve
O

ak
Pi

le
D

eb
ri

s
X

X
X

X
11

/1
4/

20
14

C
al

le
d

11
/4

/2
01

4

11
/0

3/
20

04
42

1
A

ud
ie

M
ur

ph
y

G
ra

ss
X

X
—

X
11

/0
3/

20
14

R
ec

he
ck

11
/0

3/
20

14
20

2
F

ar
rH

il
l

G
ra

ss
X

X
X

—
X

11
/0

3/
20

14
R

ec
he

ck
11

/0
3/

20
14

20
6

R
ol

lin
g

H
ill

s
B

ru
sh

X
X

—
X

11
/1

4/
20

14
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

11
/4

/2
01

4

11
/0

3/
20

14
31

5
R

ol
lin

g
H

ill
s

G
ra

ss
X

X
X

11
/1

4/
20

14
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

11
/1

-4
/2

01
4

11
/0

3/
20

14
H

ay
w

ar
d-

H
w

y
78

G
ra

ss
X

X
X

X
C

ita
tio

n
11

/3
/2

01
4

11
/0

3/
20

14
30

3
R

ay
m

on
d

C
od

e
C

om
pl

ai
nt

s
X

X
—

X
C

al
l

B
ur

ea
u

V
er

it
as

11
/0

3/
20

14
31

4
A

us
tin

G
ra

ss
X

X
—

X
11

/0
3/

20
14

R
ec

he
ck

11
/0

3/
20

14
30

2
A

us
tin

B
ru

sh
,

D
eb

ri
s

X
X

—
X

C
al

l

11
/0

3/
20

14
31

9
A

us
tin

T
ra

ile
r

w
/D

eb
ri

s
X

X
X

—
X

11
/1

4/
20

14
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

11
/4

/2
01

4

11
/0

3/
20

14
20

2
M

ur
ch

is
on

G
ra

ss
X

X
—

X
11

/0
3/

20
14

R
ec

he
ck

11
/0

3/
20

14
41

4
N

.
M

ai
n

G
ra

sd
X

X
X

—
X

11
/0

3/
20

14
R

ec
he

ck

11
/0

3/
20

14
42

6
N

.
W

as
hi

ng
to

n
G

ra
ss

X
X

—
X

11
/0

3/
20

14
R

ec
he

ck

11
/0

3/
20

14
10

8
H

al
e

B
ru

sh
X

X
—

X
11

/0
3/

20
14

R
ec

he
ck

11
/0

3/
20

14
11

04
O

ld
M

cK
in

ne
y

G
ra

ss
X

X
X

—
X

11
/1

2/
20

14
N

O
V

11
/3

/2
01

4

11
/0

3/
20

14
14

09
P

ec
an

C
re

ek
G

ra
ss

X
X

—
X

11
/0

3/
20

14
R

ec
he

ck

11
/0

3/
20

14
30

6
O

ra
ng

e
G

ra
ss

X
X

—
X

11
/1

4/
20

14
L

et
te

rS
en

t
11

/4
/2

01
4

11
/0

3/
20

14
30

7
O

ra
ng

e
G

ra
ss

X
X

—
X

11
/0

3/
20

14
R

ec
he

ck

11
/0

3/
20

14
2
O

6
S

an
ta

F
e

G
ra

ss
X

X
—

X
11

/0
3/

20
14

R
ec

he
ck

11
/0

3/
20

14
11

6
B

uc
ks

ki
n

G
ra

ss
X

X
—

X
11

/1
4/

20
14

E
xt

en
de

d

11
/0

3/
20

14
50

3
H

ou
st

on
G

ra
ss

X
X

—
X

E
xt

en
de

d
11

/3
/2

01
4

11
/0

3/
20

14
21

1
H

ou
st

on
B

ru
sh

X
X

—
X

E
xt

en
de

d
11

/1
4/

20
14

11
/0

3/
20

14
30

4
G

ot
ch

er
B

ru
sh

X
X

X
—

X
11

/0
3/

20
14

R
ec

he
ck

11
/0

3/
20

14
41

3
S.

R
ik

e
D

eb
ri

s
X

X
—

X
11

/0
3/

20
14

R
ec

he
ck

11
/0

3/
20

14
C

au
th

en
-B

ee
ch

G
ra

ss
X

X
X

—
X

11
/1

4/
20

14
E

xt
en

de
d

11
/3

/2
01

4

11
/0

3/
20

14
20

6
H

er
ro

n
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
—

X
11

/1
4/

20
14

E
xt

en
de

d
11

/3
/2

01
4

11
/0

3/
20

14
S

ug
ar

Hi
ll

Si
gn

X
X

—
X

11
/0

3/
20

14
R

ec
he

ck

11
/0

3/
20

04
21

2
S.

H
am

ilt
on

G
ra

ss
X

X
—

X
11

/0
3/

20
14

R
ec

he
ck

11
/0

3/
20

14
3
1
0
S

.
H

am
ik

to
n

G
ra

ss
X

X
—

X
11

/0
3/

20
14

R
ec

he
ck

11
/0

3/
20

14
3
1
5
S

.
H

am
ik

to
n

S
he

d
X

X
—

X
11

/0
3/

20
14

R
ec

he
ck

11
/0

3/
20

14
41

2
H

ai
sl

ip
B

ru
sh

X
X

X
—

X
11

/0
3/

20
14

R
ec

he
ck

11
/0

3/
20

14
2

l7
Jo

u
et

te
C

ar
s

X
X

—
X

11
/0

3/
20

14
R

ec
he

ck
11

/0
3/

20
14

12
6

N
.

M
ai

n
B

ru
sh

X
X

—
X

E
xt

en
de

d
11

/3
/2

01
4

1/
03

/2
01

4
H

ic
km

an
-R

ik
e

G
ra

ss
x

x
x

11
/0

3/
20

14
R

ec
he

ck

P
ag

e
1

of
4

12
/0

8/
20

14
,

1:
20

PM



D
at

e
A

d
d
re

ss
V

io
la

ti
o
n

F
ar

m
er

sv
il

le
P

o
li

ce
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
C

o
d
e

E
n

fo
rc

em
en

t

In
sp

ec
t

W
ar

n
N

o
ti

ce
C

it
e

P
ro

ac
ti

v
e

R
e

ac
ti

v
e

C
lo

se
d

N
o

te
si

C
F

S

I
1

11
/0

3/
20

14
6
0
5
Ja

ck
so

n
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
11

/0
3/

20
14

11
/0

3/
20

14
51

2
Ja

ck
so

n
G

ra
ss

X
X

—
X

11
/0

3/
20

14
R

ec
he

ck
11

/0
3/

20
14

10
6

S.
R

ik
e

G
ra

ss
,

A
pp

li
an

ce
X

X
X

11
/0

3/
20

14
R

ec
he

ck
11

/0
3/

20
14

50
0

P
en

dl
et

on
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
11

/0
3/

20
14

R
ec

he
ck

11
/0

3/
20

14
B

ur
ch

-P
en

dl
et

on
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
11

/0
3/

20
14

R
ec

he
ck

11
/0

3/
20

14
50

2
Jo

ue
tt

e
T

re
e

Li
m

b,
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
11

/0
3/

20
14

R
ec

he
ck

11
/0

3/
20

14
42

5
S

he
rr

y
G

ra
ss

X
X

—
X

11
/0

3/
20

14
R

ec
he

ck
11

/0
3/

20
14

20
8

R
ol

lin
g

H
ill

s
G

ra
ss

X
X

—
X

11
/0

3/
20

14
R

ec
he

ck

11
/0

6/
20

14
60

3
M

ap
le

C
he

ck
P

ro
gr

es
s

X
X

11
/0

6/
20

14
P

ro
p

M
an

ag
e

B
d

M
tg

11
/0

6/
20

14
10

00
W

es
tg

at
e

R
oo

f,
G

ra
ss

X
X

C
al

l

11
/0

6/
20

14
71

4
Y

uc
ca

B
B

G
oa

l
in

S
tr

ee
t

X
X

X
11

/0
6/

20
14

R
ec

he
ck

11
/0

6/
20

14
60

7
N

.
W

as
hi

ng
to

n
B

ru
sh

,
D

eb
ri

s
X

X
X

—
X

11
/0

6/
20

14
R

ec
he

ck

11
/0

6/
20

14
10

9
N

.
H

am
ilt

on
S

he
d

X
X

X
—

X
11

/0
6/

20
14

R
ec

he
ck

11
/0

6/
20

14
11

9
N

.
H

am
ilt

on
S

he
d

X
X

—
X

11
/0

6/
20

14
R

ec
he

ck
11

/0
6/

20
14

H
ay

w
ar

d
H

w
y

78
T

ak
e

P
ic

tu
re

s
X

X
11

/0
6/

20
14

S
en

d
L

et
te

r
to

O
w

ne
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

to

11
/0

6/
20

14
71

5
N

.
M

ai
n

G
ra

ss
B

/Y
X

X
—

X
O

w
ne

r
11

/2
1/

20
14

11
/0

6/
20

14
11

3
L

ee
D

eb
ri

s
in

B
ac

k
X

X
—

X
S

po
ke

w
/O

w
ne

r

11
/0

6/
20

14
13

3
N

.
W

as
hi

ng
to

n
T

oi
le

t
Fl

Y
X

X
—

X
11

/1
0/

20
14

S
po

ke
w

lO
w

ne
r

11
/0

6/
20

14
30

5
C

ol
le

ge
S

to
ve

on
P

or
ch

X
X

—
X

11
/1

0/
20

14
S

po
ke

w
lO

w
ne

r

11
/1

0/
20

14
M

ur
ph

y-
H

ou
st

on
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
—

X
11

/1
0/

20
14

11
/1

0/
20

14
6
l3

M
ap

le
G

ra
ss

,
B

ru
sh

X
X

—
X

L
et

te
rS

en
tl

l/
1
7
/2

0
1
4

11
/1

0/
20

14
H

&
H

S
to

ra
ge

Li
vi

ng
in

U
ni

t
X

X
—

X
11

/1
4/

20
14

S
po

ke
w

/O
w

ne
r

11
/1

0/
20

14
G

iv
en

’s
C

ha
pe

l
G

ra
ss

X
X

—
X

C
ity

C
al

le
d

11
/1

0/
20

14
3
l7

C
o
ll

eg
e

G
ra

ss
X

X
—

X
11

/1
4/

20
14

S
en

d
L

et
te

r

11
/1

0/
20

14
11

6
W

oo
da

rd
B

ru
sh

,
D

eb
ri

s
X

X
X

—
X

11
/1

0/
20

14
11

/1
0/

20
14

21
1

Jo
u
et

te
T

ru
ck

Y
ar

d
X

X
—

X
11

/2
0/

20
14

S
po

ke
w

lO
w

ne
r

11
/1

2/
20

14
30

0
G

ot
ch

er
G

ra
ss

X
X

—
X

C
ity

C
al

le
d

11
/1

2/
20

14
20

2
R

ol
lin

g
H

ill
s

G
ra

ss
X

X
—

X
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

11
/1

7/
20

14

11
/1

2/
20

14
50

8
S

um
m

it
G

ra
ss

X
—

X
L

ef
t

C
ar

d

11
/1

2/
20

14
21

1
S

um
m

it
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
S

po
ke

w
/O

w
ne

r

11
/1

2/
20

14
11

1
W

il
co

xs
on

G
rs

s
X

X
—

X
C

ity
C

al
le

d
11

/1
2/

20
14

F’
V

ill
e

Fa
m

ily
M

ed
ic

al
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
11

/2
0/

20
14

L
et

te
r

S
en

t
11

/1
7/

20
14

11
/1

2/
20

14
2O

4C
an

dy
G

ra
ss

,
B

ru
sh

X
X

—
X

L
et

te
rS

en
tl

l/
1
4
/2

0
1
4

P
ag

e
2

of
4

12
/0

8/
20

14
,

1:
20

PM



F
ar

m
er

sv
il

le
P

o
li

ce
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
C

o
d

e
E

n
fo

rc
em

en
t

-
R

e-
In

sp
ec

t
W

ar
n

N
o
ti

ce
C

it
e

P
ro

ac
ti

v
e

ac
ti

v
e

C
lo

se
d

N
o
te

sI
C

F
S

11
/1

2/
20

14
12

1
W

in
do

m
G

ra
ss

x
x

x
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

11
/1

4/
20

14
11

/1
2/

20
04

21
2

N
.

W
as

hi
ng

to
n

G
ra

ss
X

X
X

11
/1

4/
20

14
S

en
d

L
et

te
r

11
/1

2/
20

14
31

5
N

.
W

as
hi

ng
to

n
G

ra
ss

X
X

—
X

L
et

te
r

S
en

t
11

/1
7/

20
14

11
/1

2/
20

14
50

7
W

in
do

m
T

oi
le

t
in

Y
ar

d
X

X
X

11
/1

7/
20

14
Le

ft
C

ar
d

11
/1

2/
20

14
50

3
W

in
do

m
G

ra
ss

X
X

—
X

11
/1

7/
20

14
S

po
ke

w
/O

w
ne

r
11

/1
2/

20
14

30
3

W
in

do
m

G
ra

ss
X

X
—

X
11

/2
0/

20
14

S
po

ke
w

/O
w

ne
r

11
/1

2/
20

14
21

7
W

in
do

m
G

ra
ss

X
X

—
X

11
/2

0/
20

14
S

po
ke

w
/O

w
ne

r
11

/1
2/

20
14

10
8

W
il

co
xs

on
G

ra
ss

,
D

eb
ri

s
X

X
—

X
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

11
/1

4/
20

14
11

/1
2/

20
14

3
0

5
S

.
H

am
ilt

on
G

ra
ss

X
X

—
X

11
/2

0/
20

14
L

et
te

rS
en

tl
l/

1
7
/2

0
1
4

11
/1

2/
20

14
51

0
M

im
os

a
G

ra
ss

X
X

—
X

L
et

te
rS

en
t

11
/1

7/
20

14
11

/1
2/

20
14

31
1

Si
d

N
el

so
n

G
ra

ss
X

X
—

X
C

ity
C

al
le

d
11

/1
2/

20
14

40
8

5.
W

as
hi

ng
to

n
G

ra
ss

X
X

X
S

po
ke

w
/O

w
ne

r
11

/1
2/

20
14

20
6

N
ea

th
er

y
A

pp
li

an
ce

s
B

/Y
X

—
X

L
ef

t
C

ar
d

11
/1

2/
20

14
4

0
2

Jo
h

n
so

n
G

ra
ss

X
—

X
L

ef
tC

ar
d

11
/1

2/
20

14
3

1
5

S
.

Jo
hn

so
n

G
ra

ss
B

/Y
X

X
—

X
L

et
te

rS
en

tl
l/

1
7
/2

0
1
4

11
/1

2/
20

14
8

1
8

S
.

M
ai

n
G

ra
ss

X
X

—
X

L
et

te
rS

en
tl

l/
1
7
/2

0
1
4

11
/1

2/
20

14
C

ity
Lo

t
O

ra
ng

e
G

ra
ss

X
X

—
X

C
ity

C
al

le
d

11
/1

2/
20

14
41

0
N

.
M

ai
n

G
ra

ss
X

X
—

X
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

11
/1

7/
20

14
11

/1
2/

20
14

61
1

N
.

M
ai

n
G

ra
ss

X
X

—
X

11
/2

0/
20

14
S

po
ke

w
/O

w
ne

r
11

/1
2/

20
14

51
3

N
.

M
ai

n
G

ra
ss

,
F

ur
ni

tu
re

X
X

—
X

N
O

V
11

/2
0/

20
14

11
/1

2/
20

14
50

7
N

.
M

ai
n

G
ra

ss
X

X
X

—
X

11
/2

0/
20

14
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

11
/1

7/
20

14
11

/1
2/

20
14

50
1

N
.

M
ai

n
G

ra
ss

X
X

—
X

11
/2

0/
20

14
L

ef
t

C
ar

d
11

/1
2/

20
14

42
1

N
.

M
ai

n
G

ra
ss

X
X

—
X

S
po

ke
w

/O
w

ne
r

11
/1

4/
20

14
30

8
P

ro
sp

ec
t

B
ru

sh
X

X
—

X
E

xt
en

de
d

11
/1

4/
20

14
11

/1
4/

20
14

20
8

A
bb

ey
A

pp
li

an
ce

,
B

ru
sh

B
IY

X
X

—
X

L
et

te
r

S
en

t
11

/1
7/

20
14

11
/1

4/
20

14
20

4
A

us
tin

D
eb

ri
s

F/
Y

X
X

—
X

L
et

te
r

S
en

t
11

/1
7/

20
14

11
/1

4/
20

14
30

5
A

us
tin

B
ru

sh
at

C
ur

b
X

X
—

X
L

et
te

r
S

en
t

11
/1

7/
20

14
11

/1
4/

20
14

30
8

A
us

tin
Fr

id
ge

X
X

—
X

S
po

ke
w

/O
w

ne
r

11
/1

4/
20

14
3
l7

C
o
ll

eg
e

B
ig

T
re

eL
im

b
X

X
—

X
L

et
te

rS
en

tl
l/

1
7
/2

0
1
4

11
/1

4/
20

14
42

0
A

ud
ie

M
ur

ph
y

Li
vi

ng
In

T
ra

ile
r

X
X

—
X

N
O

V
11

/2
0/

20
14

11
/1

4/
20

14
30

9
M

ur
ch

is
on

H
ol

es
in

F
lo

or
s

X
X

—
X

C
al

lin
B

ur
ea

u
V

er
it

as
11

/1
7/

20
14

30
0

SH
78

#2
35

O
ut

le
ts

d,
A

/C
X

X
—

X
11

/1
7/

20
14

R
ec

he
ck

11
/1

7/
20

14
60

4
M

ea
do

w
vi

ew
81

6
O

ra
ng

e
—

X
11

/1
7/

20
14

S
po

ke
w

/O
w

ne
r

11
/1

7/
20

14
60

7
W

in
do

m
G

ra
ss

X
—

X
L

ef
t

C
ar

d

D
at

e
A

d
d
re

ss
V

io
la

ti
o
n

P
a
g

e
3

o
f4

12
/0

8/
20

14
,

1:
20

P
M



V
io

la
ti

on
P

ro
ac

ti
v
e

—
11

/1
7/

20
14

30
5

S.
H

am
ilt

on
M

ol
d,

Pl
um

bi
ng

X
X

—
X

11
/2

0/
20

14
R

ec
he

ck
11

/2
4/

20
14

30
9

P
ro

sp
ec

t
In

sp
ec

ti
on

X
X

—
X

11
/2

4/
20

14
B

ur
ea

u
V

er
it

as
11

/2
4/

20
14

50
8

Jo
ue

tt
e

B
ld

g
D

eb
ri

s
X

X
—

X
S

po
ke

w
/F

or
em

an
11

/2
4/

20
14

60
2

Jo
ue

tt
e

B
ld

g
D

eb
ri

s
X

X
X

S
po

ke
w

/F
or

em
an

11
/2

4/
20

14
60

4
Jo

ue
tt

e
B

ld
g

D
eb

ri
s

X
X

—
X

S
po

ke
w

/F
or

m
an

11
/2

4/
20

14
Ji

ue
tt

e-
D

R
H

or
to

n
N

o
W

as
h

O
ut

A
re

a
X

X
—

X
11

/2
4/

20
14

F
or

em
an

Fi
xe

d
11

/2
4/

20
14

Sh
el

l
S

ta
ti

on
8

L
in

er
s

X
X

—
X

H
ad

3
S

po
ke

w
/O

w
ne

r

P
ag

e
4

of
4

12
/0

8/
20

14
,

1:
20

PM



C
od

e
E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t

A
ct

iv
it

y
R

es
ul

ts
C

ity
of

F
ar

m
er

sv
il

le
P

ol
ic

e
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t

N
ot

ic
e

V
io

la
ti

on
,

62
2,

25
.1

%

In
sp

ec
ti

on
,

11
38

,
46

.0
%

C
it

at
io

n,
7,

0.
3%

W
ar

ni
ng

,
70

7,
28

.6
%



C
od

e
E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t

A
ct

iv
it

y
R

es
ul

ts
C

ity
of

F
ar

m
er

sv
il

le
P

ol
ic

e
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t

R
ea

ct
iv

e,
32

,
2.

5%

P
ro

ac
ti

ve
,

12
71

,
97

.5
%



U Q C CD z 0

16
00

14
00

12
00

10
00 80
0

60
0

40
0

20
0 0

C
od

e
E

n
fo

rc
em

en
t

A
ct

iv
it

y
R

es
ul

ts

C
ity

of
F

ar
m

er
sv

il
le

P
ol

ic
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
T

ot
al

s
20

11
T

ot
al

s
20

12
T

ot
al

s
20

13
T

ot
al

s
20

14

M
o

n
th

•
In

sp
ec

ti
on

•
W

ar
ni

ng
•

N
ot

ic
e

V
io

la
ti

on
•

C
it

at
io

n



><><

><><><><

xxx><xx

z; 01

I

I

?

IIIII

C’,
-‘
a)

0

a-I
a)

0
CD

-:2
)

0
(0

)
2

0
0)
CD

0
CD :3

L)
0
0

(0

n

—‘I

-D
0

D

mx
><
0
D

C,
0
3

a)

-D
0
cz
D

C

z

z

a) U)

D
0

0
:3

I
I-

0

D

C,)

0

:3
a) C,)

D
CD

0

z

a) U)

0
D

C,)
-

D
0
0
3

-

0)
C/)

3
3

CD

C,
:3
0

C

C’)

3
3

0
0
:3

-1
a)
C

3
m
CD

3
CD

a)

C
CD

-oCD
0

D

C-) -I
CD
CD

C
CD
0

-D
0
C

0.

C-)
C.)

C’)

C-)
C.)

C/)

-a0
C

0

C.)
C-)
>
C’)

C-)
C-)
>
C’)

0

D
0

CD

C-)
a)
a

0
0
>
C’)

C-,
0

C))

-a0
C
D
0

;ti
CD
C
-I

CD
0

0

0
D
CD-‘

C
:3
a)
0
CD

0

0
0
a)
CD

C’)

0
‘(
CD

0
:3
CD
1

rC!

0
a)1
0

C
:3
a)
CD

0
I-
0
0
a)
CD

0
0

CD
0

m:3



A
ni

m
al

C
on

tr
ol

A
ct

iv
it

y
R

es
ul

ts
F

ar
m

er
sv

il
le

P
ol

ic
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

C
um

ul
at

iv
e,

C
al

en
d
ar

Y
ea

r
20

14

Im
po

un
d,

91
,

28
.3

%

W
ar

ni
ng

,
13

5,
42

.1
%

•
W

ar
ni

ng

B
N

ot
ic

e/
V

io
la

ti
on

B
C

it
at

io
n

•
Im

po
un

d

•
CC

S
he

lt
er

CC
S

he
lt

er
,

75
,

23
.4

%

N
ot

ic
e/

V
io

la
ti

on
,

17
,

5.
3%

C
it

at
io

n,
3,

0.
9%



CC
S

he
lt

er
,

14
0,

3
1.

9%

A
ni

m
al

C
on

tr
ol

A
ct

iv
it

y
R

es
ul

ts
F

ar
m

er
sv

il
le

P
ol

ic
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

C
um

ul
at

iv
e,

C
al

en
d

ar
Y

ea
r

20
14

W
ar

ni
ng

,
20

5,
46

.7
%

•
W

ar
ni

ng

•
N

ot
ic

e/
V

io
la

ti
on

•
C

it
at

io
n

•
Im

po
un

d

•
CC

S
he

lt
er

Im
po

un
d,

71
,

16
.2

%

C
it

at
io

n,
7,
l
.

6%
J

t
i
c
e
/

V
io

la
ti

on
,

16
,

3.
6%



20 15

w U C I U U O
l
o
j I25

A
ni

m
al

C
on

tr
ol

A
ct

iv
it

y
R

es
ul

ts
F

ar
m

er
sv

il
le

P
ol

ic
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

4
Ja

n-
14

F
eb

-1
4

M
ar

-1
4

A
pr

-1
4

M
ay

-1
4

Ju
n-

14
Ju

l-
14

A
ug

-1
4

S
ep

-1
4

O
ct

-1
4

N
ov

-1
4

M
o
n
th

•
W

ar
ni

ng
•

N
ot

ic
e/

V
io

la
ti

on
C

it
at

io
n

•
Im

po
un

d
•

CC
S

he
lt

er



Farmersville
I)IS( (,VIR ‘ IIXAS TRIAsLRI:

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: CONSENT AGENDA — Fire Department Report

(II-D)



FARMERSVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT
CITY COUNCIL MONTHLY REPORT

NOVEMBER 2014

1. Hoyt Breathing Apparatus was hired to perform the department’s annual SCBA inspection. All
units passed are in good shape for another year.

2. The Department participated in a City Health Fair hosted by the First United Methodist Church.
3. The Department hosted a “Emergency Vehicle Operation Class (EVOC) for three days. The

TEEX instructors came out to instruct it.
4. Chief Morris gave a hosted tour of the station to a local cub scout group.
5. Our Christmas/Awards Banquet will be held December 20th a6 6:30p.m

KIM R. MORRIS
Farmersville Fire Chief



•
S

tr
u

ct
u

re
Fi

re

•
U

na
ut

ho
ri

ze
d

B
ur

n

A
la

rm
s

•
M

aj
or

A
cc

id
en

t
•

Fi
rs

t
R

es
po

nd
er

S
m

ok
e/

O
do

r
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n

G
ra

ss
Fi

re

M
ob

il
e

Fi
re

s
PD

A
ss

is
t

F
ar

m
er

sv
il

le
Fi

re
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
C

it
y

R
es

p
o

n
se

s

70 60 50

w C 0
40

0
.

tn 0)

•1
- 0 I 0) .0 E z

20 10 0

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4
A

pr
-1

4
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n-
14

Ju
l-

14
A

ug
-1

4
S

ep
-1

4
O

ct
-1

4
N

ov
-1

4
D

ec
-1

4

M
o

n
th

•
P

ub
li

c
A

ss
is

t

L
H

az
ar

do
us

C
on

di
ti

on
s



U
, w LI
,

C 0 0
.

U
,

0) .4
- 0 I 0) .0 E z

•
S

tr
u

ct
u

re
Fi

re

•
U

na
ut

ho
ri

ze
d

B
ur

n

A
la

rm
s

•
M

aj
or

A
cc

id
en

t
•

Fi
rs

t
R

es
po

nd
er

B
S

m
ok

e/
O

do
r

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
B

G
ra

ss
Fi

re

S
M

ob
il

e
Fi

re
s

B
PD

A
ss

is
t

•
P

ub
li

c
A

ss
is

t

•
H

az
ar

do
us

C
on

di
ti

on
s

F
ar

m
er

sv
il

le
Fi

re
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
C

ou
nt

y
R

es
p

o
n

se
s

45 40 35 30 25 20 15 10 5
-

0
-

II
I

F
eb

-1
4

M
ar

-1
4

A
pr

-1
4

M
ay

-1
4

Ju
n-

14
Ju

l-
14

A
ug

-1
4

S
ep

-1
4

O
ct

-1
4

N
ov

-1
4

D
ec

-1
4

M
o
n
th



a) V
I C 0 0
.

(I
) U 0 I U -D E z

F
ar

m
er

sv
il

le
F

ir
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

M
u

tu
al

A
id

R
es

p
o

n
se

s

•
S

tr
u

ct
u

re
Fi

re

•
U

na
ut

ho
ri

ze
d

B
ur

n

•
A

la
rm

s

B
M

aj
or

A
cc

id
en

t
B

Fi
rs

t
R

es
po

nd
er

•
S

m
ok

e/
O

do
r

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
B

G
ra

ss
Fi

re

S
M

ob
il

e
Fi

re
s

B
PD

A
ss

is
t

•
P

ub
li

c
A

ss
is

t

•
H

az
ar

do
us

C
on

di
ti

on
s

14 12 10 8 6 4 2
-

0
-

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4
A

pr
-1

4
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n-
14

Ju
l-

14
A

ug
-1

4
S

ep
-1

4
O

ct
-1

4
N

ov
-1

4
D

ec
-1

4

M
o

n
th



Incident Report, By Type Of Incident

Page 1 of 1

Graphed Items are sofled by Incident Type

Type Of Incident:

100 Series-Fire
300 Series-Rescue & EMS
400 Series-Hazardous Conditions(No fire)
500 Series-Service Call
600 Series-Good Intent Call
700 Series-False Alarm & False Call

Total Of Incidents:

4
52

1
17
17
5

Percentage Value:

4.17%
54.17%

1.04%
17.71%
17.7 1%
5.2 1%

Grand Total: 96
Type Of Incident Most Frequent: 300 Series-Rescue & EMS

• I OfI

•
LI

400s I-1azadou
Coniiion{t’o fire)

• 5tJOs Service Call

• 6lJ GODd lntent Call

• 7Cs False Alarm & Fala
Call

Print Date: 12/1/2014



Hour of the Day: 12.00 AM

Total # of Incidents: 1.00

Hour of the Day: 3.00 AM

Total # of Incidents: 4.00

Hour of the Day: 4.00 AM

Total # of Incidents: 3.00

Hour of the Day: 5.00 AM

Total # of Incidents: 3.00

Hour of the Day: 6.00 AM

Total # of Incidents: 4.00

Hour of the Day: 7.00 AM

Total # of Incidents: 2.00

Hour of the Day: 8.00 AM

Total # of Incidents: 4.00

Hour of the Day: 9.00 AM

Total # of Incidents: 3.00

Hour of the Day: 10.00 AM

Total # of Incidents: 4.00

Hour of the Day: 11.00 AM

Total # of Incidents: 8.00

Hour of the Day: 12.00 PM

Total # of Incidents: 4.00

Hour of the Day: 1.00 PM

Total # of Incidents: 6.00

• 1200AM
• 00AM
• 400AM
• 600AM

600AM
• 70AM
• 00AM
N 900AM

1000AM
II 0 AM
12.00 PM

S 100PM
• 200PM
• .Q0PM
• 400PM

600PM
600PM

• 700PM
N .00PM
N 900PM
N 1000PM

1100PM

Incident Totals by Hour

I
‘12

10

S —.

1•

4
—

I...

1à:;idIIILE3I _‘i.’i
<Ps 15 5 51

Hour of the Day

% of Total Incidents:

% of Total Incidents:

% of Total Incidents:

% of Total Incidents:

% of Total Incidents:

% of Total Incidents:

% of Total Incidents:

% of Total Incidents:

% of Total Incidents:

% of Total Incidents:

% of Total Incidents:

% of Total Incidents:

1.04%

4.17%

3.13%

3.13%

4.17%

2.08%

4.17%

3.13%

4.17%

8.33%

4.17%

6.25%

1



Hour of the Day: 2.00 PM

Total # of Incidents:

Hour of the Day: 3.00 PM

Total # of Incidents:

Hour of the Day: 4.00 PM

Total # of Incidents:

Hour of the Day: 5.00 PM

Total # of Incidents:

Hour of the Day: 6.00 PM

Total # of Incidents:

Hour of the Day: 7.00 PM

Total # of Incidents:

Hour of the Day: 8.00 PM

Total # of Incidents:

Hour of the Day: 9.00 PM

Total # of Incidents:

Hour of the Day: 10.00 PM

Total # of Incidents:

Hour of the Day: 11.00 PM

Total # of Incidents:

Grand Total Incidents:

8.00 % of Total Incidents: 8.33%

4.00 % of Total Incidents: 4.17%

6.00 % of Total Incidents: 6.25%

6.00 % of Total Incidents: 6.25%

12.00 % of Total Incidents: 12.50%

5.00 % of Total Incidents: 5.21%

4.00 % of Total Incidents: 4.17%

1.00 % of Total Incidents: 1.04%

2.00 % of Total Incidents: 2.08%

2.00 % of Total Incidents: 2.08%

96.00

2



Farmersville
DISC (,VSR A TIXAS TRFASURD

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: CONSENT AGENDA — Municipal Court Report

(II-E)



FARMERSVILLE MUNICIPAL COURT

MONTHLY REPORT
NOVEMBER 2014

Cases Filed 100

Class C Complaints Received 0

Dispositions Prior to Trial 50

Pre-Trial Hearings Held 0

Non-Jury Trials Held 0

Jury Trials Held 0

Cases Dismissed

After Driving Safety Course 8

After Deferred Disposition 14

After Proof of Financial Responsibility 2

Compliance Dismissal 6

Dismissed by Prosecutor 0

Number of Disposed Cases 88

Total Revenue $15,699.60

Total Kept by City $9,901.13

Total Remitted to State $5,798.47



M
u
n
ic

ip
al

C
o

u
rt

C
as

e
an

d
W

ar
ra

n
t

R
at

e

_
_
_

L
I

L
L

:1
1

N
ov

-1
3

D
ec

-1
3

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4
A

pr
-1

4
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n-
14

Ju
l-

14
A

ug
-]

4
S

ep
-1

4
O

ct
-1

4
N

ov
-1

4

D
at

e

•
U

nd
is

po
si

ti
on

ed
C

as
es

•
O

ut
st

an
di

ng
W

ar
ra

nt
s

N
ew

C
as

es
F

il
ed

•
C

as
es

D
is

po
si

ti
on

ed
•

W
ar

ra
nt

s
Is

su
ed

1

18
00

16
00

14
00

12
00

c
80

0

60
0

40
0

20
0 0



Farmersville
L)Ii (lvi R A II X \S 1 RI \%IIR)

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: CONSENT AGENDA — Warrant Officer Report

(Il-F)



FARMERSVILLE MUNICIPAL COURT

WARRANT OFFICER REPORT

NOVEMBER 2014

Total Outstanding Warrants

Total Due from Outstanding Warrants

New Warrants Issued by Court

Total Warrants Cleared

Warrants Cleared by Arrest

Total on Payment Plan

Total Warrant Revenue

Total Time Served Credit

Total Cash Payments/Bonds Applied

Service Attempts (Including Served)

Process Served

1579

$446,721.40

14

14

12

179

$3,740.50

$397.00

$3,343.50

5

0



T
ot

al
W

ar
ra

n
ts

C
le

ar
ed

:::
:_

._
._

._
__

_.
__

1
:

i
Ju

n-
13

Ju
l-

13
A

ug
-1

3
S

ep
-1

3
O

ct
-1

3
N

ov
-1

3
D

ec
-1

3
Ja

n-
14

F
eb

-1
4

M
ar

-1
4

A
pr

-1
4

M
ay

-1
4

Ju
n-

14
Ju

l-
14

A
ug

-1
4

S
ep

-1
4

O
ct

-1
4

N
ov

-1
4

80 70 60 50

a) I (a U .
40

C (a L
.

1 C
a

30 20

D
at

e



$1
2,

00
0.

00

T
ot

al
W

ar
ra

n
t

R
ev

en
ue

$1
0,

00
0.

00

$8
,0

00
.0

0

a) C a)

$6
,0

00
.0

0

4
-, 0 I-

$4
,0

00
.0

0

$2
,0

00
.0

0

$0
.0

0

—
C

F
OC

>
—

<
)Q

?
CF

D
at

e



Farmersville
DISC (C’’hR A iSXAS TRI:AsURI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: CONSENT AGENDA — Public Works Report

(II-G)



T

Service Order Gmup Nov-13 Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 y4 Jun-14 JL-14 yp Oct-14 Nov-14

Utility Billing 30 16 20 22 20 34 92 42 56 70 54 67 32

Street System 0 3 2 3 0 4 4 6 4 S 2 4 4

Water System 14 S 25 31 20 49 26 91 102 35 86 41 61

Waste WaterSystersi 3 5 4 5 6 3 3 2 7 2 S 4 4

Storm WaterSystem 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Propertyand Buildings 3 0 2 4 6 1 4 2 8 S 5 2 4

Electrical System 0 0 0 0 525 907 147 47 38 34 22 29 19

Refuse System 19 17 25 1 11 20 11 14 13 15 20 15 9
Projects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Vehicles 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

PublicWorks 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 2 0 3 1

Miscellaneous 11 2 4 9 6 10 4 7 10 2 3 1 4

Total 82 50 82 75 594 1028 291 212 240 170 197 166 138

Note:
1. Number of outstanding service orders, 22 days or older (backlog): 51

Farmersville
A 1

Public Works Monthly Report

Service Order Status

Total Service Orders Dispositioned
1200

1000

800

800
cJ

400

200

0

I

I—Il I I
Nov-13 Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14

Month

III

2. Number of elevated service orders: 1 completed, 0 outstanding



Public Works General
1. No increase in lost time accidents for the year.

a. Total Number for 2014-20 15: 0
2. Total lost days for 2014-2015: 0

a. Accidents in Month: None

Street System
1. Project Backlog

a. Maintenance resurfacing and panel replacement.
i. Maple Street

ii. Rike Street at Summit, intersection area.
iii. Locust Street
iv. Hale Street
v. Gaddy Street, King Street to Windom Street

vi. Propect
vii. North Washington Street by school, drainage issues

b. Install remainder of school zone signs.
c. Paul Glenn with TAS Compliance continues work associated with ADA survey of

downtown area to give us recommendations. Second site visit scheduled for 19
Dec 2014.

2. Concerns grow associated with streets that have major waterline work being
performed on them now and in the near future. North Washington, Jackson, and soon
to be Rike are going to have significant damage related to waterline construction.

3. GO Bond related projects. See project status below.
4. US 380 Highway Project status.

a. 1st Railroad Bridge, Passing Track: Complete.
b. 2nd Railroad Bridge, Main Track: Dec 2014 thru May 2015
c. 380 Roadway, East Bound: Complete. Open to two-way traffic.

i. East Bound Off-Ramp (Southwest Ramp), Complete Jan 2014
ii. East Bound On-Ramp (Southeast Ramp), Complete. Two-way ramp.

d. 380 Roadway, West Bound: Feb 2014, however a small section around the RR
bridge area will probably be under construction until May 2015.
i. West Bound Off-Ramp (Northeast Ramp), Jan 2014

ii. West Bound On-Ramp (Northwest Ramp), Feb 2015
e. Main Street Bridge Construction: Complete

i. Main Street Roadway: Complete
f. Hill Street Crossing: Complete, however sidewalk work still needs to be done.
g. Walnut Street Crossing: May 2014
h. MainlSummit Street Crossing

i. Passing track: Complete
ii. Main track: May 2015



Water System
1. Project backlog

a. Repair leak under east elevated water tank. Temporary repair is complete. Long
term fix will be accomplished third week in November. East EWT has been
placed back into operation. (Complete)

b. Waterline extension for Caddo Park.
c. Transfer NTMWD customers to CoF along Hwy 380.
d. GO Bond related engineering. See project status below.
e. Install water line on Lee Street to replace extremely poor 2” galvanized line.
f. Recoat inside of north elevated water tank.

2. Continuing to deploy new automated meter reading system. The following meters
have been deployed:
a. West of SH78
b. East of Floyd Road
c. FM 2194, Willowbrook, and Merit Road (north of Murchison)
d. Pecan Creek
e. 100% of the meters along 5H78.
f. Lincoln Heights.
g. Currently working on meters close to electrical system AMI prototype meters.

3. Meter Report (1400 - 1):
a. Residential Meters (1159, -1)
b. Commercial Meters (186, +0)
c. Industrial Meters (30,+0)
d. Public Meters (19, +0)
e. Wholesale Meters (6, +0)

4. Consumption Report (Calendar Year Start 21 Dec 2012, Month 20 October 2014 thru
18 November 2014, 29 days)
a. Inflow (NTMWD), Calendar Year to Date: 142,022,000
b. Inflow (NTMWD), Month: 11,660,000
c. Usage, Calendar Year to Date 130,654,860 gallons
d. Usage, Month: 10,937,660
e. Usage, Average Daily Water Usage for the Month: 364,589 gallons
f. Calendar Year Water Loss Percentage (to date): 8.00%

5. Stage 3 water restrictions are in place.



City of Farmersville Yearly Water Usage
55,88. North 18008 Monkipol Wotor Dlotrkt

1950 1990 1970 1980 1990 2800 2050 2020

—OtyofF.008r20110lk808 .NTMW0 Moorrrvrrr

City of FarmersvilleYearly Water Usage
Sovtoo North moat Morriolpal Wotor Diotrlot

60800

50_ //\

f 30,800

20,800 . —

Jan Fob Mar Apr MaO iSO, Jul Aug Sep 065 FAa Del

Mo,th

—....2011 2011 ..2012 ....2013 —4—2014

a!

31-Jul-10 16-Feb-11 O4-Sep-ll 22Mar12 08.005-12 26-Apr.13 12-Nov.13 31-May-14 57.000-14

Daily Chlorine Residual

05-Jul-OS



Waste Water System
1. Project backlog:

a. Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) to fund sewer system project.
See project status below.

b. GO Bond related engineering. See project status below.
c. Orange Street sewer lift station reconfiguration.

2. Wastewater Treatment Plant Status
a. Continuing negotiations with Clean Water State Revolving Fund personnel. Out

of 150+ projects we are in very good position at #8 and #34. We have applied to
postpone funding until the next CWSRF funding year.

i. Intended Use Plan Project #8, Wastewater Treatment Plant, S6.204M.
ii. Intended Use Plan Project #34, Interceptor Line, $7.160M.

b. Advertised an official Request for Qualifications for wastewater treatment plant
and interceptor line engineer. Responses due back 15 Dec 2014.

c. Staff proposes that selection of the WWTP and interceptor line engineer be
performed by a selection committee composed of the members shown below.
The selection committee would present to the Farmersville Economic
Development Corporation and City Council for approval.

i. Farmersville Economic Development Corporation member, quantity 2
ii. City Council, councilman, quantity 1

iii. City Engineer, Eddy Daniel
iv. City Manager, Ben White

Storm Water System
1. Project backlog:

a. Drainage issues behind May Furniture building.
b. Drainage issue behind Hurst Antiques. Elevations have been shot and DBI is

currently working on planning drawing. Plans are complete. Planning to start
this work in January 2015.

c. Storm water line down Clairmont in need of upgrades.

Waste Water Treatment Plant
Daily Total Flow

1.6

19-i’]’-’’

— DyThtI (PD)

-- 90%perm6ted Capacity (MOD)

04-Feb-12 22-*]]g-12 il-Mac-i) 26-Sep-13

— 75%Pe,tt.d Capacity (0040) — TCEQP.,cat M.akncm PiacO 2 (MGI)

Precip,tall.c)cc)



Property and Buildings
1. See action item list below for Fire Marshal findings.
2. City Hall

a. Backlog: Additional window tinting.
b. Backlog: Fix upstairs window.
c. Backlog: Upgrade parking lot to address ADA requirements at front entrance.
d. Backlog: Install new generator. This project can now go forward since Charles R.

Curington Public Safety Building generator is installed and working. Overall this
project will probably take more funding since the original load analysis did not
include some of the loading affects. Staff suggest not installing the service center
generator at this time to help with any cost over-runs.

3. Chamber of Commerce
a. Backlog: Upgrade parking lot to address ADA requirements at front entrance.

4. Public Works Annex
a. No new news.

5. JW Spain
a. Completed new aluminum bleacher which will bring our total up to five.

6. Onion Shed
a. No new news.

7. West Onion Shed
a. Backlog: Remove picnic tables.

8. Charles R. Curington Public Safety Building
a. Generator and LED lighting installation is complete.

9. Chaparral Trail
a. See project status below.

10. Riding Arena.
a. No new news.

11. Public Works Service Center
a. Expansion of the building structure is complete. Currently working on installing

electrical, plumbing, HVAC, security system, and some minor structural
improvements to the meeting room and restrooms. The renovation is a big
improvement!!!

b. Backlog: Install new generator. This project on hold pending installation of
generator at City Hall. Funding for this item will likely fall short.

12. Rambler Park.
a. Backlog: Move gazebo closer to splash pad.
b. Backlog: Sidewalk connector to the gazebo.

13. North Lake
a. Construct Police shooting range.

14. South Lake Park
a. Backlog: The following items are due for replacement/maintenance:

i. Repair/remove broken portal.
ii. Replace hanging bars, 10.

iii. Replace missing grill, qty 2.
iv. Replace bench at the boat ramp.



v. Replace weak boards on fishing pier.
vi. Improve hose bib installation

15. Civic Center/Library
a. Backlog: Handicap ramp compliance issues.
b. Backlog: Handicap parking striping and signage.

16. Best Center
a. Backlog: Change locks.

17. Senior Center
a. Backlog: Concrete for entrance area.
b. Backlog: Lights for the parking lot.

18. City Park
a. Backlog: The following items are due for replacement/maintenance

i. Place engineered wood fiber box around slide.
ii. Remove rock from underneath playground equipment and replace with

engineered wood fiber.
19. Downtown

a. Backlog: Install banner mounts.
20. Install historical markers for the following items:

a. Backlog: Old city standpipe location.
b. Backlog: Ramblers Baseball Park.
c. Backlog: Old Train Depot site.
d. Backlog: Downtown square, William Gotcher
e. Backlog: Looney-Dowlin First Public School

Electrical System
1. Meter Report (1550 - 4):

a. Residential Meters (1266 - 1)
b. Commercial Meters (223 - 3)
c. Industrial Meters (16)
d. Public Meters (45)

2. Consumption Report (History Started 16 Apr 2014, Month 20 October 2014 thru
November 2014, 28 days)
a. Usage, Month: 1,986,350 kW-Hr.

3. Continued working on fusing and segmentation approach to help aid in emergency
troubleshooting in the future. The fusing project will help increase system reliability.

4. McCord continues working on electrical system standards.
5. Considerable amount of tree trimming performed to increase reliability during

inclement weather.
6. Backlog: Create electrical system metrics list
7. Backlog: Install statement billing
8. Backlog: Install average billing
9. Surcharge Projects. Still need to add costs

a. Pole Straightening/Change Out
i. Walnut Street, between 700 and 900 block (Complete)

ii. Wilcoxson, 500 block



iii. North Washington Street
b. Wire upgrade. Copper to aluminumlresizing

i. Walnut Street, between 700 and 900 block (Complete)
ii. North Washington Street

c. Transformer resizing.
d. Lighting upgrades

i. North Washington Street
ii. Upgraded lighting various places, 6 lights

e. Fusing & Sectionalizing.
f. Removal of open wire secondary.

i. North Washington Street
ii. College Street around 300 block (Complete)

iii. Woodard at Prospect (Complete)
iv. North Hamilton (Complete)
v. Private Road 100 (Complete)

g. Automated Meter Infrastructure System
h. Improve efficiency of system

Refuse System
1. No new news.

Inspections, Permits, Plats
1. Amy Carwash building continues progressing. Slowly!!
2. Nursing center on West Audie Murphy Parkway is underway.
3. Dental Office on West Audie Murphy Parkway is underway.

Vehicles/Tools
1. Considering purchasing forklift for Public Works Service Center.

4,500,000

Farmersville Electric Load at Substation

3400,000

2,500,000

OAOO,000

1,

500,000

iCr. Feb Apr May ir., Si AUl Sep 0y3 MAC Dec

Month

—2011 ‘-——‘2012 ._2013 2014



Special Projects/Loans/Grants

T t I P Estimated Estimated
Description oa rojec

City’s Share Construction Construction Comments and Statusstimate
Begin Date Completion Date

Chaparral Trail $300,000 $150,000 May-13 Oct-13 Construction complete. Awaiting
Grant (4B, S5OK) fund reimbursement for remaining
Collin County (C0F, $1 00K) $3K to close out project.
Open Space
(Phase II)
Chaparral Trail $300,000 $150,000 Jan-15 (est) May-15 Bid complete with bid tabulation.
Grant (4B, $60K 2013) Contractor selection next step.
Collin County (4B, $60K 2014)
Open Space (C0F, $30K 2014)
(Phase Ill)
Waste Water $275,000 $41 250 (Cash Awarded Awarded State contract is in place.
System from Bond) Engineering and grant
Community administration contracts awarded.
Development
Block Grant
(CDBG)
Waste Water $14,000,000 Loan, 100% Not Awarded Not Awarded Yet Application turned in. Funded
Treatment Plant Yet delayed to next calendar year.
Texas Revolving Started work on procuring a
Fund design engineer for the treatment

plant.
Farmersville $3,800,000 $1,900,000 On-Hold On-Hold On hold awaiting matching
Parkway Phase Ill funding, 50%.
Collin County
Bond
Floyd Street $200,000 $100,000 On-Hold On-Hold On hold awaiting matching
Extension funding, 50%
Collin County
Bond

Red indicates change from last council meeting.



General Obligation Bond Projects

. Estimated Estimated
Project Actual

Project Name Budget Status Construction Construction
Number Bond CTD

Start Date End Date

1 Sycamore Street Panel Replacement 123,000 153,791 Complete Apr-13 Aug-14

(Hwy 78 to Jackson)

2 OrangeStreetOverlay(38OtoOld 93,245 59,589 Complete Oct-14 Nov-14

Josephine, Partially County Funded)

3 CR557Overlay(US38Ot0SH78),Majority 4,583 265 Complete Oct-12 Jul-13

County Funded

4 Westgate Overlay (Hwy 78to Wilcoxson) 94,000 Complete Dec-13 May-14

5 Hamilton Overlay (McKinney to Yucca) 728,000 Complete May-13 Sep-14

6 Hamilton Street Overlay (Yucca to Gaddy) 88,000
864 190

Complete May-13 Sep-14

7 Central Overlay (College to Prospect) 101,000 Complete Apr-13 May-14

8 Beech Street Overlay (Main to Beene) 137,000 Complete Aug-14 Oct-14

9 Windom Overlay (Maple to McKinney) 46,000 Complete Nov-14 Nov-14

10 South Washington Overlay (Farmersville 88,000 629 Bid Mar-15 Mar-15

Parkway to Sid Nelson)

11 Sid Nelson Overlay (South Washington to 88,000 Bid Apr-15 Apr-15

Hamilton)

12 Hamilton Street (380 to Farmersville 1,384,000 779 Engineering Feb-15 Apr-15

Parkway)

13 Santa Fe Reconstruct (Johnson to Main) 504,000 Bid May-15 May-15

14 Street Signs and Installation 95,000 340 Ready for Nov-14 Mar-15

Construction

Street Projects Total 3,573,

Street Projects GO Bond Allocation 3,575,(

Water Projects

15 North ET/North Main Street 189,000
529 531

Construction Apr-14 Nov-14

16 Sycamore St/Hwy 78 329,000 ‘ Construction Apr-14 Oct-14

17 Hamilton St 23,737 Complete Jun-14 Jul-14

18 Rike/Houston/Austin Street 163,500 Engineering Jan-15 Feb-15

19 Automated Meter Reading System 520,000 367,513 Construction Mar-13 Jan-15

20 Bob Tedford Drive 83,000 8,417 Construction Nov-14 Dec-14

21 CR 608/CR 609 63,500 Not Started Jan-15 Feb-15

Wastewater Projects

22 SMain&Abbey—Gravity Main 52,000 NotStarted Jan-15 Apr-15

23 Hwy 78 & Maple St —Gravity Main S7,000 Not Started Feb-iS Jul-15

24 Hwy78&CR611—GravityMain 172,500 NotStarted Feb-15 Jul-15

25 Floyd St — Lift Station 50,000 Not Started Jan-15 Apr-15

26 Sycamore —Gravity Main 23,000 16,497 Complete May-13 Jul-13

27 Hamilton St - Gravity Main 16,608 Complete Jun-14 Jul-14

28 Hwy380&WelchDr—GravityMain 164,500 NotStarted Jan-15 Apr-15

29 Hwy380(AFltoFloydSt)—LiftStation& 445,000 NotStarted Apr-iS Sep-15

Force Main

30 Locust—Gravity Main

Water and Wastewater Projects Total

88,S00 Not Started Jan-15 Apr-iS

Water and Wastewater Proiects GO Bond



A
ct

io
n

It
em

L
is

t

S
er

vi
ce

D
at

e
of

P
er

so
n

C
lo

se
P

ro
je

ct
N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

O
rd

er
N

ot
es

R
eq

u
es

t
A

ss
ig

ne
d

D
at

e
N

um
be

r

B
ric

k
an

d
T

re
e

W
at

er
ho

le
in

th
e

si
de

w
al

k
ha

ve
pu

bl
ic

w
or

ks
lo

ok
to

14
-J

an
-1

3
P

ub
li

c
W

or
ks

14
93

37
O

pe
n

at
T

o
n

y
ts

R
es

ta
u
ra

n
t

se
e

w
h
at

ca
n

be
d
o
n
e

to

co
rr

ec
t

R
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
fo

rt
h
ic

k
n
es

s
R

es
ea

rc
h

S
ud

di
vi

si
on

an
d

15
-J

an
-1

3
B

en
O

pe
n

of
dr

iv
ew

ay
s

Z
on

in
g

fo
r

th
e

th
ic

k
n
es

s
fo

r
W

h
it

e/
P

au
la

dr
iv

ew
ay

s.
Q

u
es

ti
o
n
s

re
ga

rd
in

g
6

in
ac

co
m

p
an

ie
d

by
ge

ot
ec

hn
ic

al
st

ud
y

R
am

bl
er

P
ar

k
T

he
P

la
yg

ro
un

d
in

in
n
ee

d
12

-M
ar

-1
3

P
ub

li
c

W
or

ks
O

pe
n

of
m

ul
ch

G
o

et
tc

h
er

S
tr

ee
t

Si
gn

In
st

al
l

st
re

et
si

gn
s

re
la

te
d

17
-M

ay
-1

3
B

en
W

hi
te

R
ec

ei
ve

d
q
u
o
te

s
an

d
O

pe
n

to
G

o
et

tc
h

er
S

tr
ee

t
d

o
w

n
se

le
ct

ed
su

p
p
li

er
.

Si
gn

on
o

rd
er

w
it

h

R
oa

dr
un

ne
r.

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
M

et
er

C
ov

er
s

R
ep

la
ce

ha
nd

m
ad

e
w

at
er

14
-J

an
-1

4
B

en
W

hi
te

O
pe

n

m
et

er
co

ve
rs

d
o
w

n
to

w
n
.

P
eo

p
le

ar
e

tr
ip

pi
ng

o
v
er

th
em

.

S
id

e
w

al
k

re
pa

ir
s

n
ee

d
ed

th
e

S
id

ew
al

k
in

fr
o
n
t

of
15

-J
an

-1
4

O
pe

n

In
d

ep
en

d
en

t
B

an
k

an
d

in
fo

rn
t

of
M

cG
ui

re
B

ui
ld

in
g

C
ity

H
al

l
fl

o
o
r

-
re

p
la

ce
m

en
t

an
d

20
-F

eb
-1

4
O

pe
n

du
ct

cl
ea

ni
ng

al
l

pa
st

ci
ty

co
un

ci
l

an
d

o
rs

14
-J

an
-1

3
P

au
la

Ja
ck

so
n

O
pe

n



1.
pr

ov
id

e
pa

ni
c

ha
rd

w
ar

e

on
se

co
nd

ex
it

2.
se

cu
re

ch
ai

rs

to
g

et
h

er
(w

h
en

4
in

ro
w

)

3.
pr

ov
id

e
fi

re
ex

ti
ng

ui
sh

er

in
co

un
ci

l
ch

ab
m

be
rs

4.
re

m
ov

e
ex

te
ns

io
n

co
rd

s

C
ity

H
al

l
Fi

re
M

ar
sh

al
A

ct
io

n

It
em

s

S
er

vi
ce

D
at

e
of

P
er

so
n

C
lo

se
P

ro
je

ct
N

am
e

P
ro

je
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
O

rd
er

N
ot

es
R

eq
u

es
t

A
ss

ig
ne

d
D

at
e

N
u
m

b
er

25
-M

ar
-1

4
B

en
W

hi
te

3.
C

om
pl

et
e

O
pe

n

S
ew

er
P

la
nt

Fi
re

M
ar

sh
al

1.
pr

ov
id

e
fi

re
ex

ti
ng

ui
sh

er
25

-M
ar

-1
4

B
en

W
hi

te
1.

C
om

pl
et

e
O

pe
n

A
ct

io
n

It
em

s
2.

la
be

l
di

es
el

ta
nk

3.
op

en
sp

ac
es

in
el

ec
t

pa
ne

l

4.
SC

BA
m

is
si

ng
(i

s
th

is

re
qu

ir
ed

pe
r

em
er

ge
nc

y

pl
an

?)

J.
W

.
S

pa
in

Fi
re

M
ar

sh
al

1.
P

ro
vi

de
co

m
m

er
ci

al
an

su
l

28
-M

ar
-1

4
B

en
W

hi
te

2.
C

om
pl

et
e

O
pe

n

A
ct

io
n

It
em

s
sy

st
em

w
it

h
ho

od
ab

ov
e

3.
C

om
pl

et
e

fr
ie

r
an

d
fl

at
to

p.
<

al
t

en
te

r>

2.
P

ro
vi

de
fi

re
ex

ti
ng

ui
sh

er

in
co

nc
es

si
on

st
an

d.

3.
R

ep
ai

r
da

m
ag

ed

bl
ea

ch
er

s.

R
id

in
gA

re
na

Fi
re

M
ar

sh
al

1.
co

m
pl

y
w

it
h

IC
C

bl
ea

ch
er

28
-M

ar
-1

4
B

en
W

hi
te

O
pe

n

A
ct

io
n

It
em

s
re

q
u
ir

em
en

ts

2.
pr

ov
id

e
ac

ce
ss

to
bu

il
di

ng

(k
ey

pr
ov

id
ed

di
d

no
t

w
or

k



S
er

vi
ce

D
at

e
of

P
er

so
n

C
lo

se
P

ro
je

ct
N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

O
rd

er
N

ot
es

R
eq

u
es

t
A

ss
ig

ne
d

D
at

e
N

u
m

b
er

P
ub

li
c

W
or

ks
A

nn
ex

Fi
re

N
o

v
io

la
ti

o
n
s

28
-M

ar
-1

4
B

en
W

hi
te

O
pe

n

M
ar

sh
al

A
ct

io
n

It
em

s
N

ot
e:

re
co

m
m

en
d
ed

to
p
u
t

“D
o

N
ot

E
nt

er
”

si
gn

on

st
o

ra
g

e
si

de
of

th
e

bu
il

di
ng

or
pr

ov
id

e
ra

il
s

P
u
b
li

cS
af

et
y

B
ui

ld
in

g
Fi

re
PD

:
28

-M
ar

-1
4

B
en

W
hi

te
PD

:
N

o
ac

ti
on

O
pe

n

M
ar

sh
al

A
ct

io
n

It
em

s
Fi

re
:

1.
R

ep
ai

r
re

ar
ex

it
si

gn
Fi

re
:

2.
ga

s
m

us
t

be
st

o
re

d
in

1.
C

o
m

p
le

te

m
et

al
U

L
ca

n
2.

C
om

pl
et

e

3.
pr

iv
id

e
an

su
l

ki
tc

he
n

3.
C

o
m

p
le

te

sy
st

em
or

do
no

t
co

ok
EM

S

w
/g

re
as

e
va

po
rs

.
1.

C
om

pl
et

e

EM
S:

1.
P

ro
vi

de
no

sm
ok

in
g

3.
C

om
pl

et
e

si
gn

ab
ov

e
ox

yg
en

2.
pr

iv
id

e
an

su
l

ki
tc

he
n

sy
st

em
or

do
n
o
t

co
ok

w
/g

re
as

e
va

po
rs

.

3.
do

no
t

st
o

r
co

m
b
u
st

ib
le

s

in
ho

t
w

at
er

h
ea

te
r

cl
os

et
.

C
iv

ic
C

en
te

r
Fi

re
M

ar
sh

al
1.

P
ro

vi
de

pa
ni

c
28

-M
ar

-1
4

B
en

W
hi

te
1.

C
om

pl
et

e
O

pe
n

A
ct

io
n

It
em

s
ha

rd
w

ar
e(

al
l

do
or

s
ex

ce
p
t

2.
O

cc
up

an
t

lo
ad

si
gn

on

m
ai

n
en

tr
an

ce
o

rd
er

2.
P

os
t

oc
c

lo
ad

3.
P

ro
vi

de
an

su
l

co
ok

in
g

sy
st

em



In
st

al
l

pa
rk

in
g

pl
ac

es
fo

r

ha
nd

ic
ap

pa
rk

in
g

A
ud

re
y

ha
s

re
q
u
es

te
d

a

n
u
m

b
er

o
f

th
in

gs
to

be

fi
xe

d
or

re
pl

ac
ed

at
th

e

re
st

ro
om

s
lik

e
si

gn
s

on
th

e

m
en

s
an

d
w

om
en

s
an

d
fi

x

th
e

w
at

er
fo

un
ta

in
an

d
th

e

to
il

et
lid

s

B
en

an
d

Ia
re

lo
ok

in
g

in
to

si
gn

s
to

be
pl

ac
ed

.

JW
S

pa
in

H
an

di
ca

p
P

ar
ki

ng

R
es

tr
oo

m
s

at
pa

rk
s

S
er

vi
ce

D
at

e
of

P
er

so
n

C
lo

se
P

ro
je

ct
N

am
e

P
ro

je
ct

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

O
rd

er
N

o
te

s
R

eq
u
es

t
A

ss
ig

ne
d

D
at

e
N

u
m

b
er

28
-M

ar
-1

4
B

en
W

hi
te

15
-A

pr
-1

4
P

au
la

Ja
ck

so
n

O
pe

n

O
pe

n

W
el

co
m

e
Si

gn
no

rt
h

fi
x

th
e

w
el

co
m

e
bi

ll
bo

ar
d

22
-A

pr
-1

4
pu

bl
ic

w
or

ks
O

n
ho

ld
pe

nd
in

g
ar

tw
or

k
O

pe
n

co
m

pl
et

io
n



Farmersville
L)I%( I,VI R A TI \ \S 1 RI \SIIRI.

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: CONSENT AGENDA — Library Report

(Il-H)



Charles J. Rike Memorial Library
203 Orange Street - Farmersville, Texas

www.rikelibrary.com

972-782-6681

November — 2014

Circulation: 1958

Computer Users: 198
Wi-Fi User Estimate: 61

Visitors: 1540

Inter-library Loan
Books loaned to other libraries: 5

Books borrowed for our patrons: 4

Patrons Saved $ * $ 26,332.39

New Patrons: 9

Volunteer Hours Donated: 25 hours 15 minutes

The library has started it’s “Food for Fines” program again starting November 1, 2014 through February 28,
2015. All food donated will benefit the Farmersville Food Pantry.



7000

6000

5000

4000

3000

2000

1000

0

Library Usage

• Circulation • Comp Users • Visitors • Patrons Helped

F—

Nov-13 Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14

Nov-13 Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14

1500

1000

500

0

• Patrons Helped 875 1171 965 1254 1131 1184 950 1057 967 886 1112 938 905

•Visitors 1380 1406 1474 1513 1412 1674 1489 1952 2011 1859 2265 1409 1540

•CompUsers 384 286 363 378 399 377 432 367 446 317 419 421 198

• Circulation 1555 1994 2097 1997 2020 2713 2335 2784 3141 2539 2642 2504 1958

Circulation by Patron Type
2000

iLEJi1 1

Nov-13 Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14

Nov-13 Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14

•City 806 1135 1008 952 912 1346 1124 1521 1621 1451 1491 1299 953

•County 633 704 945 881 951 1196 1045 1101 1232 858 925 1030 809

•Other 96 128 116 115 120 143 114 122 240 180 179 130 140

New Patrons
40

30

.1 - 1
Nov-13 Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14

Nov-13 Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14

ICity 4 6 4 11 9 5 5 16 13 10 10 6 1

B County 10 1 6 10 15 14 14 29 11 8 8 18 8

BOut of County 1 1 1 1 3 1 1 1 3 1 1



Farmersville
DISCVI.R lEXAS 1RISSIIR

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: CONSENT AGENDA — City Manager’s Report

(II —
I)



Farmersville
lii 3C(JV bK A TJX Ai THIfSIJ Kb

City Manager Monthly Report

City Manager General
1. Attended the following meetings:

Meeting Description Attended
City Council Meeting 1
Farmersville Economic Development 1
Corporation_(FEDC)
Farmersville Community Development 1
Corporation_(FCDC)
Plarming and Zoning Commission 1
Citizens Advisory Committee 1
Parks and Recreation Board 1
Main Street Board 1
Downtown Merchants Meeting 0
Capital Improvements Advisory Commission 0
Building and Property Standards Meeting 0
Farmersville Garden Club 0
Realtors Meeting 0
Chamber of Commerce Board Meeting 0
Chamber of Commerce Networking Meeting 1
Farmersville Riding Club 0
Herb Ellis Jazz Concert Meeting 2
Northeast Texas Trail Association (NETT) 0

Ordinances and Ordinance Changes
1. Backlog

a. New
i. Knox boxes.

ii. TCEQ on-site sewage amendment.
iii. Driveway openings and approaches. (complete)
iv. Restrictions related to items left in City ROWs and building set-back areas.

(complete)
v. Revise the City’s Thoroughfare Plan and the City’s design standards to

remove areas of disagreement between the documents.
vi. Master fee schedule changes to accommodate contractor registration fees

b. Change
i. Standard design details for: water, wastewater, electrical, etc.



Contracts
1. Backlog

a. Chaparral Trail Phase III
b. Phase II of GO Bond street projects
c. Wastewater treatment plant and interceptor line engineer
d. J.W. Spain Athletic Complex park planner
e. Farmersville Towne Centre planner

Planning
1. Advertised a Request for Qualifications document to procure engineering planning

services for the Towne Centre project.
2. Completed first year review of the Comprehensive Plan progress with the Citizens

Advisory Committee.

Policy Changes
1. Backlog

a. Information Technology policy.
b. Financial procedures.

Personnel Related Matters
1. Chief Sullivan and Ben White to attend Certified Public Manager training. This is a

year-long class attended once a month.

Customer Service Window
1. On-Line billing system users: 178 utility accounts, 15 court accounts.

Budget/Finance
1. Continued closing out 2013/20 14 books.
2. Budget amendments will be required for the following carrying over items: service

center project, electrical fund clean-up (TCOS), asset sale items via Renee Bates.
3. Prepared for upcoming yearly audit.

Information Technology
1. Complete with deployment of remote real-time monitoring processes to enable us to

facilitate license audit and review. This software will also allow us to inventory
hardware and software.

2. Upcoming projects
a. Better backup processes (50% complete)
b. Microsoft Office Suite 2013
c. Hardware and software review audit (20% complete)

3. Started installing solid state drives to enhance the performance and lengthen the life
of our current desktop computer systems. (Installed 4 out of 7)

4. Continued preparations for electrical AMI system.



Special Events
1. Helped with preparations for Herb Ellis Jazz Festival, 21 March 2015.
2. Helped with preparations regarding the Christmas Parade, 13 Dec 2014.



Farmersville
l)IS((VkR A TI:Xs 1RIASIIRE

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — FEDC (4A) Meeting Minutes

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

http://www.farmersvilIetx.com/qovernment/agendas and minutes/economic development/index.j

(III -A)



FARMERSVILLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
MEETING MINUTES
November 13th 2014

The Farmersville EDC met in special session on November l3”, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. in
the City Council Chambers of City Hall with the following members present: Chairman
Bob Collins, Chris Lair and Kevin Meguire. Members absent were Robbie Tedford and
Kris Washam. Staff members present were City Manager Ben White, City Secretary
Edie Sims and Mayor Joe Helmberger. Special guest recognized was Doug Laube.

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Collins convened the meeting at 7:02 p.m. and announced a quorum

was present.

RECOGNITION OF CITIZENSNISITORS
Special guest recognized was Doug Laube.

RECEIVE REPORT ON STATUS OF STATE HIGHWAY 380 RECONSTRUCTION
PROJECT FROM LAKE LAVON TO THE COLLIN/HUNT COUNTY LINE

City Manager Ben White came before the Board stating the biggest change on
the project has been the closure of Main Street so that 1/2 of the railroad passing track
could be completed. Once the passing tracks are finished, the main track will be
reutilized and the railroad bridge will be rebuilt. The completion date according to
TxDOT is May 2015 for the railroad bridge. Currently the railroad is working on Hill
Street crossing and scheduled completion to be done this week.

The demolition of the railroad bridge across Highway 380 has been moved to
December 5th thru 8th No action taken by the Board.

UPDATE REGARDING COLLIN COLLEGE CAMPUS
Chairman Collins stated he had nothing to report on the Collin College campus.

Presently the Collin College Trustees are in the throws of searching for a new College
President and expect to be tied up for the next 2 — 3 months before this item is
discussed.

Questions were raised why the College has not moved forward with construction
in Farmersville. Chairman Collins replied the Trustees were presented financials that
did not justify building a campus in Farmersville or Celina. Chairman Collins attributed
the shift due to the lack of vision as the vote by the Trustees was 7 to 1.

Page 1



DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING FARMERSVILLE TOWNE
CENTRE

City Manager Ben White came before the Board stating per the Board’s direction,
a Request for Qualification process has begun for a Planner and presented the RFQ
application. The EDC Board will be reviewing the REQ’s and choosing a suitable
Planner for the Towne Centre project. A map of the designated area will be included
with the REQ to include and expand upon the street boundaries to pick up the back of
the buildings on the East side of the Square, City Park, Chaparral Trail Head, etc.

Kevin Meguire expressed concern that the Collin County Outer Loop be
incorporated into the Plan so the EDC does not expend on the same item later.
Although out of the scope of this project, Mr. White addressed Mr. Meguire’s concerns
through the Thoroughfare Plan. The Towne Centre project will be promoting traffic into
the designated areas and keeping the interest along these boundaries. Mr. Meguire
saw this as a forecasting opportunity. Mr. White stated he will work towards being
consistent with the vision.

One change was made by the Board regarding the vision of the Towne Centre
concept. The statement should now read: Incorporate planning to integrate
ingress/egress to major bordering arties (i.e. Audie Murphy Parkway, State Highway 78
and any other artery consistent with the Thoroughfare Plan, including the future Outer
Loop). An advertisement of the RFQ will be included in the local newspaper, City
website and sent to qualified firms.

Chris Lair motioned to approve the REQ as amended with Kevin Meguire
seconding the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING FACADE GRANT
APPLICATIONS

The application submitted is from Diane Piwko. Chairman Collins stated under
the current policy, one bid is required to be supplied with the application. Chairman
Collins requested this item be tabled until December so that the bid could be provided.
Chris Lair motioned to table this item with Kevin Meguire seconding the motion. The
Board looked further and realized the bid was supplied with the packet. Kevin Meguire
motioned to rescind motion on the table with Chris Lair seconding the motion. Motion
carried unanimously.

Chris Lair stated the packet meets the criteria and motioned to approve the grant
application as presented with Kevin Meguire seconding the motion. Kevin Meguire
questioned if the policy adjustments were being made to fit one applicant. Chairman
Collins requested to table this item until the policy and guidelines issue has been
resolved.

Page 2



After the Board discussed the policy and guidelines item, Kevin Meguire
motioned to approve the application as presented with Chris Lair seconding the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING FACADE GRANT POLICY AND
GUIDELINES

Chris Lair expressed concern the project start needed defining. As it stands, the
policy defaults and allows 9 months for project completion. Chairman Collins stated the
project start means when the contractor begins incurring costs. Discussion further
arose regarding charges incurred for an estimate when therefore incurs costs.

Chris Lair stated the policy allows 3 months to get the project started. Mayor
Helmberger stated when this program began the intent was to have the project ready to
start when the grant was approved. Generally speaking, a project scope should be
completed within 6 months. Kevin Meguire stated he likes having the 6 month
timeframe and leave the policy as it is. If changes are necessary, do an addendum per
applicant. With one extenuating circumstance, Mr. Meguire stated he’d prefer not fix
what is not broken. No one else has brought a request to change the policy to change
the start date until now.

Chairman Collins stated his concern of owners doing the construction rather than
sub-contracting the project. The Board concurred to have the time from start to finish
be 6 months. Chris Lair motioned to approve the policy changes as stated with Kevin
Meguire seconding the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING TEXPOOL TRANSACTIONS
Chairman Collins stated this item was brought before the Board as TexPool

transactions were being made without Board approval. Further TexPool transfers have
been halted until the Board discussed this item.

Mayor Helmberger encouraged the Board this practice has been accomplished
for years. An unwritten policy, per Mayor Helmberger, has been when the account
reaches $20,000 to transfer to TexPool. The Board is informed of the transfers which
are presented to the Board in the Financial Statements and voted upon. City Manager
Ben White stated this is a good service provided to save funds. The Board concurred
not to take action and allow the transfers to occur as formerly done.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR OCTOBER 2014, AND REQUIRED BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Chris Lair motioned to approve the financial statements as presented with Kevin
Meguire seconding the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Page 3



CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE
SEPTEMBER 18th, 2014, AND OCTOBER 23rd, 2014 MEETING

Kevin Meguire motioned to approve both minutes presented with Chris Lair
seconding the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION IN CONTEMPLATION OF PLACING ITEMS ON FUTURE AGENDA
Façade grants for Doug Laube and the Candy Kitchen may need to be brought

before the Board at the next meeting.

ADJOURNMENT
Kevin Meguire motioned to adjourn with Chris Lair seconding the motion at 8:07

p.m.

Bob Collins, President

ATTEST:

Kris Washam, Secretary

Page 4



Farmersville
)IS( (IVIR A 1(X,\S 1RIASURI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — FEDC (4A) Financial Report

(III - B)



Farmersville Economic Development Corp 4A
Investment and Budget Report

November 2014

Prepared by: Daphne Hamlin



Farmersville Economic Development Corp 4A
November 2014

Statement Balance 11-3-2014 $300,079.89

Deposits:
Sales Tax: $17,755.33
Cking Int .05% $9.34
CD Interest $74.32
Transfer to Texpool $(250,000.00)
New Checks $(187.65)
Transfer Fee $(40.00)
Check I $(5.00)
Statement balance 11-28-2014 $67,686.23

Outstanding Transactions

Sales Tax
Transfer to Texpool
CD Interest

Balance 12-4-2014 $67,686.23



C
o U)

0

0e_ o
o t c)

0_c,, 0.o w

o
LLI

0 0 CO
C

19



Farmersville
DIS( (,VIR TI\-S 1RI\SLIRL

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — FCDC (4B) Meeting Minutes

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

http://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/aqendas and minutes/community development/index

Jp

(Ill — C)



FARMERSVILLE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION BOARD (4B)

MINUTES October 13, 2014

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL AND RECOGNITION OF VISITORS
The Farmersville Community Development Corporation Board met on October 13, 2014 in the City
Council Chambers at City Hall. President Leaca Caspari convened the meeting at 5:46 p.m. and
announced that a quorum was present after roll call. The following board members were present: Leaca
Caspari, Donna Williams, John Garcia, Paul Kelley and Barbara Stooksberry. President Caspari
welcomed Main Street Manager Adah Leah Wolf, City Manager Ben White, and Councilman Jim Foy.

CONSIDER FOR APPROVAL SEPTEMBER 8. 2014 MEETING MINUTES
Donna Williams motioned to accept the September 8, 2014 minutes as written. John Garcia seconded the
motion, which passed the full Board.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF ITEMS FOR PAYMENT
Paul Kelley motioned to approve the items presented for payment; Donna Williams seconded the motion,
which passed the full board.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR
SEPTEMBER 2014 AND ANY REOUIRED BUDGET AMENDMENTS
Paul Kelley motioned to accept the September 2014 financial statements as presented, with Donna
Williams seconding the motion, which passed the full board.

CITY MANAGER REPORT—BEN WHITE
City Manager Ben White presented a written report, and highlighted the following: New bleachers are
great, and easy to move-they were used for Old Time Saturday. The Splashpad has been decommissioned
for the winter, and parts removed for storage. Public works department will ready the concrete pad for
moving the gazebo. Michael Carr’s lighting company is ready to hang Christmas lights, and can work

from a lift for most buildings. Pipes broke at Southlake Park due to the ground shifting. Hill Street

electrical poles have been repositioned. Beech Street work is underway. Current work on Hwy 380 will
necessitate a detour from Hill St to Orange St to Summit St to Main St. The board asked Mr. White his
suggestions for shielding the back side of the Splashpad; he suggested they request ideas from the Parks
Board.

MONTHLY MAIN STREET PROGRAM UPDATE—ADAH LEAH WOLF
Main Street Manager Adah Leah Wolf presented a monthly report, and highlighted the following:

At the last Main Street board meeting, Mary Tate presented an update on the National Register

nomination project. The Farmersville Heritage Museum Board had a booth at Old Time Saturday. Herb
Ellis’ son, Mitch, has been contacted regarding the Jazz event in March and is supportive. The Austin’s

Cleaners building has been named a finalist for the statewide Texas Downtown Association preservation
award, to be announced in November in Granbury. Downtown building owners have been polled about
the potential of decorating the tops of buildings with Christmas lights for the holidays. The architectural
details scavenger hunt window display was hung in 111 McKinney Street, with lots of volunteer help. 125

Farmersville Community Development Corporation Minutes October 13, 2014



S. Main is occupied, for the first time in 12 years! The “Downtown Buildings for Sale or Lease” flier has
been updated and is on the website.

DISCUSSION OF PLACING ITEMS ON FUTURE AGENDAS
There will be no meeting in November. The next meeting will be on December 8, 2014. Guillermo

Alvarez will be asked to update the board on the Onion Shed repairs. No agenda items were discussed.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, President Caspari adjourned the meeting at 6:30 PM.

Signatures:

Leaca Caspari, President Donna K. Williams, Secretary

Farmersville Community Development Corporation Minutes October 13, 2014



Farmersville
L)IS( (,VI H A I I \ \S 1 RI %URI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — FCDC (4B) Financial Report

(III — D)



Farmersville Community Development Corp 4B
Investment and Budget Report

November 2014

Prepared by: Daphne Hamlin



Farmersyule Community Development Corp 4B
November 2014

Statement Balance 11-3-2014 $126,285.13

Deposits:
Sales Tax: $17,755.33
Cking mt .05% $5.61
Stop payment Fee
Transfer to Texpool
Transfer from Texpool
Checks 2271,2278,2280-2283 $(1 ,625.52)

Statement balance 11-28-2014 $142,420.55

Outstanding Transactions

Sales Tax
Transfer to Texpool
CD Interest
Checks 2276,2277 and 2279 $(380.26)
check reversed $86.71

Balance 12-4-2014 $142,127.00



Fa
cm

er
sv

ill
e

C
om

m
un

ity
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

Fi
na

nc
ia

l
St

at
em

en
t

Fo
r

th
e

Fi
sc

al
Y

ea
r

E
nd

ed
S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0

20
15

12
10

41
20

14

B
eg

in
ni

ng
B

an
k

B
al

an
ce

D
ep

os
it

s:
S

al
es

ta
x

de
po

si
ts

In
te

re
st

in
co

m
e-

ba
nk

T
ra

ns
fe

r
to

T
ex

P
oo

l
T

ra
ns

fe
r

Fr
om

T
ex

po
ol

to
Fi

rs
t

B
an

k
R

ef
un

d
fr

om
B

ou
dn

ar
y

S
ol

ut
io

ns
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t f
or

M
ar

ke
tin

g
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t f
or

M
ai

n
S

tr
ee

t
M

gr
.

M
ju

st
in

g
E

nt
ry

T
ot

al
R

ev
en

u
es

D
is

bu
rs

em
en

ts
:

M
ai

n
S

tr
ee

t
S

al
ar

y
M

is
ce

ll
an

eo
us

M
ai

n
S

tr
ee

t
S

up
pl

ie
s

M
ar

ke
ti

ng
P

ro
gr

am
R

ei
m

bu
rs

e
ci

ty
fo

r
ac

co
un

ti
ng

C
ha

pa
rr

al
T

ra
il

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

C
ol

lin
C

ol
le

ge
S

ch
ol

ar
sh

ip
sp

on
so

rs
hi

p
C

ha
m

be
r

of
C

om
m

er
ce

M
ay

T
ax

es
C

hr
is

tm
as

A
ct

iv
iti

es
L

an
d

P
u
rc

h
as

e
F

ir
e

W
or

ks
B

ai
n

H
on

ak
er

H
ou

se
R

es
to

ra
ti

on
N

at
io

na
l

R
eg

is
te

r
D

ls
th

ct
P

ro
je

ct
H

er
b

El
lis

Ja
zz

E
ve

nt
O

ni
on

S
he

d
R

ep
ai

r
B

le
ac

he
rs

F
or

S
pa

In
C

om
pl

ex
F

ar
m

er
sv

il
le

H
er

it
ag

e
M

us
eu

m

T
ot

al
E

x
p
en

se
s

E
nd

in
g

B
an

k
B

al
an

ce

TE
X

PO
O

L
B

al
an

ce
In

te
re

st
In

co
m

e-
T

E
X

PO
O

L
T

ot
al

A
va

ila
bl

e
F

un
ds

O
ct

o
b
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

F
eb

ru
ar

y
M

ar
ch

Ap
r1

1
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
A

ug
us

t
S

ep
te

m
be

r

13
3,

43
2.

32
$1

25
,4

74
.2

1

1
6

5
4

6
.4

9
17

,7
55

.3
3

5.
56

5.
61

14
9,

98
4.

37
14

3,
23

5.
15

-
-

-
-

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

-
$

S
86

8.
60

$
18

7.
81

S
13

.0
00

00

S
4,

99
8.

18

S
5,

00
0.

00
5

64
3.

38
$

92
0.

34

24
,5

10
.1

6
1

1
0

8
.1

5
$

-
S

-
$-

5-
*0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0

12
5,

47
4.

21
14

2,
12

7.
00

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

84
,8

39
.2

0
58

4,
84

1.
20

S
1.

94
$

2.
00

21
0,

31
3.

41
22

6,
96

8.
20

S
ig

ne
d:



R
ev

en
ue

:
P

ar
ti

cu
la

rs

F
ar

m
er

av
ib

e
C

om
m

un
ity

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
C

or
po

ra
tio

n
C

um
m

ul
at

iv
e

In
co

m
e

S
ta

te
m

en
t

Fo
r

th
e

FI
sc

al
Y

ea
r

E
nd

ed
,

Se
pt

em
be

r3
0,

20
14

F
Y

20
14

A
ct

ua
l

B
u
d
g
et

O
ct

o
b

er
N

o
v

em
b

er
D

ec
em

b
er

Ja
n
u
ar

y
F

eb
ru

ar
y

M
ar

ch
A

pr
il

M
ay

Ju
n
e

Ju
ly

A
u
g
u
st

S
ep

te
m

b
er

Y
T

D

S
al

es
T

ax
C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
$2

25
,0

00
$1

6,
54

6
$1

7,
75

5

In
te

re
st

In
co

m
e

50
0

6
6

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t f

or
M

ar
ke

ti
ng

R
ef

un
d

B
ou

nd
ar

y
S

ol
ut

io
ns

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t f

or
M

ai
n

S
tr

ee
t

M
gr

.

T
ra

ns
fe

r f
ro

m
T

E
X

PO
O

L
Io

r
ca

sh
in

ba
nk

13
,9

00

To
ta

l
R

ev
en

ue
S

23
9.

40
0

$1
6.

55
2

S1
7.

76
1

E
xp

en
se

s:
M

ai
n

S
tr

ee
t:

S
al

ar
y

Su
pp

lie
s

To
ta

l
M

ai
n

St
re

et

M
is

ce
ll

an
eo

us
M

ar
ke

tin
g

P
ro

gr
am

R
ei

m
bu

rs
e

ci
ty

fo
r

ac
co

un
ti

ng
C

ha
pa

rr
al

T
ra

il
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

C
ol

lin
C

ol
le

ge
S

ch
ol

ar
sh

ip
sp

on
so

rs
hi

p
C

ha
m

be
r

of
C

om
m

er
ce

M
ay

T
ax

es
C

hr
is

tm
as

A
ct

iv
iti

es

L
an

d
P

ur
ch

as
e

Fi
re

W
or

ks
B

aI
n

H
on

ak
er

H
ou

se
R

es
to

ra
ti

on

N
at

io
na

l
R

eg
is

te
r

D
is

tr
ic

t
P

ro
je

ct

H
er

b
El

lis
Ja

zz
E

ve
nt

O
ni

on
S

he
d

R
ep

ai
r

B
le

ac
he

rs
fo

r
Sp

ai
n

C
om

pl
ex

F
ar

m
er

sv
lt

le
H

er
it

ag
e

M
us

eu
m

T
ot

al
E

xp
en

se
s

12
10

41
20

14

$
3

4
,3

0
2

15
.2

5%
12

$-
$-

$-
$-

$-
$-

$0
$-

$
-

$
0
.0

0
$

3
4

,3
1

3
14

.3
3%

7
0
,0

0
0

-
0

.0
0

%

$7
0,

00
0

-
-

-
-

-
$-

$-
$-

$0
$0

$0
$-

$-
0

.0
0

%

2,
00

0
8
6
8

18
7

$1
,0

55
52

.7
5%

1
3
,0

0
0

1
3
,0

0
0

13
,0

00
10

0.
00

%

1,
00

0
-

0.
00

%

6
0
,0

0
0

-
0.

00
%

2,
50

0
-

0.
00

%

5,
00

0
-

0
.0

0
%

1,
00

0
-

0
.0

0
%

5
,0

0
0

-
0

.0
0

%

20
,0

00
4.

99
8

4,
99

8
24

.9
9%

5,
00

0
-

0
.0

0
%

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

10
0.

00
%

4,
00

0
6
4
3

92
0

1,
56

3
39

.0
8%

9,
00

0
8
,2

0
0

-
0.

00
%

3,
70

0
-

0.
00

%

25
,0

00

-
#0

1
V

IO
l

$2
39

,4
00

24
,5

09
$1

,1
07

$-
$•

$-
S.

$-
$-

$0
$-

5-
5-

$2
5,

61
6

10
.7

0%

-
(7

,9
57

)
16

,6
54

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

E
xc

es
s

R
ev

en
ue

O
ve

r
E

xp
en

se
s



Farmersville
I)IS()FR A 1EX’S TRI-ASIIRI,

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — Planning & Zoning Minutes

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

http://wwwiarmersvilletx.com/governmentlagendas and minutes/planning and zoning/in

dex. Isp

(III — E)



FARMERSVILLE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR SESSION MINUTES

November 17, 2014

The Farmersville Planning and Zoning Commission met in regular session on November
17, 2014 at 6:30 p.m. at the City of Farmersville Council Chambers with the following members
present: Bryce Thompson, Patti Ford, Mark Vincent, Craig Overstreet, Charles Casada and
Chad Dillard. Commission member absent was Todd Rolen. Staff members present was City
Manager Ben White, City Attorney Alan Lathrom and City Secretary Edie Sims. Council Liaison
John Klostermann was present.

CALL TO ORDER AND RECOGNITION OF CITIZENSNISITORS
Vice-Chairman Bryce Thompson called the meeting to order at 6:30pm. Edie Sims

called roll and announced that a quorum was present. Craig Overstreet offered the invocation
and led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance to the American and Texas Flags.

Item II— A) CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON MINUTES FROM OCTOBER 20, 2014
REGULAR P&Z MEETING

The last page of the minutes was not included with the Commission’s packet. Therefore
Craig Overstreet motioned to move this item to the next Commission meeting for consideration
with Patti Ford seconding the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Item II— B) CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON AN ORDINANCE REGARDING ITEMS
BEING PLACED IN, ON AND/OR ABOUT THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

City Manager Ben White came before the Commission recommending the Commission
accept the ordinance as presented. The ordinance includes changes incorporated per the
request of the Commission.

Chairman Thompson asked if business owners have been contacted regarding the
upcoming changes with Mr. White replying no one has come forward throughout this process.
The business owners came to a meeting and offered the opportunity and gave specific
comments several meetings back. Chairman Thompson also questioned if Chief Sullivan has
been given this information in preparation of enforcement. Mr. White again expressed Chief
Sullivan’s attendance to the Commission meeting a few meetings back where this item has
been discussed. Mr. White stated he did not see anything ambiguous in nature.

Patti Ford motioned to recommend approval of the ordinance to the Council with Mark
Vincent seconding the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Item II - C) CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON AN ORDINANCE REGARDING
DRIVEWAY APPROACHES, DRIVEWAYS AND PARKING HAZARDS

City Manager Ben White stated changes have been made as requested with plans for
one more discussion forum prior to having the ordinance prepared for final approval. City
Attorney Alan Lathrom reviewed the specific changes which included addressing roll-off and
storage units such as “Pods.” Section 76-1 76 was changed to not allow overnight parking with
vehicles rated capacity of one and one-half tons or more than six wheels with a waiver under (c)
for temporary basis based on circumstance by the City Manager.

Regarding Section 71-168 — Front Yard and Limits on Paving, Craig Overstreet
expressed concerns of circle driveways with one portion of the circle leading as the main
driveway to a garage and not creating a wishbone affect. Mr. White stated the whole point was
to prevent parking where gutter panels are opening up and keeping the area reasonable. Mr.
White stated he felt two entry points should be sufficient. The Commission also questioned
very large lots and how reducing the number of entries and width between each entry for
residential applications. Mr. White stressed the need to keep the front yards from becoming
and used as a parking lot. There are instances throughout the City where curbs were cut for a

I P&ZMeeting 11/17/2014



driveway where a driveway does not exist and the entry goes nowhere. Curbs are intended for
water flow and drainage. Mr. White also encouraged the Commission his intention is not to be
too stringent.

City Attorney Alan Lathrom indicated an exception for corner lots parking from both
streets is not included. This is another scenario to allow straight driveway off both streets. A
loop is planned for temporary parking, but that too should not turn into a parking lot. A circle
drive should be considered an accessory to a home.

Mr. Lathrom also indicated there is nothing addressing the distance between the curbs.
We want to apply the ordinance correctly for now and in the future. Craig Overstreet stated he
would want minimal distances between a circle drive inbetween the cuts. Per our current
ordinance, a lot cannot have more than 75% covered with concrete which helps defer some of
the issues. Another item to help with this issue involves parking on an improved surface which
must be minimally 12’. The ordinance is written to allow 24’ wide to allow two vehicles parked
side by side. A suggested curb distance is 12’ and other sections of the circle drive can be
wider.

Mark Vincent asked if the ordinance will address how many cars may be parked at one
single family dwelling. No it does not. Although a large problem in various areas of town, there
are only limitations of surface area to park. The ordinance will not allow parking on lawns or
unimproved surfaces. Also vehicles cannot block driveways or sidewalks must be parked in the
street or driveway. Mr. Lathrom stated there are provisions where the vehicles must be
registered and operating.

Mark Vincent expressed concern of areas that do not have curbs which are also treated
as a parking lot. Patti Ford wanted to invite Police Chief Sullivan to the next meeting and hear
how his Department will be enforcing habitual offenders. Mr. White concurred this ordinance
will allow the Police Department to enforce this issue.

A definition question will need to be addressed regarding a circle lot and the separation
of a regular driveway. Also the ordinance will need to specify curb cuts of 12’ and curb
distances. Craig Overstreet stated the curb cuts should be considered with the frontage of the
lot.

Item III) ADJOURNMENT
With no further business, Craig Overstreet motioned to adjourn with Chad Dillard

seconding the motion. Commission adjourned at 7:14pm.

ATTEST:

____________________

Chairman Bryce Thompson

Patti Ford, Secretary

21P&ZMeeting 11/17/2014



Farmersville
)St:oVkR A TXS 1RFASUR1

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — Capital Improvements Advisory Commission Minutes

. There was not a meeting of the Capital Improvements Advisory Commission
during the month of October 2014.

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

http://www.farmersvilletx.com/qovernmentlagendas and minutes/planning and zoning/index.isp

(Ill — F)



Farmersville

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — Citizens Advisory Committee Minutes

. The next Citizens Advisory Committee will meet January 22, 2015

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

http://www.farmersvilletx.com/qovernmentlaqendas and minutes/planning and zoning/index.jsp

(Ill - G)



FARMERSVILLE CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE
SPECIAL SESSION MINUTES

November 17, 2014

The Farmersville Citizens Advisory Committee met in special session on
November 17, 2014 at 7:14 p.m. at the City of Farmersville Council Chambers with the
following members present: Bryce Thompson, Patti Ford, Mark Vincent, Craig
Overstreet, Charles Casada and Chad Dillard. Commission member absent was Todd
Rolen. Staff members present was City Manager Ben White, City Attorney Alan
Lathrom and City Secretary Edie Sims. Council Liaison John Klostermann was present.

CALL TO ORDER AND RECOGNITION OF CITIZENSNISITORS
Chairman Thompson called the meeting to order at 7:14pm. Edie Sims called

roll and announced that a quorum was present.

Item II - A) CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND REVIEW PLANNING-RELATED ISSUES
AND THE CITY’S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND THE SUBMISSION OF
RECOMMENDATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL REGARDING SUCH DISCUSSIONS

City Manager Ben White chose Land Use as the next segment of the
Comprehensive Plan to review. Land use is critical to the balance of how land is used,
whether for housing, jobs, shopping or recreational areas.

Under Land Use Goal 1, The City has completed the Strategy 1.1 by preparing a
Comprehensive Plan and Conceptual Land Use Map which guides development
decisions. Next, the City will be covering the Thoroughfare Plan and using that also as
a guide for decisions. The Comprehensive Plan is being utilized to plan for a Towne
Centre to bring emphasis to the downtown area and consideration of development. A
planner is to be hired to redevelop sections of the Comprehensive Plan.

1.2 is to concentrate development in the downtown area, the historic center and
along US Highway 380 and SH 78. This is exactly what the Towne Centre will
accomplish. The Citizens Advisory Committee will be an integral part of the planning
for the Towne Centre. FEDC is paying for a Planner. The plans will be brought before
the Planning and Zoning Commission in the future.

1.3 isa plan to align zoning and subdivision ordinances with desired
development patterns to ensure that zoning requirements promote (rather than prohibit)
desired land uses as shown on the conceptual land use map. This section will be
important to study if amendments to the Zoning Ordinance make sense. Realigning of
the Zoning Ordinance is a few years away, but the City will be gearing toward this goal.

1.4 proactively implementing zoning changes in targeted areas to encourage
investment. This account will be considered with commercial applications.

Land Use Goal 2 is to maintain the small town feel and protect downtown’s
historic character. The Towne Centre is accomplishing all strategies under this section.

Land Use Goal 3 is to position downtown to become Farmersville’s cultural,
educational and governmental center and connect Main Street with other parts of the
central area. Again, the Towne Centre is accomplishing all strategies under this
section.

Land Use Goal 4 is to encourage a range of housing types — both in style and
size — with a variety of scales and costs to reflect the needs and desires of the

1 ICitizens Advisory Committee 11/17/2014



residents. Presently there are no rules in place now to establish housing typed
neighborhoods. Strategy 4.2 requests review of zoning districts to ensure that a range
of housing types that meet the needs of different segments of the population such as
seniors, young professionals and growing families are allowed. Currently our zoning
rules do not reflect these types of uses.

We have an acute problem with Strategy 4.3 to manage the zoning capacity to
encourage the market to build needed housing types. We do not have enough housing
available now.

With the City encouraging public/private partnerships to achieve desired housing
per Strategy 4.4, no investors have made such a commitment.

Land Use Goal 5 is to plan for mixed-use centers to allow people to live close to
work, shopping and recreation. The strength of the plan is to have several mixed-use
areas. We must stay consistent with the Plan.

Land Use Goal 6 is to plan for regional industrial and logistical uses on the
eastern periphery of the extra territorial jurisdiction. With the hopes of an Intermodal
Logistics Hub being located in Farmersville, Wylie has since been awarded the location
for this Hub. This particular item will be removed from our Comprehensive Plan in the
future updates.

Land Use Goal 7 is to plan for future annexation. Presently there are no
annexations being pursued at this time. One item that brings people into cities is
commercial sewer. We are currently working toward a new wastewater treatment
facility which will open future opportunities for growth.

Lastly, the City has explored additional ways to apply standards in our extra-
territorial jurisdiction to promote quality development consistent with the City’s objection
of maintaining a small town atmosphere, growing the tax base and promoting economic
development. By doing so, the City can presently only exercise policing inside the City
Limits; however building permits must be obtained through the City for structures within
the ETJ including new subdivisions.

Item III) ADJOURNMENT
Craig Overstreet motioned to adjourn with Patti Ford seconding the motion. The

Advisory Committee adjourned at 7:36pm.

________________________

Bryce Thompson, Vice-Chairman
Patti Ford, Secretary

2lCitizens Advisory Committee 11/17/2014



Farmersville
L)IS( (V H ‘ 1 , ‘ 1RISIRI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — Sign Board of Appeals Minutes

. There was not a meeting of the Sign Board of Appeals during the month of
November 2014.

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

http://www.farmersvilletx.com/governmentlaqendas and minutes/planning and zoning/index.jsp

(Ill — H)



Farmersville
bIS(OVI R A TI.’S TREAURI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — Parks Board Minutes

. There was not a meeting of the Parks Board the month of November 2014.

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

http://www.farmersvilltx.com/qovernment/aqendas and minutes/parks and recreation board

meetinqs.isp

(Ill — I)



Farmersville
I)IS(OVIR ‘. TIXAS 1RISSURI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — Main Street Board Minutes

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

http://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas and minutes/main street board/index.jsp

(Ill -J)



Farmersvllle Main Street Board
Minutes October 21, 2014

City Council Chambers

The meeting was brought to order at 5:15 PM by Andrew Washam. Present were
Main Street Manager, Adah Leah Wolf, and board members Andrew Washam,
Matthew Busby, Leaca Caspari, Sarah Jackson-Butler, and Anne Hall. Also present
was City Manager Ben White, and guest Ethan Busby.

Consider for approval September 16, 2014 Meeting Minutes:
Matthew Busby made a motion to approve the minutes as written; Anne Hall
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Consider for approval September 2014 Financial Statements:
Anne Hall made a motion to approve the financial statement as printed; Matthew
Busby seconded the motion. The motion passed.

Herb Ellis Event Update
Herb Ellis’ son has been contacted, and is on board with the event. The old Candy
Kitchen building will be used for music performances; Sarah is meeting with the
building owners this week. Food and drink vendors are being discussed. Next
planning meeting is Oct. 22, hosted at Shop WagJack.

Christmas Events plans
Christmas Lights: Building owners have all been contacted and lights along tops of
buildings will soon be installed by “Year Round Christmas Lights Company.” Areas
to be lit are the North and South sides of McKinney Street, and the East side of Main
Street in the downtown area. A lift will be used to avoid damage to rooftops.

Shop Late and Celebrate: After discussion, it was decided to promote shops
staying open late on December 4, 11 and 18, until 7 PM. Signs will be placed
downtown, and the information will be on the Christmas events postcard sent out
by the Marketing Committee.

Hot Chocolate and Tree Trimming for Tatum students will be held at the Gazebo
on Friday, December 5. Volunteers will be needed to help serve, and ready the tree
for decorations.

Christmas Parade: is at 7 PM on December 13. After discussion, it was agreed to
ask local church choirs and maybe High School choir to participate in caroling at 5
PM on the Gazebo.

Photos with Santa: TBA by Chamber, will be on the afternoon of December 13.

Bain Honaker House Museum: will tentatively be open from 1-5 PM on December
13 according to Historical Society president Bertie Neu.

1
Main Street Board Minutes October 21, 2014



Window Display at Lane Building
Display on the Chaparral Trail is ready to be installed, waiting on coordination with
owner. Adah Leah to contact board members for assistance.

Main Street Managers Report
Adah Leah Wolf presented a written report for September, and highlighted the
following: There will be a “Race Across Texas” (bicycle) which will come through
Farmersvllle on November 2. The Farmersville Heritage Museum had a booth at Old
Time Saturday and is now fundraising for the project Construction work has begun
on the old Candy Kitchen building. Chris Lair’s State Farm Insurance office is now
open at 125 S. Main and he gave tours of the office at last month’s downtown
merchants meeting. Twelve attendees came to the last merchants meeting, held at
Mismatched Matters. The next one is Nov. 20 at The French Bunny. The building at
113 McKinney Street has been leased to Ashley Roland and Linda Murphy who will
open “The Pink Pug” in November. Third Quarter reinvestment statistics were
distributed, as well as an updated “Buildings for Sale or Lease” flier.

Discussion of placing items on future agendas:
Christmas activities will be discussed at the November meeting.

Adjournment: With no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned by
Andrew Washam at 6:05 PM.

2
Main Street Board Minutes October 21, 2014



Farmersville Main Street Board
Minutes November 18, 2014

Best Center

The meeting was brought to order at 5:15 PM by Andrew Washam. Present were
Main Street Manager, Adah Leah Wolf, and board members Andrew Washam,
Matthew Busby, Leaca Caspari, and Sarah Jackson-Butler. Also present were guests
Ethan Busby and Diane Piwko.

Consider for approval October 21, 2014 Meeting Minutes:
Matthew Busby made a motion to approve the minutes as written; Sarah Jackson-
Butler seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Consider for approval October 2014 Financial Statements:
Matt Busby made a motion to approve the financial statement as printed; Sarah
Jacks on-Butler seconded the motion. The motion passed.

Herb Ellis Event Update
The Sugar Hill Restaurant building will be used for music performances; it has been
measured. We can use the tables, and the lights are on dimmers. We need to
estimate the stage size and set up. Landon and Franconia have been contacted for
beverage service. We will encourage Jeanne to open the shops next door; The
French Bunny will also be open that evening. Next planning meeting is Nov. 19,
hosted at Shop WagJack.

Christmas Events plans
Christmas Lights: Lights along tops of buildings have been installed.

Hot Chocolate and Tree Trimming for Tatum students will be held at the Gazebo
on Friday, December 5. Adah Leah will give Leaca a list of potential volunteers to
coordinate for assistance; they will work in three 2 hour shifts. Sarah will install a
tree under the gazebo by Dec 5 for the children’s decorations. The city will be asked
to provide a table under the gazebo for the food, and sandbags for the tree.

Caroling will be at 5 PM on the Gazebo; Leaca to work with Jim Foy on coordination.

Snowmen
Board members will remind downtowners to put out their decorated snowmen.
Additional snowmen this year have been given to CelloWrap, The Gazebo Guys,
Chris Lair, The Pink Pug, and Farmersville Grain. Another will be delivered to Matt
Busby.

Shop Late and Celebrate: Signs for downtown are ready. Board members asked to
keep an eye on them after they are put out, in case they blow over, etc. Adah Leah
will make a flier for participating stores to place in their windows. Participation will
be encouraged at the monthly merchants get together, and follow up calls to be

1
Main Street Board Minutes November 18, 2014



Farmersville
I)IS( (,VIII A TI SAS TRIIASIIRI,

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — Main Street Report

Main Street Report is attached.

(III — K)



Main Street Monthly Report
November 2014

Reported by Adah Leah Wolf,
Main Street Program Manager

ORGANIZATION:
4-6

— Main Street Manager attends Texas Downtown Association annual conference, held in Granbury. Mary Tate
also attended on the 5th and 6th
4B Board did not meet in November

18 Main Street Board Meeting. Board is coordinating hot chocolate and cookies for grades K-I from Tatum, as
well as homeschoolers, on Dec. 5

20 Farmersville Heritage Museum Board Meeting.
4,25 Mary Tate is assisting in completing our National Register District nomination. The Farmersville Times ran a

front page article about the project in the Nov. 6 edition.
21 Debbie Ranspot assisted with administrative tasks
26 Manager attends city staff meetings.

PROMOTION:
1 Farmers & Fleas Market was held. Good weather and good shopping day.
2 Bike Across Texas group stays the night at the Onion Shed (approx. 50 people), on their way to Tucumcari,

N.M. Coupons and goodie bags were provided for the bicyclists.
4 E Newsletter sent to downtown building and business owners.

Christmas Events postcard designed, printed, mailed to 75442 zip code
7,13, 19 Jazz on Main event planning meetings

Snowmen are still appearing downtown, with some new additions this year
Farmers & Fleas Market ads ordered and press releases sent
Shop Late and Celebrate signs created for A frame signs downtown and ads placed
Texas event Calendar events submitted for March, April and May

14 Red Carpet Event held downtown in the evening, coordinated by four retail shop owners. A 500 piece
mailing was sent to invite frequent shoppers.

DESIGN:
Renovations continue on Doug Laube’s building (129 McKinney Street). Custom made exterior doors and
windows are being installed.
Christmas lights are installed along the tops of the buildings on the North and South sides of McKinney
Street, and the East side of Main Street, by Year Round Christmas Lights Company

3 Allen Building (1 1 1 McKinney Street) had upstairs window damage due to vandalism

ECONOMIC RESTRUCTURING:
New business has opened: The Pink Pug, at 1 13 McKinney Street. Store manager is Lindy Murphy. They sell
old fashioned sodas, candy by the pound, furniture, clothing and more. They have an active facebook
following.

20 Manager attends Chamber “Earlyville” meeting, hosted by The Pink Pug. The store also held their Chamber
ribbon cutting

20 Downtown Merchants get together, hosted by The French Bunny.



Farmersville
flISflVI R A Tl.X\S 9kIsI’RI:

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — Building & Property Standards Commission Minutes

. There was not a meeting of the Building & Property Standards Commission
the month of November 2014. The next scheduled meeting is January 8,
2015.

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

http://71 .6.142.67/revize/farmersville/qovernmentlaqendas and minutes/building and property

standards meetings.jsp

(III - L)



Farmersville
I)ISI (iVIR A TXi KJASIJRI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — TIRZ Board Minutes

. There was not a meeting of the TIRZ Board during the month of November
2014.

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

http:117 1.6.142 .67/revize/farmersville/qovernmentlaqendas and minutes/other boards and corn

mittees.isp#revize document center rz305

(Ill — M)



Farmersville
I)iSCt)VIH A tEXAS TREASIJRI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — Library/Civic Center Board Minutes

. There was not a meeting of the TIRZ Board during the month of November
2014.

Electronic minutes are found at the following link:

http:/171 .6.142.67/revize/farmersville/qovernmentlaqendas and minutes/library civic center bo

ard isp

(III — N)



Farmersville
DIS( (,VI-R A 1IX\S TRIASURI.

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — Farmersville Public Housing Authority Report

. The November Texoma Housing Partners Board Agenda is attached for

review

Electronic agendas are found at the following link:

http ://www.texoma .coq .tx. us/departments/client-services/texoma-housinq-partners/

(111-0)



T( TCOG Governing Board
-p_J. ‘‘ Meeting Agenda

1117 Gallagher Drive, Sherman, Texas
Thursday, November 20, 2014 - 5:30 p.m.

A. Call to Order & Declaration of a Quorum

B. Invocation and Pledges

C. Welcome Guests

D. Induct New Governing Board Member for 2014-2015
TCOG Governing Body Pledge:
In accepting this responsibility as a Governing Body member,
Do you pledge:
- To uphold the bylaws of the organization
- To be faithful in attendance
- To strive to achieve the TCOG mission while representing our constituents
- To foster full and active participation of all Governing Body members, and
- To promote our strengths as a region

E. Approval of Minutes: Approve Meeting Minutes for October 2014 - page 3

F. Executive Director’s Report
a. Assessing Children’s Health in the North Texas Corridor Special Report
b. Aging Services Department restructure
c. Senior Corps Program Presentation, Virginia Rhodes

G. Consent
All items on Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Council of Governments and will
be enacted with one motion. There will not be separate discussion of these items unless a
member of the Governing Body or a citizen so requests, in which event these items will be
removed from the general order of business and considered in normal sequence.

1. October 2014 Liabilities (AF): Authorize the Secretary/Treasurer to make payments in the
amounts as listed.
Stacee Sloan, Finance Director — page 5

2. TACM ONCOR Weatherization Contract Amendment (CS): Authorize Executive Director to
execute amendment to the current contract with the Texas Association of Community Action
Agencies (TACM).
Brenda Smith, Energy Services Program Manager — page 23

3. Amendment to Cooke County GIS Interlocal Agreement (PD): Approve amendment to Cooke
County GIS Interlocal agreement.
Michael Schmitz, GIS and Planning Program Manager - page 25

H. Action
1. Economic Development Administration (EDA) 3-year Planning Grant (PD): Authorize

submission of the 3-year Planning Grant to the Economic Development Administration (EDA).
Michael Schmitz, GIS and Planning Program Manager - page 29

2. Livengood Charitable Trust Foundation Proposal 2015 (AS): Approve submission of Livengood
Charitable Trust Foundation Proposal 2015.
Judy Conner, MA Program Manager — page 58



3. Texoma Homeland Security Regional Implementation Plan; Threat, Hazard Identification Risk
Assessment; Texoma Regional Preparedness Report (PD): Approve the Texoma Regional
Implementation Plan for 2015, Threat and Hazard Identification and Risk Assessment, and
Texoma Regional Preparedness Report.
Ci Durbin-Higgins, Public Safety Program Manager - page 65

4. Executive Director Agreement (AF): Approve the recommended Executive Director Employment
Agreement.
Stacee Sloan, Finance Director - page 235

5. Personnel Policy Manual Amendment (AF): Approve the recommended amendments to the
TCOG Personnel Policy Manual as follows: 1. Out-side Activities (Section 8.6). 2. Leave Time
(Section 13.3.3 Accumulation of Annual Leave, 13.3.6 Transfer, 13.5.6 Accumulation of Sick
Leave, 13.14 Funeral Leave, 13.15 Crisis Leave). 3. Holidays (Section 13.17.1).
Stacee Sloan, Finance Director - page 241

6. TCOG Quarterly Investments Report - 2nU Quarter FYE 2015 (AF): Accept this report of
investments for the period of August 1, 2014 through October 31, 2014.
Stacee Sloan, Finance Director — page 246

7. FYE 2015 Budget Status Update (AF): Accept recommendation to increase the indirect rate to
39.98% and reduce the employee benefit rate to 48.60% effective December 1, 2014.
Stacee Sloan, Finance Director - page 247

I. President’s Report

J. Adjourn

APP OVAL

St’acee L. Slon, Finance Director

S n B. Thomas, PhD, Executive Director

AS: Aging Services Department
AF: Administration & Finance Department
CS: Client Services Department
PD: Planning & Development Department

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services are requested to contact
Administration & Finance at 903-813-3510 two (2) work days prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made.
The above Agenda was posted online at http://www.tcog.com and physically posted at the Texoma Council of Governments offices in
a place readily accessible to the public. The Agenda was also faxed to the County Clerk offices in Cooke, Fannin and Grayson
Counties, Texas on Friday, November 14, 2014.

Page 2



b TCOG TCOG Governing Board

Meeting Minutes
1117 Gallagher Drive, Sherman, Texas

Thursday, October 16, 2014 - 5:30 p.m.

Members Present: Spanky Carter, Keith Clegg, Cary Wacker, Robert Adams, Teresa

Adams, Roy Floyd, Cecil Jones, John Roane, JD Roane, Debbie Smith, Sarah Somers

A. Judge Carter called the meeting to order and declared a quorum at 5:33 p.m.

B. Cecil Jones provided the invocation, followed by Cary Wacker, who led the pledges.

C. Welcome Guests & Staff: Bill Lindsay, Josh Brummett, Susan LaFollett, CJ Durbin-Higgins, Michael
Schmitz, Sean Norton, Rodrigo Muyshondt, Brenda Smith, Mmdi Jones, Jason Brinkley

D. Chris Burch was absent from the meeting and therefore unable to take the pledge at this time.

E. A motion was made by Roy Floyd to approve the meeting minutes for September 2014. This
motion was seconded by Cecil Jones. Motion carried.

F. Executive Director’s Report

1. Dr. Thomas stated that the ADRC planning is going well with representatives across the
region on the committee with a group of engaged participants. We received additional
funding for the ADRC with the Money Follows the Person and additional Respite Care funding.

2. Allison Minton provided a brief update on the HUD flat rent increase. These fair market rents
will be implemented thereby increasing rents by up to 35% per year. Approximately 16% of
the THP families housed will be affected by this increase. A whitepaper is currently being
drafted by Allison and Dr. Thomas to be submitted to Congress and representatives to
provide our comments and position.

3. An email was issued by Dr. Thomas with the most recent TARC legislative update to the
Governing Board. One of the issues being addressed is Sunset Commission on DADS has
recommended it be combined with Health & Human Services Commission. Some AAA’s
across the state are concerned about this recommendation. Dr. Thomas will continue to
update the board on any forthcoming results from upcoming sessions.

4. VASH campaign: we received additional 25 housing vouchers and will be initiating a
significant marketing/fundraising campaign with Digity Media. We will try to push this out
around Veteran’s Day.

5. Dr. Thomas reported that a staff member and his wife lost their unborn child.
6. Dr. Thomas reported that TCOG held an all-employee meeting to start the FYE2O15 Strategic

Planning which essentially became the best strategic planning session we’ve ever had with
engagement from all levels of staff.

7. Dr. Thomas reported that Judy Fullylove was awarded the Clair Rothmeyer award for her
distinguished work in the state for her field of information & referral. She was nominated by
her staff. Additionally, Rodrigo Muyshondt has been moved/promoted to the Administration &
Finance office.

G. A motion was made by John Roane to approve the Consent Items. This motion was seconded by
Robert Adams. Motion carried.

1. Authorize the Secretary/Treasurer to make payments in the amounts as listed.
2. Accept the FY2014 State Homeland Security Program Sub-recipient Agreement from the

Texas Department of Public Safety, Texas Homeland Security State Administrative Agency
(SM).

3. Approve the renewal of interlocal agreements between TCOG and Cooke County, Fannin
County, City of Gunter, and the City of Van Alstyne for GIS services.

Page 3



H. Action

1. A motion as made by Roy Floyd to authorize submission of the FY 2015 CSBG plan to the
Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs (TDHCA). This motion was seconded by
Cary Wacker. Motion carried.

2. A motion was made by Cary Wacker to approve an interlocal agreement with the City of
Tioga for GIS services. This motion was seconded by Cecil Jones. Motion carried.

3. A motion was made by Keith Clegg to accept the FY2015 Interlocal Agreement between the
Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division and the Texoma Council of Governments.
This motion was seconded by Cary Wacker. Motion carried.

4. A motion was made by Cecil Jones to approve the following: (1) change TCOG’s employee
vision & dental to optional for calendar year 2015; (2) change TCOG’s annual HSA
contribution for 2015 to $1,500 per employee. This motion was seconded by Cary Wacker.
Motion carried.

5. No action was taken regarding TCOG FYE 2015 Budget.
6. Motions were made by Roy Floyd to accept TCOG’s Audit Report for Fiscal Year Ended

04/30/2014 as presented, authorize staff to make payment to the audit firm in accordance
with the terms of the engagement letter, and authorize distribution of the Audit Report to
appropriate grantor agencies. These motions were seconded by Robert Adams. Motions
carried.

I. President’s Report

J. At 6:07 p.m., Judge Carter adjourned the meeting.

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services are requested to contact
Administration & Finance at 903-813-3510 two (2) work days prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made.
The above Agenda was posted online at http://www.tcog.com and physically posted at the Texoma Council of Governments offices
in a place readily accessible to the public. The Agenda was also faxed to the County Clerk offices in Cooke, Fannin and Grayson
Counties, Texas on Friday, September 12, 2014.

Page 4



Farmersville
I)lS (\(-H 1IX s TRIASIIRh

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL ITEM — North Texas Municipal Water District Board Agenda

The agenda for the November meeting is attached.

Electronic agendas are found at the following link:

https://ntmwd .com/meeting agendas. html

(III — P)



NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
505 E. Brown Street’ Wylie, Texas 75098

(972) 442-5405 — Phone (972) 295-6440 — Fax

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: THOMAS W. KULA, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

DATE: NOVEMBER 13, 2014

SUBJECT: REGULAR MEETING - THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2014

THANKSGIVING HOLIDAY WISHES

On behalf of the entire NTMWD staff, I want to wish each Director a happy and safe
Thanksgiving holiday.

WATER COMMITTEE MEETING

A Water Committee meeting will be held prior to the Board meeting on Thursday,
November 20, 2014, at 12:00 p.m. Directors not on the Water Committee are welcome
to attend. Lunch will be served.

Ill. INSURANCE COMMITTEE MEETING

An Insurance Committee meeting will be held prior to the Board meeting on Thursday,
November 20, 2014, at 3:00 p.m. Directors not on the Insurance Committee are
welcome to attend.

IV. ENCLOSURES

A. AGENDA — REGULAR MEETING — November 20, 2014
B. CONSENT AGENDA ITEM NO. 14-11-01 — Minutes, Regular Meeting,

October 23, 2014
C. CONSENT AGENDA ITEM NO. 14-11-02 — Regional Water System, Expansion of

Raw Water Pump Station No. 3 to 620 MGD, Project No. 321, Additional
Engineering Services

D. CONSENT AGENDA ITEM NO. 14-11-03 — Regional Wastewater System, Wilson
Creek Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant, Electrical Improvements, Phase I,
Project No. 343, Additional Engineering Services

E. CONSENT AGENDA ITEM NO. 14-11-04 — Upper East Fork Interceptor System,
AlIen Sewer Associates & Partners Gravity Interceptor Improvements,
Sections 2 and 3, Project No. 300, Change Order No. 1 and Authorization to Make
Final Payment

F. ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM NO. 4278-1 — Forney Lake Water Supply
Corporation Amended Potable Water Supply Contract, Contract Amendment



MEMORANDUM TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NOVEMBER 13, 2014
PAGE 2

G. ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM NO. 4279-1 — Mount Zion Water Supply
Corporation Amended Potable Water Supply Contract, Contract Amendment

H. ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM NO. 4302 — Regional Water System, Lower
Bois d’Arc Creek Reservoir, Phase tUB, Project No. 351, Additional Engineering
and Legal Assistance

I. ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM NO. 4303 — Upper East Fork Interceptor
System, Indian Creek/Preston Road Subsystem Improvements, Project No. 334,
Right-of-Way Acquisition, Resolution No. 14-24

J. ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM NO. 4304 — BHP Water Supply Corporation
Potable Water Supply Contract, Contract Amendment

K. ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM NO. 4305 — Upper East Fork Interceptor
System, Dublin Relift Station Improvements, Project No. 315, Tabulation of Bids,
Award of Contract and Change Order No. 1

L. ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM NO. 4306 — Regional Water System,
Chapman Lake Water Access, Task B (Dredging), Project No. 275, Additional
Engineering Services

M. ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM NO. 4307 — Regional Water System, Wylie
Water Treatment Plant, Finished Water Reservoir and Flow Metering
Improvements, Project No. 276, Change Order No. 4

N. ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM NO. 4308 — Regional Water System, Water
Treatment Plant Ill Filter Underdrain Improvements and Conversion to Biologically
Active Filters, Project No. 277, Change Order No. 7

0. ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM NO. 4309 — Regional Water System, Water
Treatment Plants I, II, Ill, and IV Ozonation, Project No. 153, Payment to Oncor
Electric

P. ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM NO. 4310 — Regional Solid Waste System,
Custer Road Transfer Station Tipping Floor Improvements, Project No. 331,
Change Order No. 2

Q. ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM NO. 4311 — Upper East Fork Interceptor
System, Upper White Rock Creek Parallel Force Main, Project No. 227
(Contract A), Change Order No. 4 and Authorization to Make Final Payment

R. ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM NO. 4312 — NTMWD Administration Building
Structural Repairs, Building Renovations, and Building Additions, Project No. 301,
Interlocal Agreement Between the North Texas Municipal Water District and the
City of Wylie for a Water Conservation Garden

S. ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM NO. 4313 — Regional Water System, Lower
Bois d’Arc Creek Reservoir Program Management, Project No. 374, Program
Management Services Agreement

T. ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM NO. 4314 — Regional Solid Waste System,
121 Regional Disposal Facility, Fleet Maintenance Weld Services Building, Project
No. 233, Additional Inspection Services

U. ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM NO. 4315 — Regional Water System, Lake
Texoma Outfall to Wylie Water Treatment Plant Raw Water Pipeline, Project
No. 268, Construction Manager At-Risk Construction Services Agreement
Extension

V. ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM NO. 4316 —Regional Water System, Lake
Lavon Raw Water Pump Stations Intake Channel Improvements, Project No. 350,
Resolution No. 14-27, Authorization to Use Competitive Sealed Proposal
Procurement Method



MEMORANDUM TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NOVEMBER 13, 2014
PAGE 3

W. ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM NO. 4317 — Lower Bois d’Arc Creek
Reservoir Dan and Intake Structure, Project No. 344, Resolution No. 14-25,
Authorization to Use Construction Manager At-Risk Delivery Method

X. ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM NO. 4318 — Lower Bois d’Arc Creek
Reservoir Mitigation Property, Project No. 366, Resolution No. 14-26, Authorization
to Use Construction Manager At-Risk Delivery Method

Y. ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM NO. 4319 — Regional Water System, Lake
Tawakoni Water Treatment Plant Sludge Lagoon Improvements, Project No. 312,
Additional Inspection Services

Z. ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM NO. 4320 — NTMWD Administration Building
Structural Repairs, Building Renovations, and Building Additions, Project No. 301,
Additional Engineering Services

AA. ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM NO. 4321 — Stewart Creek West Wastewater
Treatment Plant Expansion to 10 MGD Final Design, Project No. 252, Additional
Engineering Services

BB. WATER CONSUMPTION REPORT — October 2014
CC. WASTEWATER SYSTEM REPORT — October 2014
DD. SOLID WASTE SYSTEM REPORT — October 2014
EE. CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS REPORT — October 31, 2014
FE. ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE REPORT—October 31, 2014
GG. NTMWD FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE MONTH ENDED

SEPTEMBER 30, 2014



NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
505 E. Brown Street • Wylie, Texas 75098

(972) 442-5405 — Phone . (972) 295-6440 — Fax

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2014
4:00 P.M.

Notice is hereby given pursuant to V.T.C.A., Government Code, Chapter 551, that the Board of
Directors of North Texas Municipal Water District will hold a regular meeting, open to the public,
on Thursday, November 20, 2014, at 4:00 p.m., at the North Texas Municipal Water District
offices, 505 E. Brown Street, Wylie, Texas.

The Board of Directors is authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act to convene in closed or
executive session for certain purposes. These purposes include receiving legal advice from its
attorney (Section 551 .071); discussing real property matters (Section 551 .072); discussing gifts
and donations (Section 551.073); discussing personnel matters (Section 551.074); or discussing
security personnel or devices (Section 551.076). If the Board of Directors determines to go into
executive session on any item on this agenda, the Presiding Officer will announce that an
executive session will be held and will identify the item to be discussed and provision of the
Open Meetings Act that authorizes the closed or executive session.

AGENDA1

INVOCATION - DIRECTOR PATRICK NICKLEN

II. ROLL CALL

Ill. RECOGNITION OF GUESTS/EMPLOYEES

IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS

The Board of Directors allows individuals to speak to the Board. Prior to the meeting,
speakers must complete and submit a “Public Comment Registration Form.” The time
limit is five (5) minutes per speaker, not to exceed a total of thirty (30) minutes for all
speakers. The Board may not discuss these items, but may respond with factual or
policy information.

1Persons with disabilities who plan to attend the NTMWD Board of Directors meeting and who
may need auxiliary aids or services are requested to contact John Montgomery in the NTMWD
Administrative Offices at (972) 442-5405 as soon as possible. All reasonable efforts will be
taken to make the appropriate arrangements.



AGENDA — NOVEMBER 20, 2014
PAGE 2

V. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

The Consent Agenda allows the Board of Directors to approve all routine,
noncontroversial items with a single motion, without the need for discussion by the entire
Board. Any item may be removed from consent and considered individually upon
request of a Board member.

A. Consider Approval of Board of Directors Meeting Minutes — October 23, 2014
(Please refer to Consent Agenda Item No. 14-11-01)

B. Consider Authorizing Additional Engineering Services on Project No. 321,
Expansion of Raw Water Pump Station No. 3 to 620 MGD
(Please refer to Consent Agenda Item No. 14-11-02)

C. Consider Authorizing Additional Engineering Services on Project No. 343, Wilson
Creek Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant Electrical Improvements, Phase I
(Please refer to Consent Agenda Item No. 14-11-03)

D. Consider Authorizing Change Order No. 1 and Final Payment on Project No.
300, Allen Sewer Associates & Partners Gravity Interceptor Improvements,
Sections 2 and 3
(Please refer to Consent Agenda Item No. 14-11-04)

VI. AGENDA ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION

A. TABLED ITEM: Consider Authorizing Execution of Amended Potable Water
Supply Contract with Fomey Lake Water Supply Corporation
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4278-1)

B. TABLED ITEM: Consider Authorizing Execution of Amended Potable Water
Supply Corporation with Mount Zion Water Supply Corporation
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4279-1)

C. Consider Authorizing Additional Funding for Engineering and Legal Assistance
on Project No. 351, Lower Bois d’Arc Creek Reservoir, Phase IIIB
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4302)

D. Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 14-24 Authorizing a Right-of-Way
Acquisition Program on Project No. 334, Indian Creek/Preston Road Subsystem
Improvements
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4303)

E. Consider Authorizing Execution of Amendment to BHP Water Supply Corporation
Potable Water Supply Contract
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4304)

F. Consider Authorizing Award of Construction Contract and Change Order No. 1
for Project No. 315, Dublin Relift Station Improvements
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4305)



AGENDA — NOVEMBER 20, 2014
PAGE 3

G. Consider Authorizing Additional Engineering Services on Project No. 275,
Chapman Lake Water Access, Task B (Dredging)
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4306)

H. Consider Authorizing Change Order No. 4 on Project No. 276, Wylie Water
Treatment Plant Finished Water Reservoir and Flow Metering Improvements
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4307)

Consider Authorizing Change Order No. 7 on Project No. 277, Water Treatment
Plant Ill Filter Underdrain Improvements and Conversion to Biologically Active
Filters
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4308)

J. Consider Authorizing Payment to Oncor Electric Delivery Company, LLC, on
Project No. 153, Water Treatment Plants I, II, Ill, and IV Ozonation
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4309)

K. Consider Authorizing Change Order No. 2 for Project No. 331, Custer Road
Transfer Station Tipping Floor Improvements
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4310)

L. Consider Authorizing Change Order No. 4 and Final Payment on Project No. 227
(Contract A), Upper White Rock Creek Parallel Force Main
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4311)

M. Consider Authorizing Execution of Interlocal Agreement Between NTMWD and
City of Wylie for a Water Conservation Garden on Project No. 301 NTMWD
Administration Building Structural Repairs, Building Renovations, and Building
Additions
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4312)

N. Consider Authorizing Program Management Services Agreement on Project
No. 374, Lower Bois d’Arc Creek Reservoir
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4313)

0. Consider Authorizing Additional Inspection Services for Project No. 233,
121 Regional Disposal Facility, Fleet Maintenance Weld Services Building
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4314)

P. Consider Authorizing Extension to the Construction Services Agreement for
Construction Manager At-Risk for Project No. 268, Lake Texoma Outfall to Wylie
Water Treatment Plant Raw Water Pipeline
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4315)

Q. Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 14-27 Authorizing Use of Competitive
Sealed Proposal Procurement Method on Project No. 350, Lake Lavon Raw
Water Pump Stations Intake Channel Improvements
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4316)



AGENDA - NOVEMBER 20, 2014
PAGE 4

R. Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 14-25 Authorizing Use of Construction
Manager At-Risk Delivery Method for Project No. 344, Lower Bois d’Arc Creek
Reservoir Dam and Intake Structure
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4317)

S. Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 14-26 Authorizing Use of Construction
Manager At-Risk Delivery Method for Project No. 366, Lower Bois d’Arc Creek
Reservoir Mitigation Property
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4318)

T. Consider Authorizing Additional Inspection Services on Project No. 312, Lake
Tawakoni Water Treatment Plant Sludge Lagoon Improvements
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4319)

U. Consider Authorizing Additional Engineering Services for Project No. 301,
NTMWD Administration Building Structural Repairs, Building Renovations, and
Building Additions
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4320)

V. Consider Authorizing Additional Engineering Services on Project No. 252,
Stewart Creek West Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion to 10 MGD Final
Design
(Please refer to Administrative Memorandum No. 4321)

VII. DISCUSSION

A. Water Supply Update

VIII. ADJOURNMENT



Farmersville
TIS

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: Second Reading — Consider, discuss and act upon an ordinance regarding
dumpster use regulations

• Ordinance is presented for review.

• Council approved the first reading of this ordinance on December 2, 2014

ACTION: Accept or deny the ordinance as presented.

(IV-A)



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
ORDINANCE # 0-2014-1 21 6-002

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE,
TEXAS, AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF FARMERSVILLE,
TEXAS, AS HERETOFORE AMENDED THROUGH THE AMENDMENT OF
CHAPTER 59, “SOLID WASTE,” BY AMENDING SECTION 59-19, “DEFINITIONS,”
BY AMENDING THE DEFINITION OF THE TERM “DUMPSTER” AND ADDING A
NEW DEFINITION FOR THE TERM “ROLL-OFF,” IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER, BY
DELETING SECTION 59-25, “COMMERCIAL DUMPSTER USE REGULATIONS,” IN
ITS ENTIRETY AND REPLACING SAID SECTION WITH A NEW SECTION 59-25
ENTITLED “DUMPSTER USE REGULATIONS,” TO INCLUDE REGULATIONS THAT
WILL PLACE DUMPSTERS OUTSIDE OF RIGHTS-OF-WAY AND SIDEWALKS AND
MINIMIZE POTENTIAL NEGATIVE IMPACTS OFTEN ASSOCIATED WITH
DUMPSTERS, BY AMENDING SECTION 59-26, “PLACEMENT OF POLYCARTS
AND RECYCLING BINS,” BY DELETING SUBPARAGRAPH (A) IN ITS ENTIRETY
AND REPLACING SAID SUBPARAGRAPH WITH A NEW SUBPARAGRAPH (A)
CLARIFYING THAT CARTS AND BINS PLACED FOR COLLECTION AFTER 7:00
A.M. MAY BE MISSED, AND BY AMENDING SECTION 59-31, “COMMERCIAL
REFUSEIDUMPSTER REGULATIONS; UNAUTHORIZED USE OF DUMPSTERS
PROHIBITED,” BY DELETING SAID SECTION IN ITS ENTIRETY AND REPLACING
SAID SECTION WITH A NEW SECTION 59-31, ENTITLED “REFUSE/DUMPSTER
REGULATIONS; UNAUTHORIZED USE OF POLYCARTS, RECYCLING BINS
AND/OR DUMPSTERS PROHIBITED”; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING
ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING A PENALTY;
PROVIDING FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION;
PROVIDING FOR ENGROSSMENT AND ENROLLMENT; PROVIDING A SAVINGS
CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City desires to modify certain parts of the Solid Waste ordinance as it
pertains to the placement and use of dumpsters, polycarts and recycling bins; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Farmersville, Texas, finds and determines
that amending the Solid Waste ordinance as it pertains to the placement and use of
dumpsters, polycarts and recycling bins is in the best interest and public health, safety,
and welfare of the citizens of the City of Farmersville, Texas.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: INCORPORATION OF FINDINGS
The findings set forth above are found to be true and correct and are hereby
incorporated into the body of this Ordinance and made a part hereof for all purposes as
if fully set forth herein.

SECTION 2: AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 59, “SOLID WASTE,” BY AMENDING
SECTION 59-19, “DEFINITIONS,” BY AMENDING THE DEFINITION OF THE TERM
“DUMPSTER” AND ADDING A NEW DEFINITION FOR THE TERM “ROLL-OFF,” IN
ALPHABETICAL ORDER

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-1216-002 Page 1 of 6



From and after the effective date of this Ordinance, Chapter 59, ‘Solid Waste,” is hereby
amended by amending Section 59-19, “Definitions,” by amending the definition of the
term “Dumpster” and adding a new definition for the term “Roll-off,” in alphabetical
order, to read as follows:

“Dumpster means a metal solid waste receptacle designed to be lifted and
emptied mechanically for use primarily at commercial and industrial
businesses and construction sites. The term dumpster means and
includes a “roll-off’ or “roll-off dumpster.”

“Roll-off or Roll-off Dumpster means a rectangular dumpster that usually
has an open top, but not always, and utilizes wheels to facilitate rolling the
dumpster into place. Roll-off dumpsters are designed to be transported by
special roll-off trucks. Some roll-offs, which are not open top are used
with large-scale trash compactors.”

SECTION 3: AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 59, “SOLID WASTE,” BY DELETING
SECTION 59-25, “COMMERCIAL DUMPSTER USE REGULATIONS,” IN ITS
ENTIRETY AND REPLACING SAID SECTION WITH A NEW SECTION 59-25
ENTITLED “DUMPSTER USE REGULATIONS”

From and after the effective date of this Ordinance, Chapter 59, “Solid Waste,” is hereby
amended by deleting Section 59-25, “Commercial Dumpster Use Regulations,” in its
entirety and replacing said section with a new Section 59-25 entitled “Dumpster Use
Regulations” to read as follows:

“Sec. 59-25. Dumpster use regulations.

(a) The following regulations apply to dumpsters, whether such dumpsters
are used for nonresidential uses, multi-family uses or residential uses:

(1) Dumpsters shall be maintained in safe, clean, painted and sound
condition by the independent contractor granted the exclusive
franchise for solid waste collection or such third-party as may own
the dumpster being used.

(2) Dumpsters shall be placed on a concrete pad that is at least as
large as the footprint of the dumpster and capable of holding the
weight of such dumpster in a fully-loaded condition. Lifting aprons
from which the dumpster may be lifted and replaced by front-end
loading waste collection vehicles shall extend at least ten feet
(10’) from the front of each dumpster location to accommodate
the wheels and weight of the sanitation truck. In the case of two
or more dumpsters located side-by-side, a minimum of four feet of
maneuvering space shall be left between the dumpsters.

(3) Driveways to dumpsters shall be designed to accommodate the
weight of a 56,000 pound gross vehicular weight (GVW)
sanitation truck.

ORDINANCE #0-2014-1216-002 Page 2 of 6



(4) Dumpster customers should not place liquid waste of any type in
dumpsters. Notwithstanding the foregoing, dumpster customers
shall ensure that no liquid waste of any type that is placed in a
dumpster is permitted or allowed to seep, pour, escape, leak or
otherwise fall from the dumpster into which liquid waste is placed
and that no solid waste is placed outside the dumpster.

(5) Dumpsters placed into service on or after January 1, 2015, shall
be enclosed within a minimum six-foot tall enclosure or be
screened from public view, and be provided with an opening of at
least 12 feet for collection access (collectively “Dumpster
Enclosures”). A three-sided dumpster enclosure is preferred, and
if gates are used, they must be kept closed and in good repair.

(6) Dumpster lids shall be kept closed at all times. Dumpsters and
roll-off style containers that do not have lids affixed or attached
shall at all times be covered or enclosed in a manner that will
prevent solid waste from falling out of, escaping from, or
otherwise resulting in litter around and about the location of the
“Dumpster Improvements” (defined below).

(7) The maintenance and upkeep of concrete pads, lifting aprons,
screening enclosures and gates shall be the responsibility of the
property owner.

(8) Dumpsters and related concrete pads, lifting aprons, and
screening enclosures and gates (collectively “Dumpster
Improvements”) should be located to the rear of the buildings with
proper access.

(9) Dumpster Improvements shall be placed behind the building lines
on all sides of the property on which the Dumpster Improvements
are situated.

(10) Dumpster Improvements shall not encroach upon or be placed in,
upon, over or across any sidewalks, curbs, bar ditches, streets,
alleys or rights-of-way of the City.

(11) Dumpster Enclosures shall not be placed in, upon, over or across
any easement save and except to the extent only that the
placement of such Dumpster Enclosures is approved in advance
and in writing by the City Manager.

(12) Dumpster Improvements shall not be located beneath any
overhead utility line.

(b) Dumpsters that were in place and in active and constant use prior to
October 1, 2014, which do not comply with all of the provisions of this
Section, may remain in their October 1, 2014 location so long as said
Dumpsters do not violate subparagraphs (a)(4), (a)(6), and (a)(8)
through (a)(12) of this Section 59-25, and provided further that such

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-1216-002 Page 3 of 6



Dumpsters are not removed from said location or increased in size and
the location of such Dumpsters while being used or emptied does not
interfere with the passage of vehicular traffic or pedestrians.”

SECTION 4: AMENDING SECTION 59-26, “PLACEMENT OF POLYCARTS AND
RECYCLING BINS,” BY DELETING SUBPARAGRAPH (A) IN ITS ENTIRETY AND
REPLACING SAID SUBPARAGRAPH WITH A NEW SUBPARAGRAPH (A)
CLARIFYING THAT CARTS AND BINS PLACED FOR COLLECTION AFTER 7:00
kM. MAY BE MISSED

From and after the effective date of this Ordinance, Section 59-26, “Placement of
Polycarts and Recycling Bins,” by deleting subparagraph (a) in its entirety and replacing
said subparagraph with a new subparagraph (a) to read as follows:

“(a) All polycarts and recycling bins shall be placed for collection not
earlier than 6:00 p.m. prior to the day of scheduled collection. Polycarts
and recycling bins that are placed for collection after 7:00 a.m. on the day
of scheduled collection may be missed as collection begins at 7:00 am.
No polycarts or recycling bins shall be allowed to remain at the street side
collection point after 12:00 midnight on the scheduled pickup day.”

SECTION 5: AMENDING SECTION 59-31, “COMMERCIAL REFUSEIDUMPSTER
REGULATIONS; UNAUTHORIZED USE OF DUMPSTERS PROHIBITED,” BY
DELETING SAID SECTION IN ITS ENTIRETY AND REPLACING SAID SECTION
WITH A NEW SECTION 59-31, ENTITLED “REFUSEIDUMPSTER REGULATIONS;
UNAUTHORIZED USE OF POLYCARTS, RECYCLING BINS ANDIOR DUMPSTERS
PROHIBITED”

From and after the effective date of this Ordinance, Chapter 59, “Solid Waste,” is hereby
amended by deleting Section 59-31, “Commercial Refuse/Dumpster Regulations;
Unauthorized Use of Dumpsters Prohibited,” in its entirety and replacing said section
with a new Section 59-31 entitled “Refuse/Dumpster Regulations; Unauthorized Use of
Polycarts, Recycling Bins and/or Dumpsters Prohibited” to read as follows:

“Sec. 59-31. RefuselDumpster Regulations; Unauthorized Use of
Polycarts, Recycling Bins andlor Dumpsters Prohibited.

(a) The placement of a polycart, recycling bin and/or dumpster, at any
location on a particular lot or tract of land (“Property”), by the owner or
occupant of said Property or such person’s or entity’s authorized agent,
and the payment of monthly charges related thereto, shall constitute a
contractual arrangement granting the owner or occupant of such Property
the exclusive right to dispose of refuse and/or recyclables through use of
its polycart, recycling bin and/or designated dumpster.

(b) Pilfering, scattering contents or meddling with garbage, recyclables,
rubbish, brush or collection containers or receptacles by any person other
than the owner or occupant (or the authorized representative thereof) of
the Property on which the polycart, recycling bin and/or dumpster is
situated is prohibited.

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-1216-002 Page 4 of 6



(c) It shall be unlawful for any person to deposit any burning match,
charcoal, ember or other burning material in any collection container or
receptacle used for the disposal of garbage, recyclable material, rubbish,
or brush.

(d) It shall be unlawful for any person to deposit any materials not included
in the definitions of garbage, recyclable material, rubbish and brush in any
collection container or receptacle used for the disposal of garbage,
recyclable material, rubbish or brush.

(e) It shall be unlawful for any unauthorized person, other than the
commercial customer or its employees or agents, to deposit any materials
in a commercial collection container or receptacle.

(f) It shall be unlawful to store or place in a screening enclosure that is
provided for garbage and/or recycling containers and/or receptacles any
debris, solid waste or any other item for storage that is not a solid waste
and/or a recycling container and/or receptacle.”

SECTION 6: REPEALER
This Ordinance shall be cumulative of all other Ordinances, resolutions, and/or policies
of the City, whether written or otherwise, and shall not repeal any of the provisions of
those ordinances except in those instances where the provisions of those ordinances
are in direct conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance. Any and all Ordinances,
resolutions, and/or policies of the City, whether written or otherwise, which are in any
manner in conflict with or inconsistent with this Ordinance shall be and are hereby
repealed to the extent of such conflict and/or inconsistency.

SECTION 7: SEVERABILITY
It is hereby declared to be the intent of the City Council that the several provisions of
this Ordinance are severable. In the event that any court of competent jurisdiction shall
judge any provisions of this Ordinance to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, such
judgment shall not affect any other provisions of this Ordinance which are not
specifically designated as being illegal, invalid, or unenforceable.

SECTION 8: PENALTIES FOR VIOLATION OF THE ORDINANCE
Any person, firm or corporation who violates any provision of this Ordinance, upon
conviction, shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and shall be fined up to $2,000.00 per
violation for a violation of a provision of this Ordinance governing fire safety, zoning, or
public health and sanitation, including dumping or refuse, and up to $500.00 for all other
violations of this Ordinance. Each occurrence and each day that a violation continues
shall be considered a separate offense and punished accordingly.

SECTION 9: INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
Any violation of this ordinance can be enjoined by a suit filed in the name of the City of
Farmersville in a court of competent jurisdiction, and this remedy shall be in addition to
any penal provision in this ordinance or in the Code of the City of Farmersville.

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-12 1 6-002 Page 5 of 6



SECTION 10: PUBLICATION
The City Secretary is hereby directed to publish in the Official Newspaper of the City of
Farmersville the Caption, Penalty, and Effective Date Clause of this Ordinance as
required by Section 52.011 of the Local Government Code.

SECTION 11: ENGROSSMENT AND ENROLLMENT
The City Secretary of the City of Farmersville is hereby directed to engross and enroll
this Ordinance by copying the exact Caption and the Effective Date Clause in the
minutes of the City Council of the City of Farmersville, and by filing this Ordinance in the
Ordinance records of the City.

SECTION 12: SAVINGS
All rights and remedies of the City of Farmersville are expressly saved as to any and all
violations of the provisions of any Ordinances which have accrued at the time of the
effective date of this Ordinance; and, as to such accrued violations and all pending
litigation, both civil and criminal, whether pending in court or not, under such
Ordinances, same shall not be affected by this Ordinance but may be prosecuted until
final disposition by the courts.

SECTION 13: EFFECTIVE DATE
This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage and publication
as required by law.

PASSED on first reading on the 2nd day of December, 2014, and second reading on the
16th day of December, 2014 at properly scheduled meetings of the City Council of the
City of Farmersville, Texas, there being a quorum present, and approved by the Mayor
on the date set out below.

APPROVED THIS 16th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2014.

BY:

_________________________

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor

ATTEST:

BY:

_________________________

Edie Sims, City Secretary

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-1216-002 Page 6 of 6



Farrnersville
I)IS(t,VIX 1 4 1XASURE

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: Second Reading — Consider, discuss and act upon an ordinance renaming the
EastlWest portion of Jackson Street to East Sycamore Street

• Ordinance is presented for review.
• Council approved the first reading of this ordinance on December 2, 2014

ACTION: Accept or deny the ordinance as presented.

(IV—B)



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
ORDINANCE # 0-2014 -1216-001

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE,
TEXAS, CHANGING THE NAME OF A PORTION OF JACKSON STREET TO EAST
SYCAMORE STREET AS SHOWN ON EXHIBIT “A”; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING A REPEALER CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Jackson Street is a primarily north-south roadway that extends in a
northerly direction from its intersection with Murchison Street, makes a hard westerly
turn north of gth Street, and continues a short distance in a westerly direction until
Jackson Street becomes East Sycamore Street at the intersection of Sycamore Street
and Main Street; and

WHEREAS, Sycamore Street is a primary east-west roadway that extends between
Texas Highway 78 and Main Street as described above; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined no residences face that portion of Jackson Street
between the curve where Jackson Street begins running in an east-west direction and
Main Street (the “Jackson Street Section”) attached Exhibit “A”; and

WHEREAS, the Jackson Street Section appears to be an extension of Sycamore Street
and the naming of the Jackson Street Section as Jackson Street may cause confusion
between Sycamore Street and Jackson Street for emergency responders; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Farmersville, Texas has determined it is in
the best interest of the citizens and emergency responders to change the name of the
Jackson Street Section to East Sycamore Street to avoid confusion with Jackson Street.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS THAT:

SECTION 1. The findings set forth above are found to be true and correct and are
hereby incorporated into the body of this Ordinance and made a part hereof for all
purposes as if fully set forth herein.

SECTION 2. The name of the Jackson Street Section, as shown on Exhibit “A”
attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for all purposes allowed by law is
hereby changed from Jackson Street to East Sycamore Street.

SECTION 3. Should any word, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase or
section of this Ordinance be adjudged or held to be void or unconstitutional, the same
shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of said ordinance, which shall
remain in full force and effect.

Ordinance#O-2014-1216-OO1 Page 1 of 3



SECTION 4. All ordinances of the City of Farmersville, Collin County, Texas, in conflict
with the provisions of this ordinance be, and the same are hereby repealed; provided
however, that all other provisions of said ordinances not in conflict with provisions of this
ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. The City Manager is hereby directed to modify existing street signage to
reflect the action taken herein by the Farmersville City Council.

SECTION 6. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage
and publication as required by law.

PASSED on first reading on the 2’ day of December, 2014, and second reading on the
16” day of December, 2014 at properly scheduled meetings of the City Council of the
City of Farmersville, Texas, there being a quorum present, and approved by the Mayor
on the date set out below.

APPROVED THIS 16th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2014.

BY:

________________________

Joseph E. Heimberger, P.E., Mayor

ATTEST:

BY:

_________________________

Edie Sims, City Secretary

Ordinance #0-2014-1216-001 Page 2 of 3



Exhibit “A”

, AII If

Changing Jackson Street
to East Sycamore Street

503 503

CITY OF FARMERSVILLE STREET
NAME CHANGE

010

I

oh ohy*

005

z

z

512

002

5l0

5,-h

0
513

507 500

501 502

703

‘T3 ——

503

IL
425

421

1,11 I

415 z

117

71H

-42-I

-‘33

4,4

-III

4l

-II?

411

410

ST H

412

410

497

Ordinance # 0-2014-1216-001 Page 3 of 3



Farmersville
DIS(oVI) ‘ TJXS TRI\SUE

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: First Reading — Consider, discuss and act upon removing stop signs at the
intersection of Orange and Beech Streets

. An ordinance is presented for review

ACTION: Approve or disapprove the ordinance as presented.

(IV-C)



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
ORDINANCE #0-2015-0113-001

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE,
TEXAS, DIRECTING THE REMOVAL OF THE STOP SIGNS FROM THE
NORTHBOUND AND SOUTHBOUND DIRECTIONS OF ORANGE STREET AT
ITS INTERSECTION WITH BEECH STREET THEREBY ALLOWING ORANGE
STREET TO BE THE THROUGH STREET AT SUCH INTERSECTION;
REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING A PENALTY; PROVIDING FOR INJUNCTIVE
RELIEF; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION; PROVIDING FOR
ENGROSSMENT AND ENROLLMENT; PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE;
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the intersection of Orange Street and Beech Street is a four-way
stop intersection; and

WHEREAS, City Staff desires to improve traffic flow and modify this four-way
stop intersection to make Orange Street the through street at its intersection with
Beech Street; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Farmersville, Texas, finds and
determines that removing the stop signs from Orange Street thereby allowing
Orange Street to be the through street at its intersection with Beech Street is in
the best interest and public health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of the City
of Farmersville, Texas.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS, THAT:

SECTION 1. INCORPORATION OF FINDINGS
The findings set forth above are found to be true and correct and are hereby
incorporated into the body of this Ordinance and made a part hereof for all
purposes as if fully set forth herein.

SECTION 2. CITY MANAGER TO REMOVE STOP SIGNS
The City Council of the City of Farmersville, Texas, hereby directs the City Manager
to cause the stop signs regulating northbound and southbound traffic on Orange
Street at its intersection with Beech Street to be removed thereby allowing Orange
Street to become the through street at its intersection with Beech Street.

SECTION 3. REPEALER
This Ordinance shall be cumulative of all other Ordinances, resolutions, and/or
policies of the City, whether written or otherwise, and shall not repeal any of the
provisions of those ordinances except in those instances where the provisions of
those ordinances are in direct conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance. Any
and all Ordinances, resolutions, and/or policies of the City, whether written or
otherwise, which are in any manner in conflict with or inconsistent with this

Ordinance #0-2015-0113-001 Page 1 of 3



Ordinance shall be and are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict and/or
inconsistency.

SECTION 4. SEVERABILITY
It is hereby declared to be the intent of the City Council that the several
provisions of this Ordinance are severable. In the event that any court of
competent jurisdiction shall judge any provisions of this Ordinance to be illegal,
invalid, or unenforceable, such judgment shall not affect any other provisions of
this Ordinance which are not specifically designated as being illegal, invalid, or
unenforceable.

SECTION 5. PENALTIES FOR VIOLATION OF THE ORDINANCE
Any person, firm or corporation who violates any provision of this Ordinance,
upon conviction, shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and shall be fined up to
$2,000.00 per violation for a violation of a provision of this Ordinance governing
fire safety, zoning, or public health and sanitation, including dumping or refuse,
and up to $500.00 for all other violations of this Ordinance. Each occurrence and
each day that a violation continues shall be considered a separate offense and
punished accordingly.

SECTION 6: INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
Any violation of this ordinance can be enjoined by a suit filed in the name of the
City of Farmersville in a court of competent jurisdiction, and this remedy shall be
in addition to any penal provision in this ordinance or in the Code of the City of
Farmersvi I le.

SECTION 7: PUBLICATION
The City Secretary is hereby directed to publish in the Official Newspaper of the
City of Farmersville the Caption, Penalty, and Effective Date Clause of this
Ordinance as required by Section 52.011 of the Local Government Code.

SECTION 8: ENGROSSMENT AND ENROLLMENT
The City Secretary of the City of Farmersville is hereby directed to engross and
enroll this Ordinance by copying the exact Caption and the Effective Date Clause
in the minutes of the City Council of the City of Farmersville, and by filing this
Ordinance in the Ordinance records of the City.

SECTION 9: SAVINGS
All rights and remedies of the City of Farmersville are expressly saved as to any
and all violations of the provisions of any Ordinances which have accrued at the
time of the effective date of this Ordinance; and, as to such accrued violations
and all pending litigation, both civil and criminal, whether pending in court or not,
under such Ordinances, same shall not be affected by this Ordinance but may be
prosecuted until final disposition by the courts.

SECTION 10: EFFECTIVE DATE
This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage and
publication as required by law.

Ordinance #0-2015-0113-001 Page 2 of 3



PASSED on first reading on the 16th day of December, 2014, and second
reading on the 13tL day of January, 2015 at properly scheduled meetings of the
City Council of the City of Farmersville, Texas, there being a quorum present,
and approved by the Mayor on the date set out below.

APPROVED THIS
16th

DAY OF DECEMBER, 2014.

BY:

_________________________

Joseph E. Heimberger, P.E., Mayor

ATTEST:

BY:

________________________

Edie Sims, City Secretary

Ordinance #0-2015-0113-001 Page 3 of 3



Farmersville
I,ISi:oVIR i’ TE I4 1XAS1R1

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: First Reading — Consider, discuss and act upon an ordinance regarding
driveway approaches, driveways and parking hazards

. An ordinance is presented for review

ACTION: Accept or deny the ordinance as presented.

(IV-D)



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
ORDINANCE # 0-2015-0113-002

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE,
TEXAS, AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF FARMERSVILLE,
TEXAS, AS HERETOFORE AMENDED THROUGH THE AMENDMENT OF
CHAPTER 71, “TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES,” BY DELETING SECTIONS 71-167,
“DEFINITIONS,” 71-168, “REGULATIONS,’ AND 71-169, “MAINTENANCE,” IN
THEIR ENTIRETY AND REPLACING SAID SECTIONS WITH NEW SECTIONS 71-
167, ENTITLED “DEFINITIONS,” 71-1 68, ENTITLED “FRONT YARD AND LIMITS ON
PAVING,” AND 71-169, ENTITLED “STOPPING, STANDING, STORING, OR
PARKING IN RESTRICTED AREA,” AND BY ADDING NEW SECTIONS 71-170
THROUGH 71-181 REGARDING THE PARKING OF VEHICLES WITHIN AND
ABOUT THE CITY; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING
FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING A PENALTY; PROVIDING FOR INJUNCTIVE
RELIEF; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION; PROVIDING FOR ENGROSSMENT AND
ENROLLMENT; PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City desires to modify certain parts of the Traffic and Vehicles Chapter
of the Farmersville Code as it pertains to the parking of vehicles within and about the
City; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Farmersville, Texas, finds and determines
that amending the Traffic and Vehicles Chapter as it pertains to the parking of vehicles
in and about the City is in the best interest and public health, safety, and welfare of the
citizens of the City of Farmersville, Texas.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: INCORPORATION OF FINDINGS
The findings set forth above are found to be true and correct and are hereby
incorporated into the body of this Ordinance and made a part hereof for all purposes as
if fully set forth herein.

SECTION 2: AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 71, “TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES,” BY
DELETING SECTION 71-167, “DEFINITIONS,” IN ITS ENTIRETY AND REPLACING
SAID SECTION WITH A NEW SECTION 71 -1 67 ALSO ENTITLED “DEFINITIONS,”

From and after the effective date of this Ordinance, Chapter 71, “Traffic and Vehicles,”
is hereby amended by deleting Section 71-167, “Definitions,” in its entirety and replacing
said Section with a new Section 7 1-167 also entitled “Definitions” to read as follows:

ORDINANCE #0-2015-013-002 Page 1 of 13



“Sec. 71 -1 67. Definitions.

The following words, terms and phrases, when used
in this division, shall have the meanings ascribed to them in
this section, except where the context clearly indicates a
different meaning:

Corner lot means a residential property located at the
intersection or confluence of two or more streets such that
public street rights-of-way are directly adjacent to at least
two contiguous sides of the lot.

Driveway means the primary improved off-street
parking surface that provides egress and ingress from a
garage, carport or off-street parking area to an adjacent
street or alley.

Front yard means the area between the front building
lines of a residential structure to the front property line or
street right-of-way line or, when a structure does not exist,
the area defined as front yard in Chapter 77, Zoning.

Paving or Improved parking surface means a
continuous paved surface area used for the parking or
storage of vehicles that is overlaid or otherwise paved with
concrete, asphalt, paving stones or other hard surfaced
durable material approved by the building official.

Loop driveway means the primary improved off-street
parking surface that provides egress and ingress from and to
the same adjacent street.

Loop driveway with extension means a loop driveway
with an extension from the loop driveway to an improved
parking surface that provides egress and ingress from a
garage, carport or off-street parking area.

Restricted parking area means that area of a lot which
is situated outside of the driveway(s) or looped driveway(s)
having an improved parking surface and as allowed or
permitted by Section 71-168 or the approved Site Plan or
Concept Plan for the property in question.

Side yard means the area from the side of a
residential structure to the side property line or, when no

ORDINANCE #0-2015-013-002 Page 2 of 13



structure exists, the area defined as a side yard in Chapter
77, Zoning.

Through lot or double-frontage lot means a residential
property located on a tract of land situated between two
streets such that public street rights-of-way are directly
adjacent to opposite sides of the lot and the lot has two
required front yards.

Vehicle means every device in, upon or by which any
person or property is or may be transported, drawn or moved
upon a street, highway, waterway or airway. The term
“vehicle” includes, but is not necessarily limited to, any one
or more of the following:

a. Automobile;
b. Bus;
c. Truck;
d. Tractor;
e. Motor home;
f. Farm machinery;
g. Motorcycles;
h. Scooters;

Mopeds;
j. All-terrain vehicles;
k. Boats;

Aircraft;
m. Recreational vehicles;
n. Golf carts;
o. Go-carts;
p. Trailers;
q. Fifth-wheel trailers;
r. Campers;
s. Camper shells;
t. Wheeled towing frames;
u. Semi-tractor trailers;
v. Truck beds mounted on chassis;
w. Commercial equipment whether self-propelled

or mounted on a trailer or skid;
x. Roll-off Dumpsters;
y. Storage Containers of any style, size or nature

including, but not limited to, “ReloCubes” and
“PODS”; and

z. Mobile homes.

This definition of Vehicle does not include:

ORDINANCE #0-2015-013-002 Page 3 of 13



a. Non-motorized bicycles;
b. Small engine lawn mowers; and
c. Devices of similar scale.”

SECTION 3: AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 71, “TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES,” BY
DELETING SECTION 71 -1 68, “REGULATIONS,” IN ITS ENTIRETY AND
REPLACING SAID SECTION WITH A NEW SECTION 71-168 ENTITLED “FRONT
YARD AND LIMITS ON PAVING”

From and after the effective date of this Ordinance, Chapter 71, “Traffic and Vehicles,”
is hereby amended by deleting Section 71-168, “Regulations,” in its entirety and
replacing said section with a new Section 71-168 entitled “Front Yard and Limits on
Paving” to read as follows:

“Sec. 71-168. Front Yard and Limits on Paving.

(a) The open space in a required front yard in the A, SF-
1, SF-2, SF-3, 2F, ME-I, MF-2, P, 0, NS, GR, C, HC, I-i, I-
2, or PD zoning classifications shall not be diminished by
paving the front yard, except in compliance with the following
conditions. Paving will be allowed for:

(1) Sidewalks not more than six feet in width, or
such width as is otherwise required by the City’s
ordinances, extending from property line to property
line upon and across that portion of the lot adjacent to
the roadway as well as one sidewalk not more than
six feet in width extending from the curb or edge of
pavement to the front door or front porch of the
primary residence or primary structure on the lot; and

(2) One driveway per lot with an improved parking
surface not more than 12 feet in width at the property
line to serve a property that is zoned and/or used for
single-family residential purposes with a one-car
garage on the said lot; or

(3) One driveway per lot with an improved parking
surface not more than 12 feet in width at the property
line to serve each residential unit on a property that is
zoned and/or used for duplex, triplex or quadplex
residential purposes where each unit on said lot the
property has a separate one-car garage -- or
otherwise to be treated as a multi-family use; or

ORDINANCE#O-2015-013-002 Page 4 of 13



(4) One driveway per lot with an improved parking
surface not more than 24 feet in width at the property
line to serve a property that is zoned and/or used for
single-family residential purposes with one two-car
garage on the said lot; or

(5) One driveway per lot with an improved parking
surface not more than 24 feet in width at the property
line to serve a property that is zoned and/or used for
duplex, triplex or quadplex residential purposes where
each unit on said lot the property has a separate two-
car garage -- or otherwise to be treated as a multi
family use; or

(6) One loop driveway per lot that is situated upon
and across the front yard of a lot to serve a property
that is zoned and/or used for single-family residential
purposes, which loop driveway extends from the
adjacent street and returns to the same adjacent
street, with an improved parking surface of not more
than 20 feet in width; or

(7) One loop driveway with extension per lot that is
situated upon and across the front yard of a lot to
serve a property that is zoned and/or used for single-
family residential purposes, which loop driveway
extends from the adjacent street and returns to the
same adjacent street, with an improved parking
surface of not more than 20 feet in width and the
extension of which loop driveway is an improved
parking surface that is no wider than allowed for a
driveway, as set forth herein for a one-car or two-car
garage; or

(8) A driveway with an improved parking surface
up to 24 feet and no more than 45 feet in width at its
narrowest point near, or at, the property line to serve
a property that is zoned and/or used for multi-family or
non-residential purposes, it being understood that
multi-family or non-residential uses may require more
than one driveway per lot as set forth in the City’s
ordinances in which event such City ordinances shall
control; or

(9) An improved parking surface to provide the
minimum required number of parking spaces

ORDINANCE #0-2015-013-002 Page 5 of 13



necessary to serve a property that is zoned and/or
used for multi-family or non-residential purposes.

(b) The City Manager shall have the ability to waive one
or more of the foregoing provisions to allow additional or
alternative paving based on the conditions and
circumstances presented on a case by case basis.

(c) The total paving area shall not exceed 75 percent of
the required front yard for any single-family residential use.”

SECTION 4: AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 71, “TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES,” BY
DELETING SECTION 71-169, “MAINTENANCE,” IN ITS ENTIRETY AND
REPLACING SAID SECTION WITH A NEW SECTION 71 -1 69 ENTITLED
“STOPPING, STANDING, STORING, OR PARKING IN RESTRICTED AREA”

From and after the effective date of this Ordinance, Chapter 71, “Traffic and Vehicles,”
is hereby amended by deleting Section 71-169, “Maintenance,” in its entirety and
replacing said section with a new Section 71-169 entitled “Stopping, standing, storing,
or parking in Restricted Area” to read as follows:

“Sec. 71-169. Stopping, standing, storing, or parking in
Restricted Area.

(a) No person shall stop, stand, store, or park any vehicle
within the restricted parking area of any improved or
unimproved residential single-family or duplex lot or tract.

(b) It shall be a defense to prosecution hereunder if said
vehicle is concealed from view from all public street rig hts-of
way by:

(1) A solid, opaque screening fence or wall at least
six feet in height;

(2) Permanently planted vegetation consisting of a
solid hedgerow of evergreen shrubs, or trees and
shrubs, providing full screening from the ground to a
minimum height of six feet; or

(3) Any combination of subsections (b)(1) and
(b)(2) of this section that effectively conceals the
vehicle from view and accomplishes the required
screening height.”

ORDINANCE #0-2015-013-002 Page 6 of 13



SECTION 5: AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 71, “TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES,” BY
ADDING NEW SECTIONS 71-170 THROUGH 71-181 REGARDING THE PARKING
OF VEHICLES WITHIN AND ABOUT THE CITY

From and after the effective date of this Ordinance, Chapter 71, “Traffic and Vehicles,”
is hereby amended by adding new Sections 71-170 through 71-181 regarding the
parking of vehicles within and about the City to read as follows:

“Sec. 71 -1 70. Stopping, standing or parking on sidewalk.

No person shall stop, stand, or park a vehicle, except
when necessary to avoid conflict with other traffic or in
compliance with the directions of a police officer or traffic
control device, on a sidewalk or any part of the sidewalk
area, which area is hereby defined as the entire space
between the curb-line or the lateral line of a roadway and the
adjacent property line along any street, irrespective of
whether such area has been improved by concrete, gravel or
other walkways.

Sec. 71 -171. Parking prohibited generally.

No person shall park, stop or stand a vehicle in
violation of any official sign, curb marking or street marking
erected as provided for in this article.

Sec. 71 -1 72. Unattended vehicles in public places.

(a) No person shall allow a vehicle to remain unattended
in any place maintained by any governmental entity for a
period of time in excess of 48 hours. After such a period of
time, if the owner thereof cannot be located by reasonable
effort, such vehicle may be impounded. The occasional
movement of a vehicle within the same public area for the
purpose or effect of evading the restriction imposed by this
section shall not toll the running of the 48-hour period
prescribed herein.

(b) No person shall park a vehicle in any place
maintained by any governmental entity unless such vehicle
is currently in operable condition and in a state of good
repair.

(c) For the purpose of this section:

ORDINANCE #0-2015-013-002 Page 7 of 13



(1) Currently in operable condition means
presently capable of being lawfully operated on the
streets and highways of the state, being currently
registered with proper license plates displayed,
having a current safety inspection and being in
running condition without the necessity of first being
repaired such as, but not limited to, the inflating of
tires or charging of the battery.

(2) Place maintained by any governmental
entity means, but is not limited to, a street, alley,
highway, park or public parking area including the
grounds of a public school.

(3) State of good repair means the absence of
such items as broken glass, substantial body damage
(including, but not limited to, crushed or missing
fenders, body panels, doors, hoods, or truck deck) or
missing parts otherwise necessary for operable
condition.

(d) The affixing of a legible notice to the vehicle regarding
the prohibition of this section shall be deemed to be a
reasonable effort to locate the owner.

(e) This section shall not apply to storage or repair
facilities owned, operated or maintained by a governmental
entity. Nothing contained in this section shall be construed to
restrict or prevent the immediate removal of a vehicle in such
cases otherwise allowed by law.

Sec. 71-173. Parking for sale, washing and repairing
vehicles prohibited.

No person shall stand or park a vehicle upon any
public street, shopping center parking lot, park, playground
or athletic field for the principal purpose of displaying it for
sale. No person shall wash, grease or repair any vehicle
upon any public street, playground, or athletic field, except
for such repairs necessitated by an emergency.

Sec. 71 -174. Ten feet of roadway to be left available for
traffic.

No person shall stop, stand or park any vehicle upon
a street in such a manner or under such conditions as to

ORDINANCE #0-2015-013-002 Page 8 of 13



leave available less than ten feet of the width of either lane
of a roadway for free movement of the vehicular traffic,
except that a driver may stop temporarily during the actual
loading or unloading of passengers or when necessary in
obedience to traffic regulations or traffic signs or signals of a
police officer.

Sec. 71 -1 75. Stopping, standing, parking or driving upon
or across curbs.

No person shall stop, stand, park or drive a vehicle,
except when necessary to avoid conflict with other traffic or
in compliance with the directions of a police officer or traffic
control device, upon, over or across a curb or any part of the
curb area, which area is hereby defined as the concrete
edging built along a street to form part of a Gutter. Gutter
means a low area at the edge of a Street designed with the
intent to carry off surface water. A gutter shall only be
crossed at a location having a properly constructed driveway
approach permitted by the City and installed for such
purpose in accordance with all applicable City regulations.

Sec. 71-176. Prohibition against overnight parking;
exceptions.

(a) No person shall stop, stand or park any vehicle with a
rated capacity of one and one-half tons or more, or with
more than six wheels, any truck, truck-tractor, trailer,
semitrailer, pole trailer or any combination thereof on any
street during the hours from sundown to sunup.

(b) Temporarily disabled vehicles which are protected by
flares or other approved signal devices may be parked on
the street during the hours from sundown to sunup.

(c) The City Manager shall have the ability to grant a
temporary waiver of the foregoing requirements based on
the conditions and circumstances presented on a case by
case basis.

Sec. 71-177. Presumption regarding illegally parked
vehicles.

In any prosecution charging a violation of any law or
regulation governing the standing or parking of a vehicle,
proof that the particular vehicle described in the complaint

ORDINANCE #0-2015-013-002 Page 9 of 13



was parked in violation of any such law or regulation,
together with proof that the defendant named in the
complaint was, at the time of such parking, the registered
owner of such vehicle, shall constitute in evidence a prima
facie presumption that the registered owner of such vehicle
was the person who parked or placed such vehicle at the
point where and for the time during which such violation
occurred.

Sec. 71 -1 78. Loading or unloading tractorltrailers.

No person shall cause, suffer or permit a road tractor,
trailer or semitrailer to be unloaded or loaded on a roadway,
except for delivery of goods, wares and merchandise
permitted by ordinance.

Sec. 71 -1 79. Parallel and angle parking.

(a) At any place where official signs do not prohibit
stopping or parking, except as otherwise provided by the city
council and so indicated by signs or markings, every vehicle
stopped or parked shall be so stopped or parked upon a
roadway where there are adjacent curbs so that the right-
hand wheels of such vehicle are parallel and within 18
inches of the right-hand curb or edge of roadway, except
where head-in parking is allowed.

(b) The department of public works, with the approval of
the city council, shall determine upon which streets angle
parking shall be permitted and shall mark or sign such
streets, but such angle parking shall not be indicated upon
any federal aid or state highway within this city unless the
state engineer director for highways and public
transportation has determined that the roadway is of
sufficient width to permit angle parking without interfering
with the free movement of traffic. Angle parking shall not be
indicated or permitted at any place where passing traffic
would thereby be caused or required to drive upon the left
side of the street or upon any railway tracks.

(c) Upon those streets which have been signed or
marked for angle parking, no person shall park or stand a
vehicle other than at the angle to the curb or edge of the
roadway indicated by such signs or markings.

ORDINANCE #0-2015-013-002 Page 10 of 13



(d) Whenever parking spaces are marked by lines on the
pavement, whether for parallel or angle parking, a vehicle
must be parked entirely within the lines of the parking space.

Sec. 71-180. Prohibitions against stopping, standing or
parking of vehicles in specific areas.

No person shall stop, stand, or park a vehicle except
when necessary to avoid conflict with other traffic or in
compliance with law or directions of a police officer or traffic
control device in any of the following spaces:

(a) In front of a public or private driveway;

(b) Within an intersection;

(c) On a crosswalk or within 15 feet of a crosswalk
or intersection, unless the traffic authorities indicate a
different length by signs or markings;

(d) Within 15 feet of a fire hydrant, unless
otherwise marked;

(e) Within 30 feet of a stop sign or marking of a
roadway where vehicles would normally stop;

(f) Between a safety zone and the adjacent Curb
or within 30 feet of points on the Curb immediately
opposite the ends of a safety zone, unless the zone
has been indicated a different length by signs or
markings;

(g) Within 20 feet of the driveway entrance to any
fire station;

(h) Alongside or opposite any excavation or street
obstruction when stopping, standing, or parking would
obstruct traffic;

(i) On the roadway side of any vehicle stopped or
parked at the edge or Curb of a Street; and

(j) Where signs are erected or curbs are painted
indicating that such is not allowed.

ORDINANCE # 0-2015-013-002 Page 11 of 13



Sec. 71 -181. Maintenance.

All improved parking surfaces shall be maintained in a
good and safe condition and be free of holes, cracks or other
failures that may affect the use, safety, appearance or
drainage of the surface or of the adjoining property, at no
cost to the City.”

SECTION 6: REPEALER

This Ordinance shall be cumulative of all other Ordinances, resolutions, and/or policies
of the City, whether written or otherwise, and shall not repeal any of the provisions of
those ordinances except in those instances where the provisions of those ordinances
are in direct conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance. Any and all Ordinances,
resolutions, and/or policies of the City, whether written or otherwise, which are in any
manner in conflict with or inconsistent with this Ordinance shall be and are hereby
repealed to the extent of such conflict and/or inconsistency.

SECTION 7: SEVERABILITY

It is hereby declared to be the intent of the City Council that the several provisions of
this Ordinance are severable. In the event that any court of competent jurisdiction shall
judge any provisions of this Ordinance to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, such
judgment shall not affect any other provisions of this Ordinance which are not
specifically designated as being illegal, invalid, or unenforceable.

SECTION 8: PENALTIES FOR VIOLATION OF THE ORDINANCE

Any person, firm or corporation who violates any provision of this Ordinance, upon
conviction, shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and shall be fined up to $2,000.00 per
violation for a violation of a provision of this Ordinance governing fire safety, zoning, or
public health and sanitation, including dumping or refuse, and up to $500.00 for all other
violations of this Ordinance. Each occurrence and each day that a violation continues
shall be considered a separate offense and punished accordingly.

SECTION 9: INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

Any violation of this ordinance can be enjoined by a suit filed in the name of the City of
Farmersville in a court of competent jurisdiction, and this remedy shall be in addition to
any penal provision in this ordinance or in the Code of the City of Farmersville.

SECTION 10: PUBLICATION

The City Secretary is hereby directed to publish in the Official Newspaper of the City of
Farmersville the Caption, Penalty, and Effective Date Clause of this Ordinance as
required by Section 52.011 of the Local Government Code.

ORDINANCE #0-2015-013-002 Page 12 of 13



SECTION 11: ENGROSSMENT AND ENROLLMENT

The City Secretary of the City of Farmersville is hereby directed to engross and enroll
this Ordinance by copying the exact Caption and the Effective Date Clause in the
minutes of the City Council of the City of Farmersville, and by filing this Ordinance in the
Ordinance records of the City.

SECTION 12: SAVINGS

All rights and remedies of the City of Farmersville are expressly saved as to any and all
violations of the provisions of any Ordinances which have accrued at the time of the
effective date of this Ordinance; and, as to such accrued violations and all pending
litigation, both civil and criminal, whether pending in court or not, under such
Ordinances, same shall not be affected by this Ordinance but may be prosecuted until
final disposition by the courts.

SECTION 13: EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage and publication
as required by law.

PASSED on first reading on the 16th day of December, 2014, and second reading on
the 13th day of January, 2015 at properly scheduled meetings of the City Council of the
City of Farmersville, Texas, there being a quorum present, and approved by the Mayor
on the date set out below.

APPROVED THIS 13th DAY OF JANUARY, 2015.

BY:

________________________

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor

ATTEST:

BY:

_________________________

Edie Sims, City Secretary

ORDINANCE # 0-2015-013-002 Page 13 of 13



Farmersville
1s OVR S ‘IIX 1)U?.SURl

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: Only Reading — Consider, discuss and act upon an ordinance regarding a franchise
agreement with Sharyland Utilities

• A letter from Sharyland requesting the franchise fee is attached for review
• The prior franchise arrangement documents with Sharyland Utilities is

attached for review
• An ordinance with the current franchise fee is attached for review

ACTION: Accept or deny the ordinance as presented.

(IV—E)



Sharyland Utilities, L.P.

kiliCEI.
Dallas Corporate Office

1807 Ross Avenue, Suitc 460
Dallas, Texas 75201

. . Toll Free: 866-354-3335Uli_ities Phone: 2i49788958

May 15, 2014

Ms. Edie Sims
City Secretary
City of Farmersville, Texas
205 S. Main
Farmersville, Texas 75442

Dear Ms. Sims:

I am writing on behalf of Sharyland Utilities, L.P. (Sharyland) to notify you of an upcoming change
related to the calculation of the franchise charges that Sharyland pays to the City of Farmersville.

Sharyland currently pays franchise fees to the City of Farmersville equal to 2% of Sharyland’s gross
revenues from sales within the City of Farmersville’s jurisdiction. Under Sharyland’s current franchise
agreement with the city, these payments are made annually every March. This current agreement
expired on December 1, 2010.

As you know, Sharyland began transitioning our customers to the competitive retail electric market
starting on May 1, 2014. Once this transition is complete, Sharyland will no longer be in the business of
buying and selling power to customers, but will simply serve as a transmission and distribution service
provider or “wires” company. This change will require a new formula to calculate the franchise charges
that Sharyland will pay to the City of Farmersville going forward once the transition is complete.

Section 33.008 of the Public Utility Regulatory Act (PURA) sets forth the methodology for calculating
franchise charges following a utility’s transition to competition. A copy of Section 33.008 is attached
for your review. The methodology is as follows:

The utility starts with the total franchise fees that were paid to the city for the previous calendar
year. For 2013, Sharyland paid the City of Farmersville a total franchise fee of $2,941.55.

o (Note: The actual language in PURA requires that utilities start withfranchisefees paid
in 1998. This was done as part ofthe state’s original move to competition in 2002.
However, since 1998 would not be an appropriate yearfor our purposes with the City of
Farmersville, Sharyland has decided to use 2013 as the base year. This is consistent with
an analogous provisionfound in PURA § 39.402(b).)



• The utility must then take the total fees paid in 2013 and divide that number by the amount of
total kilowatt hours (kWh) that the utility delivered within the city’s jurisdiction during that year.
In 2013, Sharyland delivered a total of 945,266 kWh within the City of Farmersville’s
jurisdiction.

• $2,941.55 divided by 945,266 kWh equals a new rate of $.003112/kWh.

Once the transition is complete in early June, Sharyland will use this new rate to calculate the franchise
payments we make to the City of Farmersville. Since this change is taking effect mid-year, Sharyland
would like to recommend amending our current franchise agreement with the City of Farrnersville that
would address the following provisions:

• Sharyland will use the old rate of 2% of gross revenues to calculate the franchise charges
incurred from January 1 through May 31, 2014.

• Sharyland will then use the new rate of $.003 1 12/kWh to calculate franchise charges incurred
after June 1,2014.

• Sharyland and the City of Farmersville agree to extend the current franchise agreement for a
period often (10) years through December 31, 2024.

I would welcome the opportunity to visit with you further regarding this matter. Please let me know if
you are available to meet and if so, what date and time would be most convenient for you. I can be
reached by phone at 214-978-8536 or by email at pschulzesharyland.com.

Your assistance is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

RSh 1
Vice President — Public Affairs
Sharyland Utilities

Attachment



Sec. 33.008. FRANCHISE CHARGES. (a) Following the end of

the freeze period for a municipality that has been served by an

electric utility, and following the date a municipally owned

utility or an electric cooperative has implemented customer

choice for a municipality that has been served by that

municipally owned utility or electric cooperative, a

municipality may impose on an electric utility, transmission and

distribution utility, municipally owned utility, or electric

cooperative, as appropriate, that provides distribution service

within the municipality a reasonable charge as specified in

Subsection (b) for the use of a municipal street, alley, or

public way to deliver electricity to a retail customer. A

municipality may not impose a charge on:

(1) an electric utility, or transmission and

distribution utility, municipally owned utility, or electric

cooperative for electric service provided outside the

municipality;

(2) a qualifying facility;

(3) an exempt wholesale generator;

(4) a power marketer;

(5) a retail electric provider;

(6) a power generation company;

(7) a person that generates electricity on and after

January 1, 2002; or

(8) an aggregator, as that term is defined by Section

39.353.

(b) If a municipality collected a charge or fee for a

franchise to use a municipal street, alley, or public way from

an electric utility, a municipally owned utility, or an electric

cooperative before the end of the freeze period, the

municipality, after the end of the freeze period or after

implementation of customer choice by the municipally owned

utility or electric cooperative, as appropriate, is entitled to

collect from each electric utility, transmission and

distribution utility, municipally owned utility, or electric

cooperative that uses the municipality’s streets, alleys, or



public ways to provide distribution service a charge based on

each kilowatt hour of electricity delivered by the utility to

each retail customer whose consuming facility’s point of

delivery is located within the municipality’s boundaries. The

charge imposed shall be equal to the total electric franchise

fee revenue due the municipality from electric utilities,

municipally owned utilities, or electric cooperatives, as

appropriate, for calendar year 1998 divided by the total

kilowatt hours delivered during 1998 by the applicable electric

utility, municipally owned utility, or electric cooperative to

retail customers whose consuming facilities’ points of delivery

were located within the municipality’s boundaries. The

compensation a municipality may collect from each electric

utility, transmission and distribution utility, municipally

owned utility, or electric cooperative providing distribution

service shall be equal to the charge per kilowatt hour

determined for 1998 multiplied times the number of kilowatt

hours delivered within the municipality’s boundaries.

Cc) The municipal franchise charges authorized by this

section shall be considered a reasonable and necessary operating

expense of each electric utility, transmission and distribution

utility, municipally owned utility, or electric cooperative that

is subject to a charge under this section. The charge shall be

included in the nonbypassable delivery charges that a customer’s

retail electric provider must pay under Section 39.107 to the

utility serving the customer.

(d) The municipal franchise charges authorized by this

section are in lieu of any franchise charges or fees payable

under a franchise agreement in effect before the expiration of

the freeze period or, as appropriate, before the implementation

of customer choice by a municipally owned utility or electric

cooperative. Except as otherwise provided by this section, this

section does not affect a provision of a franchise agreement in

effect before the end of the freeze period or, as appropriate,

before the implementation of customer choice by a municipally

owned utility or electric cooperative.



(e) A municipality may conduct an audit or other inquiry

or may pursue any cause of action in relation to an electric

utility’s, transmission and distribution utility’s, municipally

owned utility’s, or electric cooperative’s payment of charges

authorized by this section only if such audit, inquiry, or

pursuit of a cause of action concerns a payment made less than

two years before commencement of such audit, inquiry, or pursuit

of a cause of action; provided, however, that this subsection

does not apply to an audit, inquiry, or cause of action

commenced before September 1, 1999. An electric utility,

transmission and distribution utility, municipally owned

utility, or electric cooperative shall, on request of the

municipality in connection with a municipal audit, identify the

service provider and the type of service delivered for any

service in addition to electricity delivered directly to retail

customers through the utility’s electricity-conducting

facilities that are located in the municipality’s streets,

alleys, or public ways and for which the utility receives

compensation.

(f) Notwithstanding any other provision of this section,

on the expiration of a franchise agreement existing on September

1, 1999, an electric utility, transmission and distribution

utility, municipally owned utility, or electric cooperative and

a municipality may mutually agree to a different level of

compensation or to a different method for determining the amount

the municipality may charge for the use of a municipal street,

alley, or public way in connection with the delivery of

electricity at retail within the municipality.

(g) After the end of the freeze period or after

implementation of customer choice by the municipally owned

utility or electric cooperative, as appropriate, a newly

incorporated municipality or a municipality that has not

previously collected compensation for the delivery of

electricity at retail within the municipality may adopt and

collect compensation based on the same rate per kilowatt hour

that is collected by any other municipality in the same county



that is served by the same electric utility, transmission and

distribution utility, municipally owned utility, or electric

cooperative.

(h) In this section, “distribution service” means the

delivery of electricity to all retail customers.

Added by Acts 1999, 76th Leg., ch. 405, Sec. 15, eff. Sept. 1,

1999.



CAP ROCK—HUNT COLLIN TEL:1—903—455—9722 Jul 22 99 15:31 No.010 P.05

J’.b 1Z0/2010

81!M?B OP CA ‘i1d1J) ML To
CDTEITY OP COt,TiXt .LO’.AJ

BE I KNOWN ThAT On t)e dabs hereinafter written,

a franchise vas granted to flunt-Qellin Electric Cooperative, Inc. by

the City or Farmeraville, CallLn County, Texas, in the forui at an

ordinance, said ordinance aadLng as follows:

“AU ORDItAR0E granting to ilunt-Coflin Eleotrio Cooperative,

Inc., its successors and assigns, for g period of thirtyfivc (35)

years fron te - 1 day of Dooeube, 1975, the right to sell, die—

tribute and transmit electric energy in thoa areas which are in

porporated within the city unit, of te esid Cit7 of Fi’ssai’avillu,

CO11In Ognty, Texas, and in those aresa which nay be annexed to In the

future by the said City of Parmerswifle, Cohn County, ‘1.xa, including

the right to oreot, conetruot, aaLnta.it, us., extend, remove, roplaoa

and repair its poles, lines, tranamiseien line,, wires, guys,

conduits, tz’ansforazre and other desirable equient, instrument

altise and appurtenances in, over, under nd through any of the

eaet, alleys, squares, avenues, parks, lanes, streams, bridges

and public places in said areas within said City of Parmeraville

or to be annexed hereinafter thereto.

NOW, TPOR, BE fl! ORDAINED by the Oity of Parmerevillo,

Ocuin COunty, Oexaax

Section 1, The word “Grantee heroin shall demote

Bunt—Collin Slwotrio Cooperative, Xno.” a corporation, with its

haad4uart.re at Greenville, Hunt Oounty, Tezia, its su000ssors

and ae.igne and the word “Grantor5herein shall denote “The Oity

of Pariacrevihle, Ocuin County, Texas.”



CRP ROCK—HUNT COLLIN TEL1i—SO—45S—9?22 Jul 22 99 15:32 No.010 P.06

øøtiozi . That the City- of Farzneravifle Qollin

County, Texas1, doau bsrebr grant unto the said Grantee, it auooessors

end aisigna, the right to sail, die tribute end tranenit electric

energy in those areas now boated within the corporate limits of

the Oty at Peraaraville, and in all. those areas that may’ be annexed

and included within the corporate iimit of the Oib3- of Parmcrsviile,

Cflj County, Texas, in the future, inobding the right tg erect,

eanotruot, maintain, operate, use, extend, remove, repair and replace

in, under, upon, ever, acrosa and along any and all at the present

and future etreet, aquares, perhe, lanes, allay., aidewalka, avenues,

aud other public places in auoh areas now annexed or hereinafter

anne6d ga abore set out, end over and aoroee any stream or atremus,

3r11]ge or bridges now or hereafter controlled by Grantor in said area or

areas hereinabove set out, rn system of poles, pole lines, transmission

lines, wires, guy-a, conduits, tranetormere and other desirable equip.

meat, instrumentalities and appurtenances necerneary ci’ proper fox’ the

purpose oF carrying, onduoting, supplying, distributing end neiling

to the inhabitants of eald area or areas hereinabove eat out of the

City- of pazm.ravjlio, end t1 members of said Grantee or auoh other

person ox’ pereone, firms or oorporationa within said area or areas

hereinabove sot out, electric energy- and electricity for Uht, power

end heat, and for such other purposes for which electricity may be

used, and to aerry, eonduob, supply end distribute ebeotx’ioiby to

said exea or areas above act out by means of said poles, pole lines,

transmission lines, cenduits end other iastruia.ntslitiee, end to ecU

the same to the inhabitants of said area or areas above set out

within said City- of Parmeriville, Goblin County, I’exaa, and the

members of said Cooperative or any other person or persona, firma

or corporations therein providing,



CRP ROCK—HUNT CDLLtN TELI1—903—45S—9?22 Jul 22 99 3.5:33 No.0W P.07

Section 3. Pole., towers and lines shall be so erected

as not to 1.ntorfor. with the traffic over the streets and afleys.

Spptiooji, The rates be be eharged by Grantee for

r.eidentinl end aao.*araial members, or other persons, firms or

corporation. in acid Oib$ of Parmerwrifle, shall be the rates of

Grantee stteot from time to bins charged to its other members.

The service furiehed hereunder to the members end the inhabitants

of said City within the area above set cutshall be firet-slase in

aU respects considering all circumstances, and shall be eubjeot to

auOh reasonable rubs and regulations as Grantor may make from time

to tune. Grantee ,cay require reasonable security for the pa7m.nC

of its bills and may require such inhabitants or other persons,

firm, or Oorporationa to become members ci’ Grantee .and be bound by

ita charter and by-laws.

Section . Grantee shall be liable for all damage or

other 5.n3urioa to persons and property that may be canead by ib

negligqnoe, end shall hold the City of armar.vfl1e harpiles. from all

expanse or liebUities for eny account or nogloab of Grantee hezatjndex.

gaotion 6,, Gratoe shall repsi. at it. own expense any

damag. that may be done by it to the streets, allays, avermes, side

walk., bridges and public places in said areas hereinabove set cut

Within the City of Permarevifla, Texas, so a. to raatari the gam. to

their former a tube or o caUtion.

Seatio 7. The provisions of this franchise we

severable and if any seotion, provision or part thereof be deolared

invalid, then it is hereby declared the intent of the parties that

the remaining parts ci’ this ftaneblso would be paaaed, notwithstanding

such invalid pert or part., and the invalidity ci’ any partioulur

section, provision or part, shall *ob invalidate this franchise.



CRP 0CK-HIJNT COLLIN TEL:1—903—455-922 Jul 22 99 i5:3 No.0w p.oe

flôotiqn B. Oraxite. shall be .ub3eel to a two poi’ aent

— ) roaa rooeipbs tax to the City of larmeravi1le as well as being

‘1subjeot to any an4 all 5d valozez taxes Ehioh night be assessed by’

the said City or Parmereville.

Seobion 9 This franohise shall be in force and •i’t.ot

from and aftar its passage and no RoCoptanos hereof by arantee shall

be neosseary aiM this franohieC shall exist For a period of thirty—five

(35) 7oare from the 1_ day of Deoesber, 197%.

SODtLOn 10. This ordinance and franohiso euperedse

and is in place or any anti all area ordinances and franchise by and

between said City of Parnerevill. end Hunb-Oaflir eotrio 000peZstive,

mo. regaxding z’igbte to esfl oleotrie energy’ in aad City of

Fe.ri.z’avifla,

PASS)D and DULL WACTD a. an Ordinance of the City of

Parm.zaviJle, Qollin County1 Texas, inaaooz’danae with the r*ve of

the Bbate of Thxae, on this the

_______

day of OLt!d. . A.D., 1975.

&1hiVItL

(seal)



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
ORDINANCE # 0-2014-1 21 6-003

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS, GRANTING TO
SHARYLAND UTILITIES, L.P. THE NON-EXCLUSIVE RIGHT, PRIVILEGE AND
FRANCHISE TO ERECT, MAINTAIN, OPERATE AND REMOVE ELECTRIC LINES
AND PERTINENT FACILITIES IN THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS, WITHIN
SHARYLAND UTILITIES CERTIFICATE OF CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY; TO
ERECT, MAINTAIN, OPERATE AND REMOVE ITS FACILITIES IN, OVER, UNDER,
ACROSS, UPON AND ALONG THE PRESENT AND FUTURE PUBLIC STREETS,
ALLEYS, AND OTHER PUBLIC PROPERTY WITHIN THE CITY WITHIN
SHARYLAND UTILITIES CERTIFICATE OF CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY; AND
PRESCRIBING COMPENSATION FOR THE RIGHTS, PRIVILEGES, AND
FRANCHISE CONFERRED HEREUNDER.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE,
TEXAS:

SECTION 1. PARTIES: The City of Farmersville, Texas, hereinafter called “City,” a

municipal corporation created under Title 28 of the Texas Revised Civil Statutes, hereby

grants the non-exclusive right, privilege, and franchise herein stated to Sharyland

Utilities, L.P., a corporation, its successors and assigns, herein called Grantee.

SECTION 2. NATURE OF GRANT: The City hereby grants to Grantee a non-exclusive

right, privilege and franchise to erect, maintain, operate and remove electric lines and

pertinent facilities, herein referred to as “Grantee’s Facilities,” over, under, across, upon

and along the streets, alleys and other public property within the City, herein referred to

as “Public Right-of-Way”.

SECTION 3. PURPOSES: The provisions set forth in this ordinance represent the

terms and conditions under which Grantee shall erect, maintain, operate and remove

Grantee’s Facilities with the City. In granting this Franchise, City does not in any

manner surrender or waives its regulatory or other rights and powers under and by

virtue of the Constitution and Statutes of the State of Texas as the same may be

amended, nor any of its rights and powers under or by virtue of present or future

ordinances of the City. Grantee, by its acceptance of this Franchise, agrees that all

such lawful regulatory powers and rights as the same may be from time to time vested

in the City shall be in full force and effect and subject to the exercise thereof by the City

at any time.

Ordinance #0-2014-1216-003 Page 1 of 3



SECTION 4. TERM: This Franchise shall exist for a term of ten (10) years to end

December31, 2024.

SECTION 5. LOCATION OF FACILITIES: Grantee’s Facilities shall be placed and

maintained in such manner as not to interfere with traffic, and the location, relocation,

construction, and manner of erection of Grantee’s Facilities shall at all times be subject

to the police power of the City.

SECTION 6. RELOCATION OF FACILITIES: Grantee shall at its own expense change,

rearrange, relocate, alter or remove any of Grantee’s Facilities maintained by Grantee

under this Franchise when the changing, rearranging, relocation, altering or removal

thereof may be reasonably necessary in the reconstruction or construction of any public

work or project or public improvement undertaken or directed by the City, alone or

jointly. The City acknowledges that any modifications to the Grantee’s Facilities may

affect the safety and reliability of electric transmission and delivery within portions of the

City and the City hereby agrees to consult with Grantee on any such rearrangement,

relocation, alteration or removal before allowing Grantee to do so. Notwithstanding the

foregoing, Grantee shall not be responsible for relocation costs:

a) if the specific excavation, construction or relocation is done to accommodate

the actions or plans of private individuals or entities who are developing or intend

to develop property, then such private individuals or entities shall be responsible

for the relocation costs, provided that in no event shall the City be liable for such

relocation costs; or

b) state or federal law requires the City to pay for such relocation.

SECTION 7. EXCAVATIONS AND OBSTRUCTIONS: Any and all excavations and

obstructions in and upon the public rights-of-way and other public places in the City

caused by Grantee’s operations under this Franchise shall be repaired and removed by

Grantee as quickly as is reasonably possible, under the circumstances.

SECTION 8. INDEMNITY & INSURANCE: The Grantee shall hold the City harmless

from any liability arising from any negligent act or omission of the Grantee in the

erection, maintenance, and operation of Grantee’s Facilities in the City.

Ordinance #0-2014-1216-003 Page 2 of 3



SECTION 9. Street Rents: As compensation for the right, privilege, and franchise

herein conferred, Grantee shall pay to the City for each calendar quarter, or portion

thereof, during the term of this franchise, a fee for the use of the public streets based on

all kilowatt hours (kWh) delivered within the City limits regardless of customer class.

The charge per delivered kWh shall be determined by (1) dividing the total electric

franchise fee revenue for calendar year 2013 by the total number of kWh delivered to all

customers within the City limits in 2013 and (2) multiplying the charge per kWh

determined for 2013 by the number of kWh delivered within the City during each

calendar quarter. Grantee calculates that charge to be $0.003112 per kWh. The

charge herein made shall be in lieu of, to the extend permitted by law, any other

charges or fees of any kind by the City based on, connected with, or incident to the

exercise of the non-exclusive rights, privilege, and franchise herein granted.

SECTION 10. Prior Ordinances/Contracts Repealed: All ordinances and contracts

granting an electric franchise to Grantee is hereby superseded and repealed.

SECTION 11. Adoption: Passed and adopted with all necessary procedural formalities

by the City Council of the City of Farmersville, Texas, at a regular meeting held at the

regular place, at which meeting a quorum was present throughout.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the l6” day of December, 2014.

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor
City of Farmersville, Texas

ATTEST:

Edie Sims, City Secretary

Ordinance #0-2014-1216-003 Page 3 of 3



Farmersville
fllS(OVFR A TIS TRIAIR

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon a plat in the Graywoods Addition on South Main

• A plat will be delivered to the Council for review.

• The Planning & Zoning Commission reviewed the plat at their meeting

December 15, 2014. Their recommendation will be made known at the

Council meeting.

• Changes made to the final plat will be corrected to include:

(UTILITIES TO BE PROVIDED BY) please add/change

Wastewater provided by City of Farmersville

? Electric provided by Farmersville Electric

> Natural Gas provided by Atmos Energy

ACTION: Accept or deny the plat as presented.

(V-A)



p

Farmer sville
1)IS(flVIR A TkXAS TRIASIRI

9 December 2014

Mr. Bryce Thompson
Planning and Zoning Commission Chairman
City of Farmersville
205 South Main Street
Farrnersville, Texas 75442

Subject: Graywoods Addition, Lots 1/2/3, Block 1 Final Plat Recommendation Letter

Dear Mr. Thompson,

The plat documentation for Graywoods Addition, Lots 1/2/3, Block 1 is complete and ready for
submission to the City of Farrnersville Planning and Zoning Commission. The documentation
meets the required submission standards as noted below:

1. The documentation set is technically complete.
a. A signed application is on file.
b. Required supporting documentation has been provided by the owner such as tax

certificates and other technical documentation.
c. Fees are paid.
d. The owner is not indebted to the City of Fannersville.
e. The City of Farmersville Engineer has reviewed and approved the document via

the approved checklist.
f. The City of Farmersville Police Chief has reviewed and approved the

documentation.
g. The City of Farmersville Fire Chief has reviewed and approved the

documentation.
2. The City of Farmersville Public Works Director has verified the package has followed

the correct process steps.
3. The documentation set has the correct number of copies, 6 paper copies.

205 South Main Street Farmersville, Texas 75442 p.972.782.6151 1972.782.6604 www.farmersvi11etx.com



I recommend Graywoods Addition, Lots 1/2/3, Block 1 final plat be approved and move forward

in the process for Planning and Zoning Cormnission approval along with all the appropriate

document signatures.

Benjamin L. White, P.E.

City Manager / Public Works Director

Sincerely,



I’B’ 1 DANIEL & BROWN INC.
J_. I ENGINEERS/CONSULTANTS/PLANNERS

21 November2014

Mr. Ben White, P.E.
City Manager/Director of Public Works
City of Farmersville
205 S Main Street
Farrnersville, Texas 75442

RE: Graywoods Addition

Mr. White:

The Plat of Graywoods Addition has been reviewed. Several items that were noted in the
review have been corrected. We recommend that the Plat be approved.

Please contact me if you should have any questions or need additional information.

d, OF ?“

£f
4bO

JAMES aHAN<LES Jfl.

6571

Sincerely,

James M. Shankles, Jr.

118 McKinney Street F’.O. ox 6O FrmersviIIe, Texas 75442
Office 972-7b4-7777 Fx 972-72-7721 www.clbiconsuItarits.com Firm Registrtiori No: F-002225



Farmersville
{)JSCOVR 1 TX,S TRIASURI

9 December2014

Mayor Joe Helmberger
And City Council
City of Farmersville
205 South Main Street
Farmersville, Texas 75442

Subject: Graywoods Addition, Lots 1/2/3, Block 1 Final Plat Utility Service
Providers

Dear Mayor and Council,

The City of Farmersville will provide water and wastewater utilities to the property
identified above.

Farmersville Electric will provide electric service to the property identified above.

Any other utilities would be provided by entities separate from the City of
Farmersville.

Sincerely,

Benjamin L. White
City Manager / Public Works Director

205 S. Main
Farmersville, TX 75442

Phone: 972-782-6151 Fax: 972-782-6604
www.farmersvilletx.com

“15Lcover 2xa5 Treaure



Farmersville
DI S C C S I-. IC -S I \ I S 1 IC I 5 S 1 IC I

SUBDIVISION APPLICATION FORM
City of Farmersvifle, Texas

Please Type or Print Information

Thisform shall be completed by the Applicant and submitted to the City Secretary’s Office along with 6 copies of the respective
plat,fees, and all other required information.

In orderfor a completed package to be consideredfor a Planning and Zoning Board meeting all application materials will need to
be turned into the City staffat least3 weeks prior. The package will need to be technically complete 6 working daysprior to the
Planning and Zoning Board meeting.

The use ofCity ofFarmersville administrativeforms, checklists, and routing sheets shall not relieve the applicantfromfollowing
the rules, standards, ordinances, and laws governing the City ofFarmersville.

The submission ofplans/drawings, calculations, etc., along with this application, makes such items public record and the
Applicant understands that they may be viewed and/or reproduced by the general public.

For a list offees associated see the City ofFarmersville Master Fee Schedule. Fees shall be collectedfor the purpose ofdefraying
the costs ofadministrative, clerical, engineering, legal, planning, inspection, and other services deemed necessary to properly
review and investigate plats and subdivision construction.

Exemptions to the platting process are listed in section 1.5 of the Subdivision Ordinance.

Subdivision Ordinance variances/waivers may be granted byfollowing the steps outlined in section i.zo of the Subdivision
Ordinance.

Public infrastructure requirements established by the respective code (example, International Fire Code) and interpreted by the
code official may be appealed based on a claim ofincorrect interpretation, code applicability, or equivalent methodology. Code
requirements cannot be waived.

Place “X” or check mark in appropriate box. All answers must be “Yes” to submit application.

Pre-Application Requirements
Yes No Requirement

Attended Pre-Application Conference
‘V Plat described by metes and bounds
- Plat located with respect to a corner of the survey or tract or an

V original corner of the original survey of which it is a part
Dimensions of plat and of each street, alley, square, park, or other
part of the plat intended to be dedicated to public use or for the use

V of purchasers or owners of lots fronting on or adjacent to the street,
alley, square, park, or other part
Plat is located in Collin County

v Plat is located in Hunt County
Plat is located within the City of Farmersville corporate limits or

“ Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) limits

1 Revision E



Subdivision Application Form

Place ‘X” or check mark in appropriate box. Use the N/A (not applicable) box fa line item is not applicable. Double asterisk

items are requiredfor all applications. Where separate documents are requested attach them to this submission.

____

Required Submission Materials
Yes No N/A Item Description

v ** Six copies of plat. Dimensions should be 24” X 36”.
* * Original certified tax certificate

k— ** Utility service_provider letters
** Proof of land ownership document

v— ** Electronic version of plat on CD (.PDF and .DWG)
Fees with appropriate retainer as required

Governmental (TxDOT, Cohn County, etc.) approval for major
thoroughfare access such as driveway
Farmersville Independent School District (FISD) accommodation
letter (high impact residential or multi-family only)
Two_copies_of engineering plans

i— On-Site Sanitary Sewer Facility (OSSF) certification document
L— Engineer’s Summary Report
t.— Development schedule
L— Development agreement
L— Copy of covenants, conditions, restrictions, and agreements

t.— Geotechnical report
t- Traffic study
L- Application letter for proposed street names

Place “X” or check mark in appropriate box. Only one box may be indicated.

Type of Nat Document Submittal
Concept Plan
Preliminary Plat

v— Final Plat
Development Plat
Replat
Amending Plat
Minor Plat
Vacated Plat

2 RevisionE



Subdivision Application Form

Place information in all spaces that apply. Depending on the situation some spaces may be left empty.

Property Owner Information
Name — -

Address , •__7 / .—- ,

Cii )

State 7X
Zip

Work Phone Number

Facsimile Number

Mobile Phone Number 4 -- , ,
, - -- - - 4

Email Address - / / ,,

Applicant/Responsible Party Information
Name 7

Address

City

State

Zip

Work Phone Number

Facsimile Number

Mobile Phone Number

Email Address
En ineer Information

Name

Address
City

State

Zip

Work Phone Number

Facsimile Number

Mobile Phone Number

Email Address

Surveyor Information

Name ‘—7-- ,

Address ,‘ ,,

City /=-
.2-7 L-’ L_L._E

State

Work Phone Number
-, - 49 -

Facsimile Number

Mobile Phone Number -z-- . - — — ç 4’_—-

Email Address ,-
,.,. :----7

3 Revision E



Subdivision Application Form

General Application Information
Proposed Name of Subdivision

.-

Total Acreage of Development 4
Physical Location of Property c / / ,

Legal Description of Property
Number of Lots -

Place “X” or check mark in appropriate box indicating theform providedfor proofofland ownership. Attach document to this
submission.

Type of Plat Document Submittal
jz General Warranty Deed
i,— Special Warranty Deed

Title Policy
Other (approved by City Manager):

Place X” or check mark in appropriate box indicating the current zoning districts comprising the land. Depending on the
situation more than one box may be indicated.

_______

Current Zoning
A Agricultural District

SF-i One-Family Dwelling District

SF-2 One-Family Dwelling District
SF-3 One-Family Dwelling District
2F Two-Family Dwelling District

MF-i Multiple-Family Dwelling District-i
MF-2 Multiple-Family Dwelling District-2

P Parking District
0 Office District

NS Neighborhood Service District
GR General Retail District

C Commercial District
HC Highway Commercial
CA Central Area District
I-i Light Industrial District
1-2 Heavy Industrial District
PD Planned Development District

Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction

4 RevisionE



Subdivision Application Form

Place “X” or check mark in appropriate box indicating the proposed zoning districts comprising the land. Depending on the
situation more than one box may be indicated. Ifzoning remains unaffected mark the same as above in the “Current Zoning
Districts” table.

Proposed Zoning
A Agricultural District

SF-i One-Family Dwelling District
p.— SF-2 One-Family Dweffing District

SF-3 One-Family Dwelling District
2F Two-Family Dwelling District

MF-i Multiple-Family Dwelling District-i
MF-2 Multiple-Family Dwelling District-2

P Parking District
0 Office District

NS Neighborhood Service District
GR General Retail District
C Commercial District

HC Highway Commercial
CA Central Area District
I-i Light Industrial District
1-2 Heavy Industrial District
PD Planned Development District

Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction

Place “X” or check mark in appropriate box indicating the proposed use of the land. Depending on the situation more than one box
may be indicated.

Use of Land and Buildings
Housing Uses

v One Family Detached Dwelling
One Family Attached Dwelling
Zero Lot Line Dwelling
Town Home
Two Family Dwelling
Multiple Family Dwelling
Boarding or Rooming House
Bed and Breakfast Inn
Hotel or Motel
HUD Code Manufactured Home
Industrialized Housing
Mobil Home

Accessory And Incidental Uses
Accessory Building
Farm Accessory Building
Home Occupation
Off Street Parking Incidental to Main Use
Stable
Swimming Pool
Temporary Field Office or Construction Office

5 Revision E



Subdivision Application Form

Use of Land and Buildings

w Utility And Services Uses Electrical Substation
Electrical Energy Generating Plant
Electrical Transmission Use
Fire Station
Gas Lines and Regulating Station
Public Building Shop or Yard of Local State or General Agency
Radio, Television, or Microwave Tower
Radio or Television Transmitting Station
Sewage Pumping Station
Sewage Treatment Plant
Telephone Business Office
Telephone Exchange, Switching Relay or Transmitting Station
Utility Line, Local
Utility Shops or Storage Yards or Buildings
Water_Standpipe_or_Elevated_Water_Storage
Water Reservoir, Well or Pumping Station
Water Treatment Plant

Recreational And Entertainment Uses
Amusement, Commercial
Amusement, Commercial
Country Club with Golf Course
Dance Hall or Night Club
Day Camp for Children
Drag_Strip_or_Commercial_Racing
Go Cart Track
Gun Range
Park or Playground
Play Field or Stadium
Rodeo Grounds
Swim or Tennis Club
Theater
Trailer Park - Recreational Vehicle Park

6 Revision E



Subdivision Application Form

Use of Land and Buildings
Educational And Institutional Uses

Art Gallery or Museum
Cemetery or Mausoleum
Church or Rectory
College, University or Private School
Commuiiity Center

-

Convent or Monastery
Fairgrounds or Exhibition Area
Fraternity,_Sorority,_Lodge or Civic Club
Home for Alcoholic, Narcotic or Psychiatric Patients
Hospital Acute Care
Hospital Chronic Care
Historical, Religious, Charitable or Philanthropic Nature
Kindergarten or Nursery
Library
Nursing Home_or_Residence for Aged
School, Business or Trade and
School, Public or Parochial

Transportation Related Uses
Airport, Landing Field or Heliport
Bus Station or Terminal and
Motor Freight Terminal
Parking Lot Truck
Parking Lot Structure Commercial
Railroad Freight Terminal
Railroad Passenger Station
Railroad Track or Right-of-Way
Railroad Team Tracks

Automobile Service Uses
Auto_Glass,_Muffler or_Seat Cover Shop
Auto Laundry
Auto Parts and Accessory Sales
Auto_Parts and Accessory Sales
Auto_Painting or Body Rebuilding Shop
Automobile Repair Garage
Gasoline or Fuel_Service Station
New or Used Auto_Sales in_Structure
New or Used Auto_Sales_Outdoor Lot
Motorcycle_or_Scooter_Sales_and Repair
Steam_Cleaning or Vehicles or Machinery
Tire Retreading or Capping
Trailer, Cargo Sales or Rental
Wrecking or Auto Salvage Yard

7 Revision E



Subdivision Application Form

Use of Land and Buildings
Retail And Related Service Uses

Antique Shop
Art Supply Store
Bakery or Confectionery Shop
Bank or Saving And Loan Office
Barber or Beauty Shop
Book or Stationery Shop
Camera Shop
Cleaning Shop or Laundry
Cleaning Laundromat
Clinic, Medical or Dental
Custom Personal Service Shop
Department Store or Discount Store
Drug Store or Pharmacy
Farmers Market
Florist Shop
Food Store
Furniture or Appliance Store
Garden Shop and Plant Sales
Handcraft and Art Objects_Sales
Hardware Store or Hobby Shop El Key Shop
Laboratory, Medical or Dental
Medical Appliances,_Fitting,_Sales or Rental
Mortuary
Offices, General Business or Professional
Office Showroom/Warehouse or Sales Facilities
Optical Shop or Laboratory
Pawn Shop
Pet Shop,_Small Animals,_Birds,_and Fish
Private Club
Repair of Appliances, T.V., Radio and Similar Equipment
Restaurant or Cafeteria
Restaurant or Eating Establishment
Retail Shop, Apparel, Gift Accessory and Similarities
Sexually Oriented Establishment
Studio Decorator and Display of Art Objects
Studio_Health Reducing or_Similar Service
Studio, Photographer, Artist, Music, Drama, or Dance
Tool Rental
Trailer or RV Sales or Display
Variety Store or Other Retail Outlet Store
Veterinarian Office Only

8 Revision E



Subdivision Application Form

Use of Land and Buildings
Agricultural Types Uses

Farm or Ranch
Animal Pound
Animal Clinic or Hospital
Animal_Clinic,_Hospital_or_Kennel
Greenhouse or Plant Nursery

Commercial Type Uses
Bakery Wholesale
Building Material Sale
Cabinet and Upholstery Shop
Cleaning,_Drying or Laundry Plant
Clothing or_Similar_Light Assembly Process
Contractors_Storage_or_Equipment Yard
Heavy Machinery Sales, Storage or Repair
Lithographic or Print Shop
Maintenance and Repair Service for Buildings
Milk Depot, Dairy or Ice Cream Plant
Manufactured House or Industrialized Homes Sales and Display
Open Storage of Furniture, Appliances or Machinery, Etc.
Paint Shop
Petroleum_Products,_Storage_and Wholesale
Plumbing Shop
Propane_Storage_and Distribution
Storage Warehouse
Trailer or Recreational Vehicle Sales or Display
Welding or Machine Shop
Wholesale_Office_Storage_or_Sales_Facilities

Industrial Uses
Asphalt Paving Batching Plant
Concrete Batching Plant
Concrete_Products_Manufacture
Light Manufacturing
Sand and Gravel Storage
Sand,_Gravel,_Stone or Petroleum Extraction

9 RevisionE



Subdivision Application Form

Indicate the utility provider’s namefor the property in the space provided.

Utility Providers

I I H

Date

Date

Description of Service Name
Electrical Service Provider
Water Supplier
Sewage Disposal
Telephone Service
Cable TV Service
Gas Service
Refuse Pick-Up

The signatures of the owner(s) below indicate intention tofollow through with the platting/subdivision process.

4c9
Owner’s Signathre Owr’s Name ( ntid) ‘1 Date

Co-Owner’s Signature Co-Owner’s Name (Printed)

Co—Owner’s Signature Co-Owner’s Name (Printed)

10 Revision E



Subdivision Application Form

Indicate the utility providers namefor the property in 11w ipaca provided.

Utility Providers
Description of Service ‘ Name

Electrical Service Provider

Water Supplier

Sewage Disposal
Telephone Service

Cable TV Service

Gas Service
Refuse Pick-Up

The si natures of the owner(s) below indicate intention tofollow through with the platting/sithdivimion process.

r’s Wa roe (k>rind)Owner’ St thre

____________

i
-Ow1er’s Signature

• 5Z,_2 I S”AJ 77J/t /J&(
ella (P’inted)

Co-Owners Name (Prited)

- ( U c v—i ( I If { )L

(._J)OwnWs Signature

Dale

I I

I//Il /
Dat /

10 Revision B



Subdivision Application Form

City of Farmersville Staff Only
(Applicant, do not mark in spaces below)

Description Response

Name of City Staff Worker Receiving

Application <c,is

Fee Amount
I1ecO.

Check Number
I3Z-

Date Received
Ii/13(7a14

City Receipt Number
pc1Z€,

City Asset Account Number

11 RevisionE



Farmersville
I)ISC)VLR A TAS TRvASURE

Final Plat Review Checklist

The use of City of Fainiersvilie administrative forms, checklists, and routing sheets shall not relieve the applicant from following the rules,
standards, ordinances, and laws governing the City of Farmersville.

Name of Subdivision

Owner /
Reviewed By

Date ..I7—1f7_o(4—

Place “X”or check mark in appropriate box. Place ‘N/A in boxes whe,’e the line item is “not applicable”.

Submission Materials
Six copies of plat. Dimensions should be 24” X 36”.

ii.ii-. i- Original certified tax certificate
Utility service provider letters

- q— Proof of land ownership document
Electronic version of plat on CD (.PDF and .DWG)
Governmental (TxDOT, Collin County, etc.) approval for major thoroughfare access

t’.Jlt such as driveway
Farmersville Independent School District (FISD) accommodation letter (high impact

s%J I residential or multi-family only)
,j On-Site Sanitary Sewer Facility (OSSF) certification document

, b Development schedule
iJJPt Development agreement
‘J 1A Copy of covenants, conditions, restrictions, and agreements
bJ )p Geotechnical report
.j lPç Traffic study

JIA Application letter for proposed street names
General

iIfti/z*4 Date of preparation. Revision letter suggested.
N/A The plat substantially conforms to the approved Preliminary Plat.

/ The plat shall state the name, address, and telephone number of the owner and be
signed and notarized.

1 Revision



Final Plat Review Checklist

/ The plat shall state the name, address, and telephone number of the surveyor and/or
engineer.

“ Indicate the total acreage and legal description of the subdivision.
Provide a small scale vicinity map on the plat indicating the location of the subdivision

V in relation to other subdivisions major roads, towns, cities, counties and/or
topographical features. Indicate city limits and/or ETJ or indicate by note all within

, city limits or ETJ
‘I Indicate the distance to the nearest road intersection.

7 Provide the names of the adjacent property owners and/or subdivisions, the
vol./p age/instrument number deed and lot/block/date recorded.

V Provide North arrow and scale (both graphical and written).
VI Indicate the school district(s) where the subdivision is located.

N/A Indicate the proposed phases of development.

N14 Indicate any lots proposed for parks, squares, greenbelts, school or other public use
facilities.

V, Building setbacks
‘d’ Lot and block numbering are provided and match the legal description of the property.

/ Indicate boundary lines, abstract or survey lines, corporate or other jurisdictional
boundaries, existing or proposed highways and streets.

,‘!A
The length and bearing of all lot lines and reference ties to a survey corner or existing

‘ subdivision corner.

N1
Establish 2 permanent monuments per development tied to City’s approved vertical
control monumentation

WIA Tie at least one corner of the subdivision to the City’s approved vertical control
1 monumentation
V The location, width and names of all streets, alleys, and easements.
‘‘ The proposed arrangement and square footage (acreage) of lots.

A title block within the lower right hand corner which shows the name of the

V subdivision, the name and address of the owner, name of the land planner, licensed
engineer or registered surveyor who prepared the plat, the scale of the plat, the date of
the plat and the location of the property according to the abstract or survey records of
the county.

V Scale, date and north arrow oriented at the top or left side of the sheet.
i/’, Zoning of the subject property and all adjacent properties
V Conforms with Collin or Hunt County plat standards

/ Physical features of or on the land that should not be shown on the plat: topography,
buildings, structures, water bodies, tree cover, etc.

, Statements
“ As required for final plats in the subdivision regulations.

/ Provide a place for the County Clerk of Collin County to stamp the date and location
where the plat will be filed in the lower right hand corner of the plat drawing.

“, Property owner’s certificate in accordance with City Subdivision Ordinance 2.5.B.4.a
“S, Surveyor’s certificate in accordance with City Subdivision Ordinance 2.5.B.4.b

V Approval block in accordance with City Subdivision Ordinance 2.5.B.4.c

2 RevisionØ()



Final Flat Review Checklist

V Special notice in accordance with City Subdivision Ordinance 2.5.B.4.d
W/4 VAM easement notice in accordance with City Subdivision Ordinance 2.5.B.5
I’sI/k Access easement notice in accordance with City Subdivision Ordinance 2.5.B.6

Provide a statement that all On Site Septic Systems comply with the requirements of

N/A any applicable State, County, and/or City requirements for on-site sewage facilities, and
the signature of the designated representative.
For a private road include the phrase: “. . . as recorded in Vol. Page (instrument

iv1A number) of the Official Public Records of County.”
Road And Right-Of-Way Information

/ Provide the name, location, length and right-of-way widths of all proposed road and
V existing roads

fl/A Provide written confirmation by 911 for proposed road name(s)
Show the location, size and proposed use of all proposed access easements, or shared

“I” access driveways.
Drainage

N/A Show any required drainage easements.
Floodplain

Show the 100 year floodplain, regulatory floodway (if applicable) and base flood

rd/A elevations or state that none of the subdivision lies within the 100 year floodplain.
Include the applicable FIRM community-panel number.

i’d/il Show the limits of the floodplain within a dedicated drainage easement.
Include the following statement: “All development within the 100-year floodplain shall
comply with all applicable orders and regulations, including but not limited to Collin

(J//( County’s “Flood Damage Prevention Order.” A floodplain development permit shall be
obtained from the City or County Engineer’s Office prior to the construction of any
structure(s) within the floodplain.”

w IA Provide a benchmark showing NGVD 29 elevation, with latitude and longitude
I’ coordinates.

j,, Minimum finished floor elevations of the building foundations shall be shown for lots
r4iA adjacent to a flood plain or susceptible to flooding.

Utilities

/ Identify water supply provider, the source of the water intended to serve the
subdivision, and indicate the CCN number

il/A If groundwater is the water source, provide required certification by registered engineer

A/IA Provide on-site sewage facility study information if outside the municipal sanitary
‘ ( sewer system

1/i1 Provide recording information on all existing utility easements.

N/A- Show any required utility easements.

,‘
Verify that City utilities, services, and streets (electric, water, sewer, street) are

V provided to each lot. Additionally, use service provider letters to verify other utilities
that_may_be_required_such_as_gas,_telephone,_and_cable.

3 Revision D



Farmersville
DISCO\ IR A fX \S 1 RFASURk.

Final Plat Routing Sheet

File Name Description: JX5

Initials/Date .

Description of Activity Responsible Party
Completed

.
(4. Receipt of plat documentation. Verify complete. City Secretary

Verify original tax certificate indicates no delinquent City Secretary
I4-.t4-@ taxes

Verify no delinquent assessments, fees, or debts to the City Secretary

)(t-1.I4-© City
j,. Receipt of retainer and fees City Secretary

Assign asset account to project. Use street name, Finance Manager
proposed name of subdivision, and year/month.
File original office copy of plat documentation City Secretary

. j.4.-. 4— street name<space>name of subdivision
File electronic version of final plat documentation City Secretary
Create routing documentation set using copies, attach City Secretary

\• -i 14 chk1ist
-15L )4f,v fire Chief review Fire Chief

/2—2-i.f AlPs Police Chief review Police Chief
II/2’fiQI4 Nç Engineering review using checklist City Engineer

Request electronic and paper documentation (as City Engineer
required)

15 copies of final plat, final version
1 mylar of final plat, final version
3 sets AS-BUILT drawings
1 CD of final plat, as-builts
Letter of satisfactory completion (public

improvements)
2-year_maintenance_bond

Receive electronic and paper documentation updates City Engineer
(as required)

ii7/z4 Jj( Engineer review of updates with spell check City Engineer
i/zf.t4 Jis. Engineer’s approval letter with stamp City Engineer

Technically Complete: 6 Working Days Prior to P&Z Board Meeting

I Public Works Director recommendation letter Public Works Director

1 Revision C



Final Plat Routing Sheet

City Manager review City Manager
j. Add item to P&Z agenda w—p-ulie-hcaring- City Secretary

P&Z approval P&Z Board
Add item to City Council agenda with public he-ariug City Secretary
City Council approval City Council
City Manager signature City Manager
P&Z Chairman signature P&Z Chairman
Owner signature (Notarized) Owner
Mayor signature Mayor
Surveyor signature (Notarized) Surveyor

/1/A- City Engineer signature City Engineer
City Secretary signature City Secretary
File plat with county, 1 mylar City Secretary

i/ft/f 4It Engineer marks documentation set approved City Engineer
Distribute owner copy, 1 paper copy City Secretary
File City copy, 1 paper copy City Secretary
File final electronic version of plat documentation City Secretary
including routing sheet. Including scanned copy of
filed plat (PDF format).
Place file on City Secretary’s desk awaiting address City Secretary
assignment(s)
Submit 911 addressing to appropriate entities City Secretary
(NCTCOG, Collin County GIS, Hunt County GIS, etc.)
Scan file contents into archive under developmental City Secretary
services_folder.
File paper version in file cabinet under plats. City Secretary

2 Revision C



Property Search
Property ID: 1231553 -Tax Year: 2015

General Information Owner Information

Property ID 1231553 OwneriD 844665

Property Status Active Owner Name(s)
Gray Cody

Geographic ID R-1048-003-008D-1
Exemptions DV4S (Disabled Veterans Surviving Spouse

70%- 100%)Property Type Real HS (Homestead)

Property Address 914 S Main St Percent Ownership 100.00%Farmersville, TX 75442

Mailing Address 17155 County Road 605
Total Land Area n/a Farmersville, TX 75442-832 1

Total Improvement Main Area 1,730 sq. ft.

Abstract/Subdivision
Bumpass 2015 Value Information

Primary State Code A (Residential Single Family)

Value information for Property ID 1231553 in the 2015 tax year
Legal Description Bumpass, Blk 3, Lot 8d is unavailable. Value information for prior years may be available

in the Value History section below.

Entities & Exemptions

Taxing Entity Exemptions Amount Taxable Value Tax Rate Tax Ceiling Collected By

(Farmersville City) -

- 0.785736 (2014 Rate) - Collin County Tax Office

(CoWn County) -

- 0.235000 (2014 Rate) - Collin County Tax Office

(CoUin College) -

- 0.081960 (2014 Rate) - Collin County Tax Office

(Farmersville ISD) -

- 1.430895 (2014 Rate) - Collin County Tax Office

Improvements Land Segments

Improvement #1 Residential Land Segment #1 Residential Single Family

State Code A (Residential Single Family) State Code A (Residential Single Family)

Homesite Yes Homesite Yes

Market Value Market Value
1,730 sq. ft. n/a

Total Main Area Ag Use Value

Detail # Type Year Built Sq. Ft. Land Size
n/a

1 MA-MainArea 1951 1,730 -----—----—----——— --

2 CP - Covered Porch/patio 1951 84

3 CP - Covered Porch/patio 1951 96

4 EP - Enclosed Porch 1951 132

Value History



Year Improvement Land Market Ag Loss Appraised HS Cap Loss Assessed

2014 $23,030 $38,000 $61,030 $0 $61,030 $0 $61,030

2013 $22,819 $38,000 $60,819 $0 $60,819 $1,790 $59,029

2012 $23,663 $30,000 $53,663 $0 $53,663 $0 $53,663

2011 $25244 $30,000 $55244 $0 $55,244 $0 $55,244

2010 $27,771 $30,000 $57,771 $0 $57,771 $0 $57,771

Deed History

Deed Date Seller Buyer Instr # Volume/Page

10/28/2014 BRAZIL NORA GRAY CODY 20141031001190570

02/23/2009 BRAZIL JOHNNY & NORA BRAZIL NORA 20141031001190580

06/29/2007 STANFORD JAMES G & ETAL BRAZIL JOHNNY & NORA 20070917001294890



Print Friendly Version

roperty Tax Record
Kenneth L. Maun
Collin County Tax Assessor Collector
2300 Bloomdale Rd. Ste 2324
McKinney, TX 75071

Ph: 972547-5020

Llsew SerdiJ

Account: R1048003008D1 Acres: 0.000 2014 Values

APD: 1231553 Yr Built: 0 Improvement 23030

Location: 0000914S MAIN ST Sq Ft: 0 Land 38000

Legal: BUMPASS (CFC) BLK 3, LOT BD Def. Start: NONE 2014 Exemptions

Def. End: NONE DVOO4 12000

Roll R HSOO1 15000
Owner: BRAZIL JOHNNY & NORA

UDI; 100%
914 S MAIN ST
FARMERSVILLE TX 75442--310

Click on the e-Statement button to view Total Tax Due.

Click on the e-Payment button to make a credit card or eCheck payment.

Current tah

Year Unit

2014 01

2014 11

2014 55

2014 60

2014
Totals

.
.1 tT.lmtor.J [jflvinni [ e-$nI

Levy Amount Levy
Penalty Interest

Col Total Receipt
Amount Paid Due Penalty Due Date

103.47 103.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10/30/2014

385.25 385.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10/30/2014

486.93 486.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10/30/2014

40.18 40.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10/30/2014

1,015.83 1,015.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



Property Search
Property ID: 1231562 -TaxYear: 2015

General Information

Property ID

Property Status

Geographic ID

Property Type

Property Address

Total Land Area

Total Improvement Main Area

Abstract/Subdivision

Primary State Code

Legal Description

1231562

Active

R-1 048-003-008E-1

Real

1002 S Main St
Farmersville, TX 75442

n/a

3,219 sq. ft.

Bumpass

A (Residential Single Family)

Bumpass, BIk 3, Lot Be

Owner Information

Owner ID 798340

Owner Name(s)
Woods L Paul & Cynthia A

Exemptions None

Percent Ownership 100.00%

Mailing Address Pc Box 852213
Richardson, TX 75085-2213

2015 Value Information

Entities & Exemptions

Taxing Entity Exemptions Amount Taxable Value Tax Rate Tax Ceiling Collected By

CFC
(Fam,ersville City) -

- 0.785736 (2014 Rate) - Collin County Tax Office

GCN
(Collin County) -

- 0.235000 (2014 Rate) - Collin County Tax Office

JCN
(Collin College) -

- 0.081 960 (2014 Rate) - Collin County Tax Office

SFC
(Farmersville ISD) -

- 1.430895 (2014 Rate) - Collin County Tax Office

Improvements Land Segments

Improvement #1 Residential

State Code A (Residential Single Family)

Homesite Yes

Market Value

Total Main Area

Detail # Type

1 MA - Main Area

2 CP - Covered Porch/patio

3 CP - Covered Porch/patio

4 MA2 - Main Area 2nd Floor

5 CP - Covered Porch/patio

6 CP - Covered Porch/patio

Value information for Property ID 1231562 in the 2015 tax year
is unavailable. Value information for prior years may be available
in the Value History section below.

3,219 sq. ft.

Land Segment #1

State Code

Homesite

Market Value

Ag Use Value

Land Size

Residential Single Family

A (Residential Single Family)

Yes

n/a

n/a
Year Built

1927

1927

1927

1927

1927

1927

Sq. Ft.

1,578

387

301

1,641

228

304



Improvement #2 Residential

State Code A (Residential Single Family)

Homesite Yes

Market Value
n/a

Total Main Area

Detail # Type Year Built Sq. Ft.

1 DETG - Detached Garage 1927 399

Value History

Year Improvement Land Market Ag Loss Appraised HS Cap Loss Assessed

2014 $39,674 $27,000 $66,674 $0 $66,674 $0 $66,674

2013 $36,398 $27,000 $63,398 $0 $63,398 $0 $63,398

2012 $29,372 $22,500 $51,872 $0 $51,872 $0 $51,872

2011 $37,490 $22,500 $59,990 $0 $59,990 $0 $59,990

2010 $124,226 $22,500 $146,726 $0 $146,726 $0 $146,726

Deed History

Deed Date Seller Buyer Instr # Volume/Page

08/02/2010
NATIONAL WOODS L PAUL & CYNTHIA A 20100804000804860

FANNIE MAE AKA FEDERAL NATIONAL 2010060800057634006/01/2010 RICE DONNA L MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION

01-
03/07/2001 MCDURMON REBECCA RICE DONNA L 0026790/4875-

1412



Print Friendly Version

erty Tax Record
Kenneth L. Maun
Collin County Tax Assessor Collector
2300 Bloomdale Rd. Ste 2324
McKinney, TX 75071

Ph: 972-547-5020

:wsW
Account: R1048003008E1 Acres: 0.000 2014 Values

APD: 1231562 Yr Built: 0 Improvement 39674

Location: 0001002S MAIN ST Sq Ft: 0 Land 27000

Legal: BUMPASS (CFC), BLK 3, LOT SE Def. Start: NONE 2014 Exemptions

Def End: NONE

Owner: WOODS L PAUL & CYNTHIA A

P0 BOX 852213
RICHARDSON TX 75085--221

Click on the e-Statement button to view Total Tax Due.

Click on the e-Payment button to make a credit card or eCheck payment.

Eittc1 Satm1pJ

Levy Amount Levy Col Total Receipt
Year Unit - Penalty InterestAmount Paid Due Penalty Due Date

2014 01 156.68 0.00 156.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 156.68

2014 11 523.88 0.00 523.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 523.88

2014 55 954.03 0.00 954.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 954.03

2014 60 54.65 0.00 54.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 54.65

Totals
1,689.24 0.00 1,689.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,689.24



Farmersville
I) IS( OV ER A TI. X AS TREASI RE

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon a Change Order for the 12” water line project on
Sycamore Street

A change order from Eddy Daniel, City Engineer, will be emailed to the
Council Monday for review and will be available to the public in the City
Secretary’s Office

ACTION: Approve or deny the change order as presented.

(V—B)



Farmersville
HIS( (-R , TIXAS TRIIIRl

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon awarding the bid for the street projects paid
through the General Obligation Bond

• A bid tabulation is attached for review

• A recommendation letter from Eddy Daniel, City Engineer, will be emailed
to the Council Monday for review and will be available to the public in the
City Secretary’s Office

ACTION: Award the bid for the General Obligation Bond Street projects.

(V-C)



City of Farmersville

Proposal Tabulation Form for Asphalt Overlay Project Phase 2

Proposal Due Date: Friday, December 12, 2014 @ 4:00 pm

Vessels Construction Pavecon Public Works LP
ITEM

ITEM DESCRIPTION Sherman, TX Grand Prairie, TX

Qty Unit Total Qty Unit Total

Installation of sod, 1 yard
3,378 3.21 $10,843.38 3,378 6.20 $20,943.601

beyond back of curb

Installation of flex base,
2

per2”
16,384 3.29 $53,903.36 16,384 7.32 $119,930.88

Installation of curbs and
gutters

10,135 20.82 $211,010.70 10,135 24.58 $249,118.30

Installation of 3” asphalt
16,384 16.49 $270,172.16 16,384 16.79 $275,087.36

overlay

Pulverization and lime
5 stabilization of existing 16,384 8.09 $132,546.56 16,384 8.79 $144,015.36

base

Installation of concrete

6
drivewayapproaches,

921 57.22 $52,699.62 921 77.20 $71,101.20
sidewalk, street
intersection valleys

Project mobilization and
1 33,615.00 $33,615.00 1 46,800.00 $46,800.00

overhead

TOTAL OF ALL
PROPOSAL ITEMS $764,790.78 $926,996.70
(1 THRU 7)

1 of 2



City of Farmersville

Proposal Tabulation Form for Asphalt Overlay Project Phase 2

Proposal Due Date: Friday, December 12, 2014 @ 4:00 pm

Texana Land & Asphalt Axis Contracting Inc.
ITEM

ITEM DESCRIPTION Sulphur Springs, TX Dallas, TX

Qty Unit Total Qty Unit Total

Installation of sod, 1 yard
3,378 4.45 $15,032.10 3,378 6.00 $20,268.001

beyond back of curb

2
Installation of flex base,

16,384 5.52 $90,439.68 16,384 5.40 $88,473.60
per 2”

Installation of curbs and
gutters

10,135 29.90 $303,036.50 10,135 25.00 $253,375.00

Installation of 3” asphalt
16,384 19.60 $321,126.40 16,384 19.00 $311,296.00

overlay

Pulverization and lime
5 stabilization of existing 16,384 6.50 $106,496.00 16,384 11.50 $188,416.00

base

Installation of concrete

6
drivewayapproaches,

921 116.60 $107,388.60 921 85.00 $78,285.00
sidewalk, street
intersection valleys

Project mobilization and
1 40,000.00 $40,000.00 1 68,000.00 $68,000.00

overhead

TOTAL OF ALL
PROPOSAL ITEMS $983,519.28 $1,008,113.60
(1 THRU 7)

2 of 2



Farmersville
I)S( (,Vt.R ‘ TRIASURh

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon awarding the bid for the Chaparral Trail Phase
Ill project

• A bid tabulation is attached for review

• A recommendation letter from Eddy Daniel, City Engineer, will be emailed
to the Council Monday for review and will be available to the public in the
City Secretary’s Office

ACTION: Award the bid for the Chaparral Trail Phase III project.

(V—D)



City of Farmersville

Bid Tabulation Form for Construction of the
Chaparral Trail Phase Ill located in Farmersville, Texas

Bid Date: Thursday, December 11,2014 @2:00 pm

Cole Construction Inc. Northstar Construction
ITEM

ITEM DESCRIPTION Keller, TX Fort Worth, TX
#

Unit Total y Unit Total
Furnish and install decomposed

900 $33.00 $29,700.00 900 $35.00 $31,500.00
granite trail

2
Repair trail asphalt cracks for 0.75

$8,000.00 $8,000.00 1 $12,000.00 $12,000.00
mile

Furnish and install 4” Pvc C900
5000 $15.00 $75,000.00 5000 $12.00 $60,000.00

waterline

Furnish and install county road bore
4 for 4” waterline with 8’ SCH 40 PVC 50 $116.00 $5,800.00 50 $74.00 $3,700.00

casing — —

Furnish and install creek bore with 6”
100 $166.00 $16,600.00 100 $20.00 $2,000.00

steel casing

Furnish and install Dumor Bench
6

Model 58-60
11 $1,400.00 $15,400.00 11 $1,740.00 $19,140.00

Furnish and install Dumor Trash
Receptacle 84-32 with shield

11 $1,200.00 $13,200.00 11 $1,360.00 $14,960.00

8 Furnish and install Trail Kiosk 3 $5,200.00 $15,600.00 3 $4,750.00 $14,250.00

9 Furnish and install TxDOT handrail 115 $138.00 $15,870.00 115 $150.00 $17,250.00

10 Furnish and install street sign 1 $240.00 $240.00 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00

Furnish and install road crossing with
7 $1,200.00 $8,400.00 7 $10,000.00 $70,000.00

signage and pedestrian stripping

Furnish and install 0.08” aluminum
12 sign backing to existing trail 2 $880.00 $1,760.00 2 $1,000.00 $2,000.00

monument

Furnish and install new standard
90 $480.00 $43,200.00 90 $1,100.00 $99,000.00

bollards

14
Furnish and install new removable

40 $1,100.00 $44,000.00 40 $1,300.00 $52,000.00
bollards

15 Remove existing bollards 52 $50.00 $2,600.00 52 $67.00 $3,484.00

16
Furnish and install Chaparral Trail

$280.00 $1,960.00 7 $525.00 $3,675.00
Sign Blade

17
Furnish and install curb stops for

3 $100.00 $300.00 3 $67.00 $201.00
Trail head parking area

18 Project mobilization and overhead 1 $36,000.00 $36,000.00 1 $23,000.00 $23,000.00

TOTAl.. OF ALL BID ITEMS
$333,630.00 $429,160.00

(1 THRU 18)

CALENDAR DAYS 102 120

I of 2



City of Farmersville

Bid Tabulation Form for Construction of the

Chaparral Trail Phase Ill located in Farmersville, Texas

Bid Date: Thursday, December 11, 2014 @2:00 pm

Cole Construction Inc. Northstar Construction
ITEM

ITEM DESCRIPTION Keller, TX Fort Worth, TX
# I I

Qty I Unit I Total Qty I Unit I Total

AddlAlternate Bid Items

19 Furnish and install lighting 52 $2,665.00 $138,580.00 52 $3,000.00 $156,000.00

20 Furnish and install city limits sign 1 $380.00 $380.00 1 $350.00 $350.00

21 Furnish and install county line sign 1 $460.00 $460.00 1 $350.00 $350.00

22 Remove/replace mile markers 8 $460.00 $3,680.00 8 $225.00 $1,800.00

Furnish and install bridge surface
155 $466.00 $72,230.00 155 $500.00 $77,500.00

reinforcement

24 Repair Drainage problem Area I I $2,200.00 $2,200.00 I $6,500.00 $6,500.00

25 Repair Drainage problem Area 2 1 $4,600.00 $4,600.00 1 $18,000.00 $18,000.00

26
Furnish and install irrigation system

2 $5,000.00 $10,000.00 2 $6,700.00 $13,400.00
to Picnic Area

Furnish and install irrigation system
1 $4,400.00 $4,400.00 I $3,300.00 $3,300.0027

to S-Curve

28
Furnish and install barbed wire

50 $12.00 $600.00 50 $29.00 $1,450.00
fencing

29 Furnish and install pipe fencing 100 $48.00 $4,800.00 100 $40.00 $4,000.00

30
Furnish and install Trail head parking

1 $18,000.00 $18,000.00 1 $28,500.00 $28,500.00
area with striping

31
Furnish and install curb stops for

22 $100.00 $2,200.00 22 $67.00 $1,474.00
Trail head parking area — —

2 of 2



Farmersville
I)IS(OVR ‘ T[SA. TRISRl.

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon the process used to select the firm associated
with the recent wastewater treatment plant facility and interceptor project
Request for Qualifications

• The RFQ is attached for review

• Staff recommendation: Evaluation Team to include:

> 1 — City Engineer

1 — City Manager

2— Members of FEDC

> 1 — City Councilman

• City Manager Ben White will discuss this item further

ACTION: Council to make Councilman appointment and offer further direction.

(V — E)



REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER CONSULTING SERVICES

WASTEWATER PROJ ECT

1. INTRODUCTION/OVERVIEW

A. PURPOSE / OBJECTIVE
The City of Farmersville, Texas (“City”) is soliciting Statements of Qualifications
(“SOQ”) from professional engineering firms and professional engineers for the
selection of engineer consulting services in accordance with the term, conditions and
requirements set forth in this Request For Qualifications (“RFQ”). This RFQ provides
interested firms and licensed professional engineering practitioners with the
information necessary to prepare and submit their qualifications for consideration.
Any professional engineering firm and any professional engineer responding to this
RFQ shall be licensed by the Texas Board of Professional Engineers in accordance
with and pursuant to the Texas Engineering Practice Act. See Texas Occupations
Code, Chapter 1001.

B. SCOPE OF SERVICES
Provide a full service engineer consultant regimen for planning, preliminary and final
design and contract documents suitable for bidding purposes for wastewater
collection and interceptor mains, sewer lift stations, wastewater treatment and
disposal and project cost estimating related to Texas Water Development Board
Clean Water State Revolving Fund.

C. TIME PERIOD
The selected firm(s) will be retained for a period required for the planning and design
of the proposed projects.

D. LIMITATIONS
During the period a selected firm is under contract with the City of Farmersville, the
firm will not be permitted to perform any services for any agency, developer,
contractor or individual performing work within or for the City, or any project or
construction that involves inspection, coordination, approval or in any other manner
that involves the City other than that work assigned by an agency of the City.

E. This contract is subject to the Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA) “fair share
policy”, which includes EPA-approved “fair share goals” for Minority Business
Enterprise (MBE) & Women Business Enterprise (WBE) firms in the Construction,
Supplies, Equipment and Services procurement categories. EPA’s policy requires
that applicants and prime contractors made a good faith effort to award a fair share
of contracts, subcontracts, and procurements to SMWBE’s. Although EPA’s policy
does not mandate that the fair share goals be achieved, it does require applicants
and prime contractors to demonstrate use of the six affirmative steps. The current
fair share goals for the State of Texas are as follows:

CATEGORY MBE WBE
Construction 1 2.94%8.72%
Supplies 9,68% 9.34%
Equipment 7.12% 5.39%
Services 10.84%5.72%

Equal Opportunity in Employment — All qualified applicants will receive consideration
for employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex, handicap or national
origin. Bidders on this work will be required to comply with the President’s Executive
Order No. 11246, as amended by Executive Order 11375, and as supplemented in
Department of Labor regulations.

1



2. RESPONSE INSTRUCTIONS

A. RESPONSE SHALL INCLUDE AT A MINIMUM THE FOLLOWING AND BE
PRESENTED IN THE FOLLOWING FORMAT:

SECTION ONE:
1. Full name of the professional engineering firm responding to this

RFQ (“Proposer”) together with a list of the professional engineers
who are principals or employees of the Proposer, and their
respective license numbers issued by the Texas Board of
Professional Engineers.

2. Proposer’s primary contact regarding this RFQ.
3. Proposer’s primary office location that will serve the City.
4. Length of time Proposer has been in business.

SECTION TWO:
1. Specific services Proposer will provide and Proposer’s ability to

provide these services according to the Scope.
2. Qualifications and relevant project experiences of Proposer

related to the Scope.
3. If Proposer has performed work with the City currently or before,

please list the project(s) including an explanation of the work
performed and the time frame within which Proposer previously
provided such services to the City.

SECTION THREE:
1. Qualifications (curriculum vitae) of the proposed project

manager(s) and key personnel that will provide services to the
City on behalf of Proposer.

SECTION FOUR:
1. Provide quality assurance program information that Proposer will

utilize to serve the City’s needs.
2. Provide information regarding Proposer’s proven ability to perform

work in a timely manner to serve the City’s needs.
3. Provide a list of Proposer’s references and their contact

information, including name, phone number and address.

ATTACHMENTS:
If Proposer has special expertise in one or more areas that may be
provided to the City, please indicate those special expertise services
Proposer can provide consistent with the appropriate local, regional and
national professional standards.

Each proposal must include acceptable documentation regarding Minority
Business Enterprise (MBE) and/or Women Business Enterprise (WBE)
certification.

Each proposal must include in Proposer’s Qualification Statement a complete
disclosure of any alleged significant prior or ongoing civil or criminal litigation
or investigation: (1) which is pending and involves the Proposer or any
current of former principal of Proposer; or (2) in which the Proposer or any
current of former principal of Proposer has been judged guilty or liable.
Please also indicate whether the Proposer or any current of former principal
of Proposer is now or has previously been identified on the List of Parties

2



Excluded from Procurement or Non-procurement Programs maintained by
the United States Department of Labor.

One original and eight copies of Proposer’s response must be included. The
SOQ shall be limited to a maximum of twenty, sequentially numbered 8-1/2” x
11” pages (one sided only and including the cover letter). Any cost incurred
by Proposer in responding to the REQ is the responsibility of the Proposer
and cannot be charged to the City.

B. SUBMISSION:

Delivery of the Qualification Statement shall be included in one package and marked
plainly as:

• PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS

The completed Qualifications Package shall be delivered to:

• City of Farmersville
205 South Main Street
Farmersville, TX 75442
Attn: Benjamin White, P.E., City Manager

Questions or comments regarding the RFQ may be addressed to:

• Eddy Daniel, P.E.
City Engineer
Phone: 972-784-7777

eddy(dbiconsultants.com

Interviews with selected firms may or may not be requested by the City. Selection
may be made strictly from the information provided in the SOQ.

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS CLOSING DATE:
MONDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2014
4:00 P.M. LOCAL TIME

3



Farmersville
I)IS(OV-.H TXAS TRESU RI.

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon the process used to select the firm associated
with the Towne Centre Request for Qualifications and the J.W. Spain Athletic
Complex project Request for Qualifications

• The RFQ is attached for review

• Staff recommendation: Evaluation Team for the Towne Centre Planner to
include:

> I — City Engineer

1 — City Manager

2—Members of FEDC

1 — City Councilman

• City Manager Ben White will discuss this item further

• Staff recommendation: Evaluation Team for the JW Spain Planner to
include:

> 1 — City Engineer

1 — City Manager

> 1 — Members of Parks/Recreation Board

1 — City Councilman

> 1—MemberofFCDC

• City Manager Ben White will discuss this item further

ACTION: Council to make Councilman appointment and offer further direction.

(V — F)



Request for Qualifications (RFQ)
City of Farmersville, Texas

Parks Planning and Development Services

Purpose
The City of Farmersville is soliciting “Statement of Qualifications” for a Parks Planner
from a consulting firm or team with parks planning and design experience.

Project Location
The City of Farmersville, Texas, a City of approximately 3,400, is located in eastern
Collin County approximately 50 miles northeast of the Dallas/Fort Worth Metroplex.
The area considered for inclusion in this plan is shown in figure 1.

Project Overview
The J.W. Spain Park Plan is intended to guide redevelopment and revitalization of the
J.W. Spain Athletic Complex area and provide recommendations that would integrate
into the existing City of Farmersville Comprehensive Plan.

The vision of the J.W. Spain Athletic Complex concept is to:
• Provide superior recreation facilities for youth and children.
• Enhance the City’s quality of life.
• Improve the status of the facility as a regional recreation destination.
• Ensure linkages to other parks and trails are maintained.

Initial efforts in the City to plan improvements for this facility have resulted in the list of
improvements identified in Table 1. These improvements suggestions may be
incorporated into the plan as deemed necessary.

The City anticipates that a series of public meetings will need to be conducted to collect
opinions and solicit public involvement with the plan. The meetings may use but are not
limited to the following formats to produce strong public engagement: key stakeholder
meetings, stakeholder focus groups, public/community workshops.

Anticipated Project Deliverables
The end result of this planning process will be a J.W. Spain Athletic Complex Parks
Plan document that includes detailed recommendations for the following that are
consistent with the City’s existing Comprehensive Plan:

• Site Concept Plan
• Implementation Priorities
• Design Guidelines & Standards
• Cost Estimates

Note: All deliverables to be compatible with MS Word unless authorized by the City of
Farmersville.

Page 1



RFQ Submittals
In this RFQ, applicants must submit information on the company, consultant(s), and key
staff members who will be directly involved in the planning process; a list of similar
projects previously completed; a list of references from similar projects; and other
relevant information.

Evaluation Committee and Selection Criteria
The City will evaluate the submissions. The City may consider but shall not be limited to
the following review criteria:

• Experience and past performance of the firm and/or personnel with the type of
planning identified.

• Familiarity of the firm and/or personnel with parks planning, urban planning
principles, and implementation strategies.

• Availability of knowledgeable personnel within the firm or on a consultant team.
• Capability of the firm or consultant team to complete the project in a timely

manner.
• Prior related experience in Collin County.

The City may take any of the following actions after reviewing the submitted
materials:

• Contact respondents and request additional materials or supporting information.
• Contact respondents for an in-person interview.
• Prepare a Request for Proposals to be sent to one or more of the respondents.
• Enter into direct negotiation with a respondent.
• Re-advertise and/or reissue the original REQ or an amended REQ.
• Determine that responses received are inadequate and/or that the services are

no longer necessary or desired.
• Contact selected references with prior approval of the submitting firm.

Rights of the City
This REQ does not commit the City to enter into a contract, nor does it obligate the City
to pay for any costs incurred in the preparation and submission of proposals or in
anticipation of a contract.

The City reserves the right to:
• Make selections or solicit additional responses based on its sole discretion;
• Reject any and all proposals and enter into direct negotiations with any, all or

some of the providers whether or not they provided a submittal to this RFQ;
• Issue subsequent Requests for Qualifications or Requests for Proposals;
• Remedy technical errors in the Request for Qualifications process;
• Approve or disapprove the use of particular sub-consultants;
• Enter into an agreement with any provider or negotiate with more than one

provider for the provision of any, all or some of the listed services;

Page 2



Timeframe
Interested firms should submit a statement of qualifications no later than 4:00 pm,
January 15, 2015 to:

Benjamin White, P.E.
City Manager
City of Farmersville
205 S. Main Street
Farmersville, TX 75442
972-782-6151

Page 3



Figure 1

Page 4



Table 1

Improvement Area Task

Survey Completion

Planning Concept Plan

Site Plan

Repair Lawn Irrigation Equipment

Install New Irrigation Heads to Improve
Cove rage

Turf
Fertilization And Weed Control

Install New Perimeter Irrigation System

Re-Level Fields

Picnic Tables Add Additional Picnic Tables

Storage Shed Improve Security

Repair Existing Bleachers
Bleachers

Install New Bleachers

Football Field Improve Sideline Space

Gazebo Repaint

Field 1 Fence Improvements

Field 2 Fence Improvements

Field 3 Fence Improvements

Replace Chain Link Fabric as Required

. Straighten/Replace Poles
Fencing

Tie Off Existing Chain Link Fabric

Reposition Chain Link Fence to Meet Pony
League and Softball ASA Requirements

Foul ball net behind existing backstops

Improve Foul Poles

Light For Flag Pole

Install Lighting For Football Field

Install Lighting for Northwest Parking Lot

Lighting Install Lighting For Southeast Parking Lot

Install Additional Security Lighting

Upgrade Lighting for Baseball Fields

Upgrade Lighting for Softball Fields

Improve Current Facilities

Improve Current Grease Trap

• Improve Security
Concession Building

Expand Restrooms

Air Conditioning/Heating Upgrade

Install New Entryway Doors

Page 5



Scoreboards Sandblast! Paint/Rework or Get New
Scoreboards

Scorekeeper Booth Sandblast! Paint, Possibly Remove

Batting Cages Sandblast! Paint, Possibly Switch to Galvanized
Chain Link Cages

Remove Bois D’arc and Replant with Live Oak
Trees

Add Retaining Wall with Lighted Sign

Entrance Marquee Add Shrubbery and Flower Beds

Install Automatic Irrigation System

Improve Erosion Area Along the Back of Field 1

Replace Culverts

. Install Curb with New Asphalt
Parking Lot

Remove Yellow Railing

Install Sidewalk Along Curb

• Install Additional Common Area Paths
Sidewalks

Connect Parking Lots with Common Areas

Improve Drainage! Door/Storage
Dugouts

Install Concrete Block Dugouts

Improve Murchison Street to Concrete
Between Main Street and Complex

Improve Directional Signage Throughout City

Improve Merit Street

City Connecting Streets Improve County Road 653 from US Highway
380 and CR 655

Improve CR 655

Extend Buckskin to US Highway 380 and
Improve/Widen Buckskin to Murchison

Page 6



Farmersville
DISC (,VIR C TSXSS TRIASIIRI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon an Interlocal agreement with Collin County for
child abuse, investigation services and law enforcement services

• An Interlocal agreement is attached for review.
• The agreement term will end September 30, 2019
• Staff recommends approval.

ACTION: Council to approve or deny the agreement as presented.

(V-G)



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT:
CHILD ABUSE, INVESTIGATION SERVICES, LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into on October 1, 2014, by and between the City of Farmersville (the
“City”) and the Collin County, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (the “County”).

Recitals

WHEREAS, County performs law enforcement functions within Collin County.

WHEREAS, the City desires to obtain certain law enforcement services from the County that the
City is authorized to provide.

WHEREAS, the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code authorizes
units of local government to contact with one or more units of local government to perform government
functions and services; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and benefits contained herein, and
for other valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged the Parties
agree as follows:

Article I
Definitions

1.01 Law Enforcement Services
The term “Law Enforcement Services” means all services necessary for the County to provide the reporting,
investigating and filing charges for special crimes.

1.02 Special Crimes
The term “Special Crimes” means criminal offenses, relating directly or indirectly, whereby the victim is less
than 17 years of age and the crime is determined to be a State Jail Felony or above. Lower offenses may be
worked with the approval of both parties.

Article II
Term

2.01 Term
The term of this Agreement shall commence on October 1, 2014, and shall continue in full force and effect
for a period of five (5) years thru September 30, 2019.

2.02 Termination
Either party may terminate this Agreement by giving ninety (90) days written notice to the other party.

The parties agree that this Agreement will terminate immediately should the City not have an operating
Police Force.

Article III
Services and Service Fees



3.01 Services
The County agrees to provide all law enforcement services relating to Special Crimes as described in
Paragraph 1.02 of this Agreement. City shall pay for Sexual Assault Exams (Normally, these Fees are
reimbursed to the City, by the State of Texas) if required in addition to the Fees annotated in section 5.01:
Law Enforcement Service Charge. Additional unusual investigative fees, upon City approval in each case,
may be charged if required for prosecution.

3.02 Manner of Providing Services
The Law Enforcement Services shall be provided by the County in the same manner and within the same
response times as such services are provided by the County within its jurisdiction.

3.03 Use of Additional Personnel
The County may utilize the services of individuals whose duties and responsibilities are related to detection,
investigation andlor prosecution of violations associated with offenses described in paragraph 1.02 of this
Agreement.

Article IV
Exclusivity of Service

The parties agree that the County may contract to perform services similar or identical to those specified in
this Agreement for such additional governmental or public entities as the County, in its sole discretion, sees
fit.

Article V
Compensation

5.01 Law Enforcement Service Charge
The payment is based upon the population estimates of the City and that population is based on the most
recently published figures obtained from the North Central Texas Council of Governments. Law
Enforcement Fees may be adjusted within the Five (5) year period as needed, if deemed necessary due to
population increase. On an annual basis, the City will pay $6,000.00 to the County for providing the above
mentioned services. The City will continue payment for any and all charges for services not described in this
Agreement. County will invoice City each year for total amount due.

Article VI
Notices

6.01 Unless otherwise specified, all communications provided for in this Agreement shall be in writing
and shall be deemed delivered whether actually received or not forty-eight (48) hours after deposit in the
United Sates mail, first class, registered or certified, return receipt requested, with proper postage prepaid or
immediately when delivered in person.

6.02 All communications provided for in this Agreement shall be addressed as follows:

if to the County, Copy to: if to the City, to:
County Purchasing Agent Mayor, City of Farmersville
Purchasing Department 205 S. Main St.
2300 Bloomdale Road, Suite 3160 Farmersville , TX 75442
McKinney, TX 75071



Or, to such person at such other address as may from time to time be specified in a notice given as
provided in this Section 9.

Article VII
Miscellaneous

7.01 Civil Liability
Any civil liability relating to the furnishing of services under this Agreement shall be the responsibility of the
City. The parties agree that the County shall be acting as agent for the City in performing the services
contemplated by this Agreement.

The City shall hold the County free and harmless from any obligation, costs, claims, judgments, attorneys’
fees, attachments, and other such liabilities arising from or growing out of the services rendered to the City
pursuant to the terms of this Agreement or in any way connected with the rendering of said services, except
when the same shall arise because of the willful misconduct or culpable negligence of the County, and the
County is adjudged to be guilty of willful misconduct or culpable negligence by a court of competent
jurisdiction.

7.02 Amendment
This Agreement shall not be amended or modified other than in a written agreement signed by the parties.

7.03 Controlling Law
This Agreement shall be deemed to be made under, governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws
of the State of Texas.

7.04 Captions
The headings to the various sections of this Agreement have been inserted for convenient reference only and
shall not modify, define, limit, or expand the express provision of this Agreement.

7.05 Counterparts
This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which, when taken separately, shall be deemed an
original.

7.06 Exclusive Right to Enforce this Agreement
The County and the City have the exclusive right to bring suit to enforce this Agreement, and no other party
may bring suit, as a third-party beneficiary or otherwise, to enforce this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the day and year first
above written.

“COUNTY” “CITY”
COLL1N COUNTY, TEXAS CITY OF FARMERSVILLE , TEXAS
By:

___________________________

By:

___________________________

Title: County Judge Title:

_____________________________

Date: Date:

__________



Farmersville
I R . TI X ‘S 1111 SI RI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon City Financial Reports

City Financial Reports are attached for review.

ACTION: Approve or deny the reports as presented.

(V—H)



MEMO

To: Benjamin White, City Manager

From: Daphne Hamlin, City Accountant

Date: December 9, 2014

Subject: November 2014 Budget Report

The monthly budget report will focus on the analysis of budgetary variances of the revenues and
expenditures of each of the major operating funds and project the impact on available fund balance. As
a benchmark for comparison, we’ll bear in mind that as of the end of November, 2/12 months or
16.67% of the fiscal year has passed. For revenues and expenditures occurring evenly throughout the
year, we expect to have used or collected close the 16.67% level, and to have 83.33% remaining budget
for the remaining of the year.

Presented in this new format are: 1) an executive summary describing current budget issues, 2)
budgetary comparison schedules of each major operating fund of the city, and 3) a fiscal year to date
activity summary for cash and investments.

Executive Summary

The major operating funds that are part of the annual operating budget of the city are the general, water
& wastewater, refuse, and electric funds.

General Fund

Total revenues in the general fund are 16.09% collected.

Ad Valorem Tax are down, property taxes are due by January. City is expecting a high volume of
property tax collections in the month of December.

Franchise fee from Atmos (a one-time payment) projected revenue was set for $22,000 the City
received $29,519.47.

Licenses/Permits revenues are up drastically. The City has received 51.47% of this year’s projected
budget which is indicating growth.

Municipal Court Revenues are down current collected is 13.90%. Historically fine collections are low
during this time of year. City staff is expecting to recover revenues during the l and 2nd qtr of 2015.

Total expenditures in the general fund are 16.47% which is relatively close to the projected 16.67%
level.



Please keep in mind we are currently transferring funds from the Electrical Fund to support needed
items/personnel in the General Fund. City staff has decided to place some of these items on hold until
we receive additional data on the newly acquired Electrical System.

Refuse Fund

Total revenues are 12.47% and total expenses are 11.38%.

Water & Wastewater Fund

Total revenues for the Water Fund are 17.93% Total revenues for the Wastewater Fund are 17.38%

Water expenses in Administration are 26.3 5%. Expenses are up due to Computer/Software
Maintenance. Water Department overall expenditures are 12.97%

Wastewater expenses are 13.52%.

Electric Fund

Total revenues are 13.87%; the expenses are at 16.91% and include budgeted transfers to general fund
($1,017,740 annual, or $83,562 per month transfer).

Cash Summary

The cash summary is attached.



SUMMARY OF CASH BALANCES NOVEMBER 2014

ACCOUNT: FNB (0815) Interest Earned Restricted Assigned Account Balance
Clearina Accounts

General Fund
Permit Fund
Refuse Fund
Water Fund
Wastewater Fund
Electric Fund
SRO Support ISO
CC Child Safety
Debt Service Revenue Payment(66.67%, $228K)
2012 Bond
Disbursement Fund
Library Donation Fund
Court TechlSec
Grants
CC Bond Farmersville Parkway
CC Bond Floyd
Equipment Replacement

$ (9,175.83)

$ 18,212.23
$ 257,210.11
$ (423,600.87)
$ 134,109.87
$ 1,655.46

1$ 16,493.06
$ (146,390.67)
$ 180,000.86
$ (49,667.75)
$ 5,322.29

$ 371,901.39
$ (15,700.47)
$ 24,430.14
$ (461,521.29)
$ 362,447.46
$ 300,733.10

TOTAL: $ 2.84 $ (15,831.24) $ 582,290.33 $ 566,459.09

Debt Service Accounts
County Tax Deposit (FNB 0807)(Debt Service) $ 7.57 $ 84,896.11
DebtServiceReserve(TexpoolOOl4)(2monthsrsv) $ 2.49 $ 107,742.75
TOTAL: $ 10.06 $ 192,638.86 $ 192,638.86

Appropriated Surplus Investment Accounts
Customer meter deposits (Texpool 0008) $ 2.49 $ 107,534.44
Fire Equipment Fund (Texpool 018) $ 0.90 $ 38,519.54
2012 Anticipation Note Elec Fund (Texstar 1120) $ 6.38 $ 200,119.32
2012 GIO Bond, streets, water, wastewater (Texstar 0120) $ 41.37 $ 1,301,617.78
TOTAL: $ 51.14

- $ 1,647,791.08$ 1,647,791.08 $

Unassgned Surplus inve4ment Accounts
Gen Fund Acct. (Texpool 0004)( Reso. 90 Day Reserve) $ 16.68 J $ 668,525.00 $ 40,796.44
Refuse Fund Acct. (Texpool 0009) $ 3.02 $ 127,766.84
WaterIWW Fund (Texpool 0003)(Operating 90 day) $ 1 3.90 $ 591,766.83
WaterIWW Fund (Texpool 00017)(Capital) $ 9.18 $ 390,801.78
Elec. Fund (Texpool 0005) (Operating) $ 1.14 $ 50,000.00
Elec. Fund (Texpool 0016)(Capital) $ 3.05 $ 129,584.91
Elec. Surcharge (Texpool 0015) $ 2.78 $ 120,851.13
Money Market Acct. (FNB 092) $ 21.32 $ 172,970.06
TOTAL: $ 71.07 $ 2,079,296.49 $ 213,766.50 $ 2,293,062.99

Contraótor Managed Accounts Nonspendable

_______

-

NTMWD Sewer Plant Maint. Fund $ 13,844.00
TOTAL APPROPRIATED SURPLUS $ 13,844.00 $ - $ 13,844.00
TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS $ 3,917,739.19 $ 796,056.83 $ 4,713,796.02

Page 1 of 2 12/10/2014



SUMMARY OF CASH BALANCES NOVEMBER 2014

FEDC 4A Board Investment & Checking Account
FEDC 4A Checking Account(Independent Bank 3124) $ 9.34 $ 67,686.23
FEDC 4A Investment Account (Texpool 0001) $ 10.72 $ 616,644.63
FEDC 4A Certificate of Deposit (Independent Bank) $ 74.32 $ 250,000.00
TOTAL: $ 94.38 $ 934,330.86 $ - $ 934,330.86

FCDC 4B Board Investment & Checking Account
FCDC 4B Checking Account (Independent Bank 3035) $ 5.61 $ 142,127.00
FCDC 4B Investment Account (Texpool 0001) $ 2.00 $ 84,841.20
TOTAL: $ 7.61 226,968.20 $ - 226,968.20

TIRZ Account
County Tax Deposits (FNB 0815) $ 12,768.06
TOTAL: $ 12,768.06 $ - $ 12,768.06

Note: Salmon color used to indicate an item dedicated to a specific project or need

The Public Funds Investment Act (Sec.2256.008) requires the City’s
Investment Officer to obtain 10 hrs. of continuing education each
period from a source approved by the governing body. Listed below
are courses Daphne Hamlin completed to satisfy that
requirement:

10-2014 NCTCOG - Public Funds lnv Act.

I hereby certify that the City of Farmersville’s Investment Portfolio
is in compliance with the City’s investment strategy as expressed in the
City’s investment Policy (Resolution 99-17, and with relevant provisions
of the law.

,z-I/
Daphne Hamlin, City Investment Officer

$ $

Page 2 of 2 12/10/2014



12
—

10
—

20
14

1
0
:0

9
A

M
C

IT
Y

O
F

F’
A

R
N

E
R

SV
IL

L
E

PA
G

E
:

4

R
EV

EN
U

E
&

E
X

PE
N

SE
R

E
PO

R
T

(U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

)

A
S

O
F

:
N

O
V

EM
B

ER
30

T
H

,
2
0
1
4

10
0-

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

$
O

F
Y

E
A

R
C

O
M

PL
E

T
E

D
:

1
6
.6

7

C
U

R
R

EN
T

C
U

R
R

EN
T

Y
EA

R
TO

D
A

TE
T

O
T

A
L

B
U

D
G

ET
%

Y
TD

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

B
U

D
G

ET
PE

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
EN

C
U

M
B

ER
ED

B
A

LA
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

ET

00
—

R
EV

EN
U

E
1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
1
1

.0
0

0
A

D
V

A
LO

R
EM

T
A

X
7

2
6

,5
1

8
3

5
,0

3
0

.5
6

5
6
,6

6
9
.9

5
0

.0
0

6
6
9
,8

4
8
.0

5
7
.8

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
1
2

.0
0

0
C

C
C

O
N

y
FE

E
C

O
U

R
T

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
1

3
.0

0
0

D
E

L
.

T
A

X
,P

E
N

.
&

IN
T

.
1

0
,0

0
0

1
,3

4
5
.3

8
3
,2

1
4
.3

6
0
.0

0
6
,7

8
5
.6

4
3
2
.1

4

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
1

4
.0

0
0

C
C

C
O

N
Y

FE
E

U
T

IL
IT

Y
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
1
5
.0

0
0

T
IR

Z
1

5
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
2

1
.0

0
0

S
A

L
E

S
T

A
X

4
5

0
,0

0
0

3
5
,5

1
0
.6

6
6

8
,6

0
3

.6
4

0
.0

0
3

8
1

,3
9

6
.3

6
1
5
.2

5

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
2

2
.0

0
0

B
E

V
E

R
A

G
E

T
A

X
8
5
0

0
.0

0
6
2
9
.5

5
0

.0
0

2
2

0
.4

5
7
4
.0

6

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
3
0

.0
0

0
FR

A
N

C
H

IS
E

FE
E

S
—

G
A

R
B

A
G

E
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
3

1
.0

0
0

FR
A

N
C

H
IS

E
FE

E
S

—
G

A
S

2
2
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
2
9
,5

1
9
.4

7
0

.0
0

(
7

,5
1

9
.4

7
)

1
3
4
.1

8

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
3

2
.0

0
0

S
K

T
hE

A
M

4
8

,0
0

0
4

,8
6

0
.0

0
9

,7
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
8

,2
8

0
.0

0
2

0
.2

5

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
3
3

.0
0

0
E

L
E

C
.

FU
N

D
FR

A
N

C
H

IS
E

FE
E

5
,5

0
0

0
.0

0
1
,0

4
1
.8

3
0
.0

0
4

,4
5

8
.1

7
1

8
.9

4

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
3
4

.0
0

0
FR

A
N

C
H

IS
E

FE
E

S
—

T
E

L
E

.
5
,0

0
0

6
6
6
.9

5
1
,0

7
0
.9

3
0

.0
0

3
,9

2
9
.0

7
2

1
.4

2

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
3

5
.0

0
0

FR
A

N
C

H
IS

E
F

E
E

S
—

C
A

B
L

E
1

3
,0

0
0

2
,8

7
3
.4

9
2
,8

7
3
.4

9
0

.0
0

1
0

,1
2

6
.5

1
2

2
.1

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
3
6

.0
0

0
FR

A
N

C
H

IS
E

FE
E

S
—

O
TH

ER
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
1

.0
0

0
PE

R
M

IT
S

&
IN

S
P

E
C

T
IO

N
S

2
5
,0

0
0

3
,8

3
6
.0

0
1
2
,8

6
6
.7

5
0

.0
0

1
2
,1

3
3
.2

5
5

1
.4

7

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4

2
.0

0
0

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

&
Z

O
N

IN
G

FE
E

S
2
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4

3
.0

0
0

FE
E

S
1
0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
.5

7
4
4

.0
0

0
P

E
N

A
L

T
IE

S
1

5
0

,0
0

0
9

,1
2

7
.4

5
2
0
,8

5
1
.2

3
0

.0
0

1
2
9
,1

4
8
.7

7
1
3
.9

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
5

.0
0

0
C

N
TY

F
IR

E
R

U
N

S
1

1
0

,9
9

7
5

4
,7

6
4

.0
5

5
4
,7

6
4
.0

5
0

.0
0

5
6

,2
3

2
.9

5
4
9
.3

4

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4

6
.0

0
0

O
N

IO
N

SH
E

D
R

E
N

T
A

L
1
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
5
0
.0

0
5

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
7

.0
0

0
C

O
U

N
TY

L
IB

R
A

R
Y

FU
N

D
1

4
,8

0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
4
,8

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
8

.0
0

0
M

IC
R

O
C

H
IP

PR
O

G
R

P,
N

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4

9
.0

0
0

N
U

N
.

C
T

.
B

L
D

G
.

SE
C

U
R

IT
Y

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
5
0

.0
0

0
L

A
N

K
IN

M
EM

O
R

IA
L

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
5

1
.0

0
0

N
U

N
.

C
T

.
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
FU

N
D

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
5

4
.0

0
0

G
R

A
N

T
PR

O
C

E
E

D
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
5
8

.0
0

0
T—

M
O

B
LI

E
L

E
A

SE
1

5
,2

0
5

1
,3

9
5
.6

4
2

,7
9

1
.2

8
0

.0
0

1
2
,4

1
3
.7

2
1
8
.3

6

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
5
9

.0
0

0
G

N
4I

N
G

M
A

C
H

IN
E

L
IC

E
N

S
E

9
,1

0
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
9
,1

0
5
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6

0
.0

0
0

SR
O

SU
PP

O
R

T
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6

2
.0

0
0

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
EA

R
N

ED
2

5
0

1
7
.5

8
3

7
.4

5
0

.0
0

2
1
2
.5

5
1
4
.9

8

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6

3
.0

0
0

FE
D

C
4A

S
T

A
F

F
SU

PP
O

R
T

60
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6

4
.0

0
0

FC
D

C
IM

PR
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6

5
.0

0
0

R
E

N
T

E
.

T
X

.
M

ED
C

T
R

.
1

2
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6
.6

7

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
6

.0
0

0
FE

D
C

IM
PR

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
FU

N
D

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
7

.0
0

0
O

TH
ER

R
EV

EN
U

E
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6

8
.0

0
0

S
N

B
E

L
L

L
E

A
SE

5
,4

0
0

1
,7

3
1
.6

2
3
,7

3
2
.9

0
0
.0

0
1
,6

6
7
.1

0
6
9
.1

3

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
9

.0
0

0
O

TH
ER

IN
C

O
M

E
2

5
,0

0
0

8
6

8
.7

6
1

,3
4

4
.2

8
0

.0
0

2
3

,6
5

5
.7

2
5

.3
8

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7

0
.0

0
0

C
.C

.
C

H
IL

D
SA

FE
T

Y
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7

1
.0

0
0

A
T

H
L

E
C

T
IC

C
O

M
PL

EX
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7

2
.0

0
0

P
U

B
L

IC
W

O
R

K
S

R
EV

EN
U

E
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7
3

.0
0

0
R

EV
EN

U
E

R
E

SC
U

E
3

,4
0

0
0

.0
0

1
,2

8
9
.3

2
0

.0
0

2
,1

1
0
.6

8
3
7
.9

2

1
0
0
,0

0
.5

7
7
4

.0
0

0
A

LA
R

M
FE

E
2
,5

0
0

7
5

.0
0

1
2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,3

7
5
.0

0
5
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7
5

.0
0

0
T

E
X

A
S

FO
R

E
ST

S
E

R
V

IC
E

G
R

A
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7

6
.0

0
0

L
IB

R
A

R
Y

G
R

A
N

T
T

IF
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7

7
.0

0
0

B
R

IC
K

C
A

M
PA

IG
N

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7
8

.0
0

0
PA

R
K

D
E

D
IC

A
T

IO
N

FE
E

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9

0
.0

0
0

C
O

U
R

T
EO

Y
C

O
R

R
E

C
T

IO
N

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0



12
—

10
—

20
14

1
0

:0
9

A
N

C
IT

Y
O

F
FA

R
M

E
R

SV
IL

L
E

PA
G

E
:

5

R
EV

EN
U

E
&

E
X

PE
N

SE
R

E
PO

R
T

(U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

)

A
S

O
F

:
N

O
V

EM
B

ER
3
0
T

h
,

2
0
1
4

10
0—

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
C

O
M

PL
E

T
E

D
:

1
6
.6

7

C
U

R
R

EN
T

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
Y

E
A

R
TO

D
A

TE
T

O
T

A
L

B
U

D
G

ET
%

Y
TD

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

B
U

D
G

ET
P

E
R

IO
D

A
C

T
U

A
L

EN
C

U
M

B
ER

ED
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

ET

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9
1

.0
0

0
48

SU
PP

O
R

T
R

EV
EN

U
E

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9
2
.0

0
0

A
D

M
.S

U
PP

O
R

T
C

H
A

R
G

ES
2

0
,7

1
0

1
,7

2
5
.8

3
3
,4

5
1
.6

6
0

.0
0

1
7
,2

5
8
.3

4
1
6
.6

7

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9
3
.0

0
0

R
EN

T
R

E
C

E
IV

E
D

3
,6

0
0

3
0

0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
.6

7

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9
4

.0
0

0
C

IV
IC

R
EN

T
5
,5

0
0

1
5

0
.0

0
2

7
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
5
,2

2
5
.0

0
5

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9
5

.0
0

0
40

S
A

lA
R

Y
5

9
,8

0
9

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
9
,8

0
9
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
.5

7
9
6

.0
0
0

E
C

S
R

A
IL

W
A

Y
M

O
W

IN
G

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
.5

7
9
7
.0

0
0

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

2
3
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
2

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
C

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
)

1
0
4
.3

5

1
0

0
.0

0
.5

7
9
8
.0

0
0

S
T

E
P

PR
O

G
R

A
M

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
.5

7
9
9

.0
0
0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

L
E

A
SE

R
E

FU
N

D
IN

G
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

1
0

0
.0

0
.5

9
3
9
.0

0
0

FO
R

E
ST

R
Y

SV
C

G
R

A
N

T
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

9
9
1
.0

0
0

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
S

IN
—

O
TH

ER
FU

N
D

S
1

,3
4

4
,3

2
5

1
1
2
,0

2
7
.0

8
2
2
4
,0

5
4
.1

6
0

.0
0

1
,1

2
0

,2
7

0
.8

4
1
6
.6

7

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

9
9
2
.0

0
0

S
A

L
E

O
F

F
IX

E
D

A
S

S
E

S
T

S
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

9
9
4

.0
0

0
L

E
A

SE
PU

R
C

H
A

SE
PR

O
C

E
E

D
S

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

9
9
5
.0

0
0

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
S—

R
E

SE
R

V
E

1
3

5
,3

8
8

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1
3
5
,3

8
8
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

9
9
8

.0
0

0
T

R
A

N
S.

IN
—

G
E

N
.F

N
D

.S
U

R
P

L
U

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

9
9
9
.0

0
0

T
R

A
N

S.
IN

—
PA

R
I(

IM
P

.S
U

R
P

L
U

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
00

—
R

EV
EN

U
E

3
,2

6
5
,5

5
7

2
6
6
,3

0
6
.0

5
5
2
5
,5

7
6
.3

0
0
.0

0
2

,7
3

9
,9

8
0

.7
0

1
6

.0
9

T
O

T
A

L
R

EV
EN

U
E

3
,2

6
5
,5

5
7

2
6
6
,3

0
6
.0

5
5
2
5
,5

7
6
.3

0
0

.0
0

2
,7

3
9

,9
8

0
.7

0
1
6
.0

9



1
2
—

1
0
-2

0
1
4

1
0
:0

9
A

4
C

IT
Y

O
F

FA
R

1I
E

R
SV

IL
L

E
PA

G
E

:
i

R
EV

EN
U

E
&

E
X

PE
N

SE
R

E
PO

R
T

(U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

)

A
S

O
F

:
N

O
V

EM
B

ER
30

T
H

,
2
0
1
4

10
0-

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
%

O
F

Y
E

A
R

C
O

M
PL

E
T

E
D

:
1
6
.6

7

C
U

R
R

EN
T

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
Y

E
A

R
TO

D
A

TE
T

O
T

A
L

B
U

D
G

ET
%

Y
TD

B
U

D
G

ET
PE

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
EN

C
U

M
B

ER
ED

B
A

LA
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

ET

R
EV

EN
U

E
SU

M
M

A
RY

00
—

R
EV

EN
U

E
3

,2
6

5
,5

5
7

2
6
6
,3

0
6
.0

5
5
2
5
,5

7
6
.3

0
0

.0
0

2
,7

3
9

,9
8

0
.7

0
1
6
.0

9

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
3

,2
6

5
,5

5
7

2
6
6
,3

0
6
.0

5
5
2
5
,5

7
6
.3

0
0

.0
0

2
,7

3
9

,9
8

0
.7

0
1
6
.0

9

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
SU

M
M

A
RY

0
0
-T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
O

U
T

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
S

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
00

—
T

R
A

N
SF

E
R

O
U

T
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

11
-M

A
Y

O
R

&
C

IT
Y

C
O

U
N

C
IL

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

2
,0

4
0

1
7
0
.0

0
3
4
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,7

0
0
.0

0
1
6
.6

7

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

1
5
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

3
4

,0
0

0
3

,6
1

9
.2

1
8

,7
6

5
.8

7
0
.0

0
2

5
,2

3
4

.1
3

2
5
.7

8

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
11

—
M

A
Y

O
R

&
C

IT
Y

C
O

U
N

C
IL

3
6

,1
9

0
3
,7

8
9
.2

1
9
,1

0
5
.8

7
0
.0

0
2

7
,0

8
4

.1
3

2
5

.1
6

12
—

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

2
1

1
,9

8
8

1
5
,2

8
1
.5

7
3

0
,8

5
0

.2
0

0
.0

0
1
8
1
,1

3
7
.8

0
1
4
.5

5

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

9
8

,5
5

0
4

,4
6

5
.9

3
4
,6

4
7
.4

3
0

.0
0

9
3
,9

0
2
.5

7
4

.7
2

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

1
0

1
,2

4
0

5
,8

3
9
.4

8
9
,9

1
5
.9

8
7

2
6

.9
6

9
0
,5

9
7
.0

6
1
0
.5

1

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

2
1
,1

5
0

2
,2

4
0
.3

3
2
,1

2
0
.2

6
0

.0
0

1
9
,0

2
9
.7

4
1
0
.0

2

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
2
0
,5

0
0

9
0
5
.8

7
5
,7

6
1
.2

6
0

.0
0

1
4
,7

3
8
.7

4
2
8
.1

0

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

5
4
,0

4
5

5
,2

3
2
.2

3
1
3
,0

0
5
.7

2
0

.0
0

4
1
,0

3
9
.2

8
2
4
.0

6

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

2
5

,1
7

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

,1
7

7
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
S

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
12

—
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

5
3

2
,6

5
0

3
3
,9

6
5
.4

1
6
6
,3

0
0
.8

5
7

2
6

.9
6

4
6
5
,6

2
2
.1

9
1
2
.5

8

14
-M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L

C
O

U
R

T

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
3

4
,2

5
5

8
,8

1
1

.6
3

2
0
,7

6
4
.4

5
0

.0
0

1
1
3
,4

9
0
.5

5
1
5
.4

7

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

PR
O

F.
SV

C
S

2
5
,3

0
0

1
,2

5
0

.0
0

3
,5

5
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
1

,7
5

0
.0

0
1
4
.0

3

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

1
6

,8
0

5
5
0
3
.6

1
3
,5

6
4
.4

7
2
4
2
.3

2
1
2
,9

9
8
.2

1
2

2
.6

5

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

1
,2

0
0

1
0
1
.6

5
1
4
3
.2

7
0

.0
0

1
,0

5
6

.7
3

1
1

.9
4

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
1

1
,0

0
0

4
2
9
.0

8
6
2
5
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,3
7

5
.0

0
5

.6
8

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

8
,2

0
0

2
0

3
.4

7
3
,4

7
4
.5

5
0

.0
0

4
,7

2
5
.4

5
4
2
.3

7

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
14

—
M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L

C
O

U
R

T
1

9
6

,7
6

0
1

1
,2

9
9

.4
4

3
2
,1

2
1
.7

4
2

4
2

.3
2

1
6
4
,3

9
5
.9

4
1
6
.4

5

15
—

L
IB

R
A

R
Y

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

9
4

,6
7

1
5
,6

3
1
.3

1
1
4
,2

7
5
.6

1
0

.0
0

8
0

,3
9

5
.3

9
1
5
.0

8

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TS
&

PR
O

F.
SV

C
S

2
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
5
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

3
6
,2

6
0

1
,7

9
4
.9

1
4
,3

7
2
.6

5
1

,1
0

8
.4

8
3
0
,7

7
8
.8

7
1
5
.1

2

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

9
,7

5
0

8
1
2
.B

4
1
,1

5
3
.0

4
0

.0
0

8
,5

9
6
.9

6
1
1
.8

3

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
3
,7

0
0

2
4

2
.7

8
3
8
2
.6

3
0
.0

0
3

,3
1

7
.3

7
1
0
.3

4

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

5
,7

0
0

‘
0
.0

0
2
,2

7
4
.5

0
0
.0

0
3
,4

2
5
.5

0
3

9
.9

0



12
—

10
—

20
14

1
0

:0
9

A
N

C
IT

Y
O

F
FA

R
N

E
R

SV
IL

L
E

PA
G

E
:

2

R
EV

EN
U

E
&

E
X

PE
N

SE
R

E
PO

R
T

(U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

)

A
S

O
F

:
N

O
V

EM
B

ER
30

T
H

,
2

0
1

4

10
0-

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
SU

M
M

A
RY

%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
C

O
M

PL
E

T
E

D
:

1
6
.6

7

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
EN

T
Y

E
A

R
TO

D
A

TE
T

O
T

A
L

B
U

D
G

ET
%

Y
TD

B
U

D
G

ET
P

E
R

IO
D

A
C

T
U

A
L

EN
C

U
M

B
ER

ED
B

A
LA

N
C

E
B

U
D

G
ET

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

1
5

,0
0

0
1
,0

4
7
.0

5
1

,8
1

7
.0

6
5
2
5
.0

0
1
2
,6

5
7
.9

4
1
5
.6

1

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
S

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
15

—
L

IB
R

A
R

Y
1

6
5

,3
3

1
9

,5
2

8
.8

9
2
4
,2

7
5
.4

9
1
,6

3
3
.4

8
1
3
9
,4

2
2
.0

3
1
5
.6

7

16
—

C
IV

IC
/C

E
N

T
E

R

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

1
6

,5
0

0
9
0
5
.8

6
1

,3
0

9
.8

2
0
.0

0
1
5
,1

9
0
.1

8
7
.9

4

T
O

T
A

L
16

—
C

IV
IC

/C
E

N
T

E
R

1
6

,5
0

0
9
0
5
.8

6
1

,3
0

9
.8

2
0.

D
O

1
5
,1

9
0
.1

8
7
.9

4

2
1
-P

O
L

IC
E

D
E

P
T

.

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

7
3

0
,2

4
0

4
5
,9

1
1
.8

5
1
1
2
,2

5
2
.5

8
0
.0

0
6
1
7
,9

8
7
.4

2
1
5
.3

7

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

4
3

,4
0

0
2
0
9
.3

7
7
,4

2
D

.7
7

0
.0

0
3
5
,9

7
9
.2

3
1

7
.1

0

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

1,
D

D
O

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

7
7

,9
8

2
1
,5

5
8
.6

3
9
,3

5
0
.5

3
0

.0
0

6
8
,6

3
1
.4

7
1

1
.9

9

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

3
6

,5
8

0
2
,7

0
2
.7

9
3
,5

8
2
.3

6
0
.0

0
3
2
,9

9
7
.6

4
9

.7
9

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
6

3
,1

0
0

3
,6

0
4
.8

3
5
,5

1
6
.3

9
0

.0
0

5
7
,5

8
3
.6

1
8
.7

4

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

1
9

,5
0

0
5
,4

5
1
.4

5
1
3
,4

8
5
.6

2
1
,0

6
8
.0

4
4
,9

4
6
.3

4
7

4
.6

3

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

2
3

,3
4

4
(

9
8
.6

6
)

(
9
8
.6

6
)

4
8
,9

1
7
.2

4
(

2
5
,4

7
4
.5

8
)

2
0

9
.1

3

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
S

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
O

.O
D

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
21

—
PO

L
IC

E
D

E
P

T
.

9
9

5
,1

4
6

5
9
,3

4
0
.2

6
1
5
1
,5

0
9
.5

9
4
9
,9

8
5
.2

8
7
9
3
,6

5
1
.1

3
2
0
.2

5

2
2
-F

IR
E

D
E

P
T

.

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
7

3
,5

4
6

6
,7

4
1
.2

7
2
1
,6

7
4
.7

8
0
.0

0
1
5
1
,8

7
1
.2

2
1

2
.4

9

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TS
&

PR
O

F.
SV

C
S

4
6
,9

1
4

1
3
0
.0

0
3
1
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
6
,6

O
4
.D

D
0

.6
6

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

1
,5

0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

4
4

,5
6

7
3
,4

0
4
.6

6
6
,7

6
6
.2

1
8

3
.5

2
3
7
,7

1
7
.2

7
1
5
.3

7

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

7
2

0
3

0
.0

0
1
0
5
.9

8
0

.0
0

6
1
4
.0

2
1
4
.7

2

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
4
1
,5

0
0

7
9
7
.0

4
1
,2

9
9
.6

4
0

.0
0

4
0
,2

0
0
.3

6
3

.1
3

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

1
6

,5
0

0
0
.0

0
7
,7

5
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,7

4
1
.0

0
4
7
.D

2

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

8
5

,0
3

3
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8
5
,0

3
3
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
22

—
FI

R
E

D
E

P
T

.
4

1
0

,2
8

0
1
1
,1

D
2
.9

7
3
7
,9

1
5
.6

1
8

3
.5

2
3
7
2
,2

8
0
.8

7
9

.2
6

34
—

ST
R

E
E

T
SY

ST
E

M

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
2

5
,3

6
0

7
,4

7
8
.8

4
2
1
,6

8
0
.6

4
D

.D
0

1
0
3
,6

7
9
.3

6
1

7
.2

9

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

1
7

,3
0

0
1

0
1

.4
6

5
3
5
.6

D
0

.0
0

1
6
,7

6
4
.4

0
3

.1
0

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

5
2

,0
0

D
1
4
,6

0
1
.5

5
1
9
,2

8
5
.4

1
0

.0
0

3
2
,7

1
4
.5

9
3

7
.0

9

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

6
,5

0
0

8
6

.2
3

1
2
7
.2

2
0

.0
0

6
,3

7
2
.7

8
1

.9
6

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

5
2
,7

4
0

7
5
8
.9

2
9
4
3
.1

4
O

.D
D

5
1
,7

9
6
.8

6
1

.7
9

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
1

2
,1

5
0

8
9
2
.4

8
1
,1

4
2
.4

8
0

.0
0

1
1
,0

0
7
.5

2
9
.4

0

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

5
0

0
2

5
0

.3
7

2
5

0
.3

7
0

.0
0

2
4
9
.6

3
5
0
.0

7

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
34

—
ST

R
E

E
T

SY
ST

E
M

2
6

6
,5

5
0

2
4
,1

6
9
.8

5
4
3
,9

6
4
.8

6
0

.0
0

2
2
2
,5

8
5
.1

4
1
6
.4

9

60
—

PU
B

L
IC

W
O

RK
S

B
LD

G
PE

R
SO

N
N

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
6

1
,0

4
0

8
,0

6
4
.8

0
1

5
,4

2
9

.0
4

0
.0

0
4
5
,6

1
0
.9

6
2
5
.2

8

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
S

V
C

s
1

6
,0

0
0

3
0
8
.2

4
4
2
5
.4

7
0

.0
0

1
5
,5

7
4
.5

3
2
.6

6

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

2
9

,0
0

0
4

,3
5

3
.4

3
4

,5
2

9
.1

5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
,4

7
0
.8

5
3

2
.8

6

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

1
0
9
,0

1
8

1
,D

D
2
.4

5
1

,0
0

2
.4

5
5
8
6
.8

7
1
0
7
,4

2
8
.6

8
1

.4
6

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

1
3

,0
2

0
1
,6

7
2
.6

8
1
,8

7
5
.4

8
0

.0
0

1
1
,1

4
4
.5

2
1
4
.4

0

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
3

,0
0

0
2
1
3
.1

8
2
1
3
.1

8
0

.0
0

2
,7

8
6
.8

2
7

.1
1



12
—

10
—

20
14

1
0
:0

9
A

ll
C

IT
Y

O
F

FA
R

N
E

R
SV

IL
L

E
PA

G
E

:
3

R
EV

EN
U

E
&

E
X

PE
N

SE
R

E
PO

R
T

(U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

)

A
S

O
F

:
N

O
V

EM
B

ER
30

T
H

,
2
0
1
4

10
0-

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
%

O
F

Y
E

A
R

C
O

M
PL

E
T

E
D

:
1
6
.6

7

C
U

R
R

EN
T

C
U

R
R

EN
T

Y
E

A
R

T
o

D
A

TE
T

O
T

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

%
Y

TD

B
U

D
G

ET
PE

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
EN

C
U

M
B

ER
ED

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
B

U
D

G
ET

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

2
5

,1
7

7
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,1

7
7

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
S

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
60

—
PU

B
L

IC
W

O
RK

S
B

LD
G

2
5

6
,2

5
5

1
5
,6

1
4
.7

8
2
3
,4

7
4
.7

7
5

,5
8

6
.8

7
2
2
7
,1

9
3
.3

6
1
1
.3

4

39
—

PA
R

K
S

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

4
0

,0
3

5
2
,5

3
2
.3

7
1
0
,3

3
8
.5

1
0

.0
0

2
9

,6
9

6
.4

9
2
5
.8

2

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

8
2

,7
5

0
5
,9

6
0
.0

0
9
,3

8
8
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
3
,3

6
2
.0

0
1
1
.3

5

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

2
2

,7
5

0
8
5
3
.7

0
1
,1

5
0
.9

7
2
,2

9
0
.7

3
1
9
,3

0
8
.3

0
1
5
.1

3

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

1
6

,5
0

0
1
,1

5
1
.0

0
2
,3

6
7
.7

5
0
.0

0
1
4
,1

3
2
.2

5
1
4
.3

5

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

7
5

,8
0

0
4
,6

1
2
.0

8
4
,6

1
2
.0

8
0
.0

0
7
1
,1

8
7
.9

2
6
.0

8

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
1

5
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

2
5
0

2
6

.7
4

2
6
.7

4
0

.0
0

2
2

3
.2

6
1
0
.7

0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

3
0
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
39

—
PA

R
K

S
2

8
3

,0
8

5
1

5
,1

3
5

.8
9

2
7

,8
8

4
.0

5
2

,2
9

0
.7

3
2
5
2
,9

1
0
.2

2
1
0
.6

6

71
-D

E
B

T
S

E
R

V
IC

E

D
EB

T
S

E
R

V
IC

E
1

0
6

,8
1

0
5
9
,4

9
4
.7

1
5

9
,4

9
4

.7
1

0
.0

0
4
7
,3

1
5
.2

9
5
5
.7

0

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
S

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
71

—
D

EB
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

1
0

6
,8

1
0

5
9
,4

9
4
.7

1
5
9
,4

9
4
.7

1
0

.0
0

4
7
,3

1
5
.2

9
5

5
.7

0

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
3

,2
6

5
,5

5
7

2
4
4
,3

4
7
.2

7
4
7
7
,3

5
7
.3

6
6
0
,5

4
9
.1

6
2
,7

2
7
,6

5
0
.4

8
1
6
.4

7

R
EV

EN
U

E
O

V
E

R
!

(U
N

D
E

R
)

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

0
2
1
,9

5
8
.7

8
4
8
,2

1
8
.9

4
(

6
0
,5

4
9
.1

6
)

1
2
,3

3
0
.2

2
0

.0
0



G
en

er
al

F
un

d
R

ev
en

ue
P

ro
gr

es
s

B
ud

ge
tY

ea
r

1
0
/2

01
4

th
ru

9
/2

0
1
5

3
,
5
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

3
,
0
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

2
,
5
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

2
,
0
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

-

1
,
5

0
0

,
0

0
0

.
0

0

1
,
0
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

.
.
-
.
.

5
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0

0
-
—

—
—

—

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
—

-

O
ct

-1
4

N
ov

-1
4

D
ec

-1
4

Ja
n-

15
F

eb
-1

5
M

ar
-i

S
A

pr
-1

5
M

ay
-1

5
Ju

n-
15

Ju
l-

15
A

ug
-1

5
S

ep
-1

5

G
en

er
al

Fu
nd

R
ev

en
ue

B
ud

ge
t

—
4
—

G
en

er
aI

F
un

d
Y

-T
-D

A
ct

ua
l



3,
50

0,
00

0.
00

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
50

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00

0.
00

I
G

en
er

al
Fu

nd
E

xp
en

se
B

ud
ge

t
•

G
en

er
al

F
un

d
Y

-T
-D

A
c
t
u

a

G
en

er
al

F
un

d
E

xp
en

se
B

ud
ge

t Y
ea

r
1
0
/2

0
1
4

th
ru

9
/2

0
1
5

O
ct

-1
4

N
ov

-1
4

D
ec

-1
4

Ja
n-

15
F

eb
-1

5
M

ar
-1

5
A

pr
-1

5
M

ay
-1

5
Ju

n-
15

ju
l-

15
A

ug
-1

5
S

ep
-1

5



M
un

ic
ip

al
C

ou
rt

R
ev

en
ue

C
om

pa
ri

so
n

C
ha

rt

16
0,

00
0

14
0,

00
0

12
0,

00
0

10
0,

00
0

80
,0

00

60
,0

00

40
,0

00

20
,0

00 0
O

ct
N

ov
D

ec
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
A

pr
M

ay
Ju

l
A

ug

—
D—

—
20

13
/2

01
4

FY
•

20
14

/2
01

5
FY

B
ud

ge
t

Ju
n

S
ep



50
0,

00
0

45
0,

00
0

40
0,

00
0

35
0,

00
0

30
0,

00
0

25
0,

00
0

20
0,

00
0

15
0,

00
0

10
0,

00
0

50
,0

00

0

S
al

es
T

ax
C

ha
rt

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

—
D

.—
20

13
/2

01
4F

V
—

R
—

20
14

/2
01

5F
V

B
ud

ge
t

Ju
l

A
ug

Se
p



1
2
-1

0
—

2
0
1
4

1
0

:0
9

A
M

C
IT

Y
O

F
FA

R
N

E
R

SV
IL

L
E

PA
G

E
:

1

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

PE
N

SE
R

E
PO

R
T

(U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

)

A
S

O
F

:
N

O
V

E
M

B
E

R
30

T
H

,
2
0
1
4

70
0-

W
A

T
E

R
FU

N
D

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
%

O
F

Y
EA

R
C

O
M

PL
E

T
E

D
:

1
6
.6

7

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
EA

R
T

O
D

A
T

E
T

O
T

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

%
Y

T
D

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
SU

M
M

A
R

Y

00
—

R
EV

EN
U

E
1

,0
6

0
,1

5
3

7
8
,2

7
0
.7

7
1
9
0
,1

1
1
.4

0
0

.0
0

8
7
0
,0

4
1
.6

0
1
7
.9

3

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
1

,0
6

0
,1

5
3

7
8
,2

7
0
.7

7
1
9
0
,1

1
1
.4

0
0
.0

0
8
7
0
,0

4
1
.6

0
1
7
.9

3

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
SU

M
M

A
RY

00
—

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
O

U
T

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
0

0
.0

0
0.

O
D

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
00

—
T

R
A

N
SF

E
R

O
U

T
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
2—

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N
PE

R
SO

N
N

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
7

1
,8

3
5

6
,2

9
1
.8

3
1
9
,0

4
8
.1

2
0

.0
0

5
2
,7

8
6
.8

8
2
6
.5

2

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

PR
O

F.
SV

C
S

3
0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

1
2

,3
4

4
4
,9

6
4
.5

0
6

,5
5

2
.9

5
2
4
2
.3

2
5
,5

4
8
.7

3
5

5
.0

5

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

2
0
,0

0
0

4
6
3
.3

2
9
2
4
.0

4
0

.0
0

1
9
,0

7
5
.9

6
4

.6
2

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
5
0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
.5

0
0
.0

0
4

3
9

.5
0

1
2
.1

0

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

2
,4

0
0

5
5

6
.9

3
1
,4

6
1
.2

8
0

.0
0

9
3
8
.7

2
6
0
.8

9

T
O

T
A

L
12

—
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

1
0

7
,3

7
9

1
2
,2

7
6
.5

8
2

8
,0

4
6

.8
9

2
4
2
.3

2
7

9
,0

8
9

.7
9

2
6
.3

5

52
—

ST
O

R
M

W
A

TE
R

SY
ST

E
M

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

PR
O

F.
SV

C
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
D

.0
O

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
52

—
ST

O
R

M
W

A
TE

R
SY

ST
E

M
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

35
-W

A
T

E
R

D
E

P
T

.
PE

R
SO

N
N

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1
6
8
,9

4
7

1
3
,7

1
0
.8

7
3
4
,0

3
7
.1

0
0

.0
0

1
3
4
,9

0
9
.9

0
2
0
.1

5

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

PR
O

F.
SV

C
S

5
5

,6
5

5
6
,0

1
7
.0

2
1

0
,2

5
1

.9
4

0
.0

0
4
5
,4

0
3
.0

6
1
8
.4

2

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

7
9
,0

0
0

7
4

3
.0

6
2

,7
9

8
.8

5
1

.0
0

7
6
,2

0
0
.1

5
3

.5
4

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

5
,0

0
0

8
8

.7
0

8
8

.7
0

0
.0

0
4
,9

1
1
.3

0
1
.7

7

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

2
6
,2

5
0

2
,8

7
0
.6

3
3
,0

9
6
.4

6
0

.0
0

2
3
,1

5
3
.5

4
1
1
.8

0

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
5

8
7

,7
6

5
4
9
,0

3
9
.2

6
4
9
,0

3
9
.2

6
0
.0

0
5
3
8
,7

2
5
.7

4
8
.3

4

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

8
,0

0
0

4
0
.1

4
2
,5

4
8
.5

0
0

.0
0

5
,4

5
1
.5

0
3
1
.8

6

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
S

1
2

1
,8

7
4

1
0
,1

5
6
.1

6
2
0
,3

1
2
.3

2
0

.0
0

1
0
1
,5

6
1
.6

8
1
6
.6

7

T
O

T
A

L
35

—
W

A
TE

R
D

E
P

T
.

1
,0

5
2

,4
9

1
8
2
,6

6
5
.8

4
1
2
2
,1

7
3
.1

3
1
.0

0
9
3
0
,3

1
6
.8

7
1
1
.6

1

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
1

,1
5

9
,8

7
0

9
4
,9

4
2
.4

2
1
5
0
,2

2
0
.0

2
2

4
3

.3
2

1
,0

0
9
,4

0
6
.6

6
1
2
.9

7

R
EV

EN
U

E
O

V
E

R
/C

U
N

D
E

R
)

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

C
9

9
,7

1
7

)
C

1
6
,6

7
1
.6

5
)

3
9
,8

9
1
.3

8
C

2
4
3
.3

2
))

1
3
9
,3

6
5
.0

6
)

3
9
.7

6
—



12
—

10
—

20
14

1
0

:0
9

A
N

C
IT

Y
O

F
FA

R
M

E
R

SV
IL

L
E

PA
G

E
:

2

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

PE
N

SE
R

E
PO

R
T

(U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

)

A
S

O
F

:
N

O
V

EM
B

ER
30

T
H

,
2
0
1
4

70
0-

W
A

T
E

R
FU

N
D

$
O

F
Y

E
A

R
C

O
M

PL
E

T
E

D
:

1
6
.6

7

C
U

R
R

EN
T

C
U

R
R

EN
T

Y
E

A
R

TO
D

A
TE

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
ET

%
Y

TD

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

00
-R

E
V

E
N

U
E

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
1
4

.0
0

0
C

C
C

O
N

y.
FE

E
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
3
.0

0
0

C
O

N
N

EC
T

FE
E

3
,5

0
0

1
1
0
.0

0
4

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3
,0

5
0
.0

0
1

2
.8

6

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4

4
.0

0
0

P
E

N
A

L
T

IE
S

1
8

,0
0

0
1
,4

9
4
.6

7
2
,7

4
9
.1

4
0

.0
0

1
5
,2

5
0
.8

6
1
5
.2

7

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4

5
.0

0
0

A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
N

D
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

9
9

,0
0

0
5

,8
3

1
.3

7
2
3
,8

6
9
.2

2
0
.0

0
7
5
,1

3
0
.8

8
2
4
.1

1

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
6

.0
0

0
IM

PA
C

T
FE

E
4

,0
5

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
,0

5
5

.0
0

0
.0

0

7
0

0
.0

0
.5

7
5
1
.0

0
0

C
IT

Y
W

A
TE

R
SA

L
E

S
9
3
0
,8

9
8

7
0
,7

8
7
.8

4
1
6
2
,8

8
9
.4

7
0

.0
0

7
6
8
,0

0
8
.5

3
1
7
.5

0

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
5
3
.0

0
0

W
A

TE
R

T
A

P
FE

E
S

3
,7

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3
,7

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
2

.0
0

0
IN

T
E

R
E

S
T

EA
R

N
ED

5
0
0

4
6

.8
9

9
3
.6

7
0

.0
0

4
0
6
.3

3
1
8
.7

3

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6

7
.0

0
0

O
TH

ER
R

EV
EN

U
E

0
0

.0
0

6
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

(
6

0
.0

0
)

0
.0

0

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6

9
.0

0
0

O
TH

ER
R

EV
EN

U
E

5
0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
00

—
R

EV
EN

U
E

1
,0

6
0

,1
5

3
7
8
,2

7
0
.7

7
1
9
0
,1

1
1
.4

0
0

.0
0

8
7
0
,0

4
1
.6

0
1
7
.9

3

T
O

T
A

L
R

EV
EN

U
E

1
,0

6
0

,1
5

3
7
8
,2

7
0
.7

7
1
9
0
,1

1
1
.4

0
0

.0
0

8
7
0
,0

4
1
.6

0
1
7
.9

3



1,
00

0,
00

0

90
0,

00
0

80
0,

00
0

70
0,

00
0

60
0,

00
0

50
0,

00
0

40
0,

00
0

30
0,

00
0

20
0,

00
0

10
0,

00
0 0

C
it

y
W

at
er

S
al

es

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

—
C

—
20

13
/2

01
4

FY
—

S
—

-
20

14
/2

01
5

FY
B

ud
ge

t

S
ep



1,
40

0,
00

0.
00

1,
20

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

80
0,

00
0.

00

60
0,

00
0.

00

40
0,

00
0.

00

20
0,

00
0.

00

W
at

er
F

un
d

E
xp

en
se

B
ud

ge
t

Y
ea

r
10

/2
01

4
th

ru
9
/2

0
1
5

0.
00

O
ct

-1
4

N
ov

-1
4

D
ec

-1
4

Ja
n-

15
Fe

b-
15

M
ar

-1
5

A
pr

-1
5

M
ay

-1
5

Ju
n-

15
Ju

l-
iS

A
ug

-i
s

S
ep

-1
5

W
at

er
Fu

nd
E

xp
en

se
B

ud
ge

t
•

W
at

er
Fu

nd
Y

-T
-D

A
ct

ua
l



1
2
-1

0
—

2
0
1
4

1
0

:0
9

A
M

C
IT

Y
O

F
FA

R
N

E
R

SV
IL

L
E

PA
G

E
:

1

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

PE
N

SE
R

E
PO

R
T

C
U

N
A

U
D

IT
E

D
)

A
S

O
F

:
N

O
V

E
M

B
E

R
30

T
H

,
2

0
1

4

7
05

-W
A

S
T

E
W

A
TE

R

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
SU

M
M

A
RY

%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
C

O
M

PL
E

T
E

D
:

1
6
.6

7

C
U

R
R

EN
T

C
U

R
R

EN
T

Y
E

A
R

T
O

D
A

TE
T

O
T

A
L

B
U

D
G

ET
%

Y
TD

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
SU

M
M

A
R

Y

00
—

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
8

9
2

,3
1

0
7
5
,2

1
0
.1

4
1
5
5
,1

0
7
.4

5
0
.0

0
7
3
7
,2

0
2
.5

5
1
7
.3

8

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
8

9
2

,3
1

0
7
6
,2

1
0
.1

4
1
5
5
,1

0
7
.4

5
0

.0
0

7
3
7
,2

0
2
.5

5
1
7
.3

8

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
SU

M
M

A
RY

12
-A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

4
6
,7

2
4

5
4
5
.5

0
1
,2

6
7
.3

8
0
.0

0
4
5
,4

5
6
.6

2
2

.7
1

T
O

T
A

L
12

—
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

4
6
,7

2
4

5
4
5
.5

0
1
,2

6
7
.3

8
0
.0

0
4
5
,4

5
6
.6

2
2

.7
1

36
—

W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
SY

ST
E

M

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
1

9
,3

5
0

4
,2

9
1
.0

6
1
1
,8

2
0
.0

1
0
.0

0
1
0
7
,5

2
9
.9

9
9

.9
0

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

1
1

,5
0

0
4

6
3

.3
2

1
,1

7
4

.0
4

0
.0

0
1

0
,3

2
5

.9
6

1
0
.2

1

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

1
8

,5
0

0
0
.0

0
7

,5
0

2
.9

9
1

.0
0

1
0
,9

9
6
.0

1
4
0
.5

6

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

3
0

9
,2

5
3

1
9
,9

8
6
.4

1
5

8
,7

1
1

.4
1

0
.0

0
2
5
0
,5

4
1
.5

9
1
8
.9

8

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

1
1

,0
0

0
9
6
8
.4

3
1
,1

0
1
.8

0
0
.0

0
9

,8
9

8
.2

0
1
0
.0

2

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
1

1
,0

0
0

8
9
2
.4

9
8
9
2
.4

9
0

.0
0

1
0
,1

0
7
.5

1
8

.1
1

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

1
5

,5
0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
5
,5

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

D
EB

T
S

E
R

V
IC

E
2
0
,7

1
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2
0
,7

1
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

8
0

,0
0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
S

1
4

4
,6

0
1

1
2

,0
5

0
.1

0
2

4
,1

0
0

.2
0

0
.0

0
1
2
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
6
.6

7

T
O

T
A

L
36

—
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

SY
ST

E
M

7
4
1
,4

1
4

3
8
,6

5
1
.8

1
1

0
5

,3
0

2
.9

4
1

.0
0

6
3
6
,1

1
0
.0

6
1
4
.2

0

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
7

8
8

,1
3

8
3

9
,1

9
7

.3
1

1
0
6
,5

7
0
.3

2
1

.0
0

6
8
1
,5

6
6
.6

8
1
3
.5

2

R
EV

EN
U

E
O

V
E

R
/(

U
N

D
E

R
)

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

1
0

4
,1

7
2

3
6

,0
1

2
.8

3
4
8
,5

3
7
.1

3
(

1
.0

0
)

5
5
,6

3
5
.8

7
4

6
.5

9



12
—

10
—

20
14

1
0

:0
9

AM
C

IT
Y

O
F

FA
R

N
E

R
SV

IL
L

E
PA

G
E

:
2

R
EV

EN
U

E
&

E
X

PE
N

SE
R

E
PO

R
T

(U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

)

A
S

O
F

:
N

O
V

EM
B

ER
30

T
H

,
2
0
1
4

70
5-

W
A

ST
E

W
A

T
E

R
t

O
F

Y
EA

R
C

O
M

PL
E

T
E

D
:

1
6
.6

7

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

TO
D

A
TE

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
ET

%
lT

D

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

B
U

D
G

ET
PE

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
EN

C
U

M
B

ER
ED

B
A

LA
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

ET

00
-R

E
V

E
N

U
E

7
0

5
.0

0
.5

7
4
1

.0
0
0

SE
W

ER
SA

L
E

S
8

7
0

,9
9

0
7

3
,5

4
9

.1
5

1
5

2
,0

9
1

.2
8

0
.0

0
7
1
8
,8

9
8
.7

2
1

7
.4

6

7
0
5
.0

0
.5

7
4
3
.0

0
0

FE
E

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0
5
.0

0
.5

7
4
4
.0

0
0

P
E

N
A

L
T

IE
S

1
6

,8
8

0
1

,6
6

0
.9

9
3

,0
1

6
.1

7
0

.0
0

1
3
,8

6
3
.8

3
1
7
.8

7

7
0
5
.0

0
.5

7
4
5
.0

0
0

A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
N

D
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

7
0
5
.0

0
.5

7
4
6
.0

0
0

IM
PA

C
T

FE
E

4
,4

4
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4
,4

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

7
0
5
.0

0
.5

7
5
3

.0
0

0
SE

W
ER

T
A

P
FE

E
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

7
0
5
.0

0
.5

7
6
2
.0

0
0

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
EA

R
N

ED
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

7
0
5
.0

0
.5

7
6
7

.0
0

0
O

TH
ER

R
EV

EN
U

E
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0
5
.0

0
.5

7
6
8

.0
0

0
SE

W
ER

B
A

C
I(

U
P

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

7
0
5
.0

0
.5

9
9
5

.0
0

0
T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
IN

R
E

SE
R

V
E

S
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
00

—
R

EV
EN

U
E

8
9

2
,3

1
0

7
5
,2

1
0
.1

4
1
5
5
,1

0
7
.4

5
0

.0
0

7
3
7
,2

0
2
.5

5
1
7
.3

8

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

8
9

2
,3

1
0

7
5
,2

1
0
.1

4
1
5
5
,1

0
7
.4

5
0

.0
0

7
3
7
,2

0
2
.5

5
1
7
.3

8



90
0,

00
0

80
0,

00
0

70
0,

00
0

60
0,

00
0

50
0,

00
0

40
0,

00
0

30
0,

00
0

20
0,

00
0

10
0,

00
0 0

C
ity

S
ew

er
S

al
es

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

Se
p

—
s—

20
13

/2
01

4
FY

•
20

14
/2

01
5

FY
B

ud
ge

t



W
as

te
w

at
er

F
un

d
E

xp
en

se
B

ud
ge

t Y
ea

r
1
0
/2

0
1
4

th
ru

9
/2

0
1
5

O
ct

-1
4

N
ov

-1
4

D
ec

-1
4

Ja
n-

iS
Fe

b-
15

M
ar

-1
5

W
as

te
W

at
er

F
un

d
E

xp
en

se
B

ud
ge

t

70
0,

00
0.

00

60
0,

00
0.

00

50
0,

00
0.

00

40
0,

00
0.

00

30
0,

00
0.

00

20
0,

00
0.

00

10
0,

00
0.

00

0.
00

A
pr

-1
5

M
ay

-1
5

Ju
n-

15
Ju

l-
15

A
ug

-1
5

S
ep

-1
5

•
W

as
te

W
at

er
F

un
d

Y
-T

-D
A

ct
ua

l



12
—

10
—

20
14

1
0

:2
0

A
M

C
IT

Y
O

F
FA

P.
M

E
R

SV
IL

L
E

PA
G

E
:

1

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

PE
N

SE
R

E
PO

R
T

(U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

)

A
S

O
F

:
N

O
V

E
M

B
E

R
30

T
H

,
2

0
1

4

7
2

0
-R

E
F

U
S

E
FU

N
D

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
%

O
F

Y
E

A
R

C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

D
:

1
6
.6

7

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

T
O

D
A

T
E

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
%

Y
T

D

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
SU

M
M

A
R

Y

00
—

R
EV

EN
U

E
5

8
5

,7
4

8
3

6
,8

6
8

.5
9

7
3
,0

2
7
.5

8
0

.0
0

5
1
2
,7

2
0
.4

2
1
2
.4

7

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
5

8
5

,7
4

8
3

6
,8

6
8

.5
9

7
3
,0

2
7
.5

8
0

.0
0

5
1
2
,7

2
0
.4

2
1
2
.4

7

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
SU

M
M

A
RY

32
—

R
E

FU
SE

D
E

P
T

.

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

4
6

7
,6

2
0

2
8
,2

6
8
.0

3
5
3
,7

5
7
.6

3
0

.0
0

4
1
3
,8

6
2
.3

7
1
1
.5

0

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

7
5

,1
0

0
6
,2

5
8
.3

3
1

2
,5

1
6

.6
6

0
.0

0
6
2
,5

8
3
.3

4
1
6
.6

7

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

2
,4

0
0

2
0

0
.D

0
4
0
0
.0

0
0_

D
O

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
.6

7

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

5
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
0_

D
o

0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
S

3
5

,6
2

8
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
5
,6

2
8
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
32

—
R

E
FU

SE
D

E
P

T
.

5
8

5
,7

4
8

3
4

,7
2

6
.3

6
6
6
,6

7
4
.2

9
0

.0
0

5
1
9
,0

7
3
.7

1
1
1
.3

8

35
—

W
A

TE
R

D
E

P
T

.

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
35

—
W

A
TE

R
D

E
P

T
.

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
5

8
5

,7
4

8
3

4
,7

2
6

.3
6

6
6
,6

7
4
.2

9
0

.0
0

5
1
9
,0

7
3
.7

1
1
1
.3

8

R
EV

EN
U

E
O

V
E

R
/(

U
N

D
E

R
)

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

0
2
,1

4
2
.2

3
6
,3

5
3
.2

9
0
.0

0
1

6
,3

5
3
.2

9
)

0
.0

0



12
—

10
—

20
14

1
0
:2

0
A

N
C

IT
Y

O
F

FA
R

N
E

R
SV

IL
L

E
PA

G
E

:
2

R
EV

EN
U

E
&

E
X

PE
N

SE
R

E
PO

R
T

(U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

)

A
S

O
F

:
N

O
V

EM
B

ER
30

T
H

,
2
0
1
4

72
0-

R
E

F
U

S
E

FU
N

D
O

F
Y

EA
R

C
O

M
PL

E
T

E
D

:
1
6
.6

7

C
U

R
R

EN
T

C
U

R
R

EN
T

Y
E

A
R

TO
D

A
T

E
T

O
T

A
L

B
U

D
G

ET
$

Y
TD

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

ET

00
-R

E
V

E
N

U
E

7
2
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
3

.0
0

0
FE

E
S

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
2

0
.0

0
.5

7
4
4

.0
0
0

P
E

N
A

L
T

IE
S

7
,5

0
0

6
2
6
.4

9
1
,1

8
8
.8

7
0
.0

0
6

,3
1

1
.1

3
1
5
.8

5

7
2

0
.0

0
.5

7
4
5
.0

0
0

A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
N

D
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
2

0
.0

0
.5

7
5
1
.0

0
0

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
IA

L
TR

A
SH

C
O

L
L

2
7

3
,9

0
0

2
1
,0

3
0
.9

3
4
2
,2

5
9
.3

2
0
.0

0
2
3
1
,6

4
0
.6

8
1
5
.4

3

7
2
0
.0

0
.5

7
5
2
.0

0
0

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L

T
R

A
SH

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
2

9
1

,4
5

3
1
5
,1

0
6
.0

0
2

9
,4

5
4

.1
6

0
.0

0
2
6
1
,9

9
8
.8

4
1
0
.1

1

7
2

0
.0

0
.5

7
5
5
.0

0
0

R
E

C
Y

C
L

E
4

,9
7

0
1
7
.1

5
3

4
.3

0
0

.0
0

4
,9

3
5

.7
0

0
.6

9

7
2
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
2

.0
0

0
IN

T
E

R
E

S
T

EA
R

N
ED

12
5

3
.0

2
5
.9

3
0

.0
0

1
1
9
.0

7
4
.7

4

7
2
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
7
.0

0
0

O
TH

ER
R

EV
EN

U
E

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
2

0
.0

0
.5

7
6
8
.0

0
0

B
R

U
SH

A
N

D
C

H
IP

P
IN

G
A

N
D

P
0

8
5

.0
0

8
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
(

8
5
.0

0
)

0
.0

0

7
2

0
.0

0
.5

7
7
0
.0

0
0

11
MW

7
,8

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7
,8

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
00

—
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

5
8

5
,7

4
8

3
6
,8

6
8
.5

9
7
3
,0

2
7
.5

8
0

.0
0

5
1
2
,7

2
0
.4

2
1
2
.4

7

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

5
8

5
,7

4
8

3
6
,8

6
8
.5

9
7
3
,0

2
7
.S

8
0

.0
0

5
1
2
,7

2
0
.4

2
1
2
.4

7



70
0,

00
0.

00

60
0,

00
0.

00

50
0,

00
0.

00

40
0,

00
0.

00

30
0,

00
0.

00

20
0,

00
0.

00

10
0,

00
0.

00

R
ef

us
e

F
un

d
R

ev
en

ue
P

ro
gr

es
s

B
ud

ge
t

Y
ea

r
10

/2
01

4
th

ru
9
/2

0
1
5

0.
00

O
ct

-1
4

N
ov

-1
4

D
ec

-1
4

Ja
n-

15
Fe

b-
15

M
ar

-1
5

R
ef

us
e

Fu
nd

R
ev

en
ue

B
ud

ge
t

Ju
l-

15
A

ug
-1

5
S

ep
-1

5
A

pr
-I

S
M

ay
-1

5
Ju

n-
15

•
R

ef
us

e
Fu

nd
V

-T
-D

A
ct

ua
l



70
0,

00
0.

00

60
0,

00
0.

00

50
0,

00
0.

00

4
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

30
0,

00
0.

00

20
0,

00
0.

00

10
0,

00
0.

00

0.
00

R
ef

us
e

F
un

d
E

xp
en

se
B

ud
ge

t
Y

ea
r

1
0
/2

0
1
4

th
ru

9
/2

0
1
5

O
ct

-1
4

N
ov

-1
4

D
ec

-1
4

Ja
n

-1
5

F
eb

-1
5

M
ar

-1
5

R
ef

us
e

Fu
nd

E
xp

en
se

B
ud

ge
t

A
pr

-1
5

M
ay

-1
5

Ju
n
-1

5
Ju

l-
15

A
ug

-1
5

S
ep

-1
5

•
R

ef
us

e
F

un
d

Y
-T

-D
A

ct
ua

l



12
—

10
—

20
14

1
0
:1

0
A

M
C

IT
Y

O
F

FA
R

M
E

R
SV

IL
L

E
PA

G
E

:
1

R
EV

EN
U

E
&

E
X

PE
N

SE
R

E
PO

R
T

C
U

N
A

U
D

IT
ED

)

A
S

O
F

:
N

O
V

EM
B

ER
30

T
H

,
2
0
1
4

71
5—

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
FU

N
D

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
SU

M
M

A
RY

%
O

F
Y

EA
R

C
O

M
PL

E
T

E
D

:
1
6
.6

7

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

TO
D

A
TE

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
ET

%
Y

TD

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

ET

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
SU

M
M

A
R

Y

00
—

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
4

,3
4

7
,1

7
1

2
7
5
,6

0
5
.6

5
6

0
2

,9
1

2
.4

7
0

.0
0

3
,7

4
4

,2
5

8
.5

3
1
3
.8

7

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
4

,3
4

7
,1

7
1

2
7
5
,6

0
5
.6

5
6
0
2
,9

1
2
.4

7
0
.0

0
3

,7
4

4
,2

5
8

.5
3

1
3
.8

7

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

12
—

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

9
2

,1
3

0
3
,6

4
2
.1

8
4

,8
7

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
7

,2
5

5
.0

0
5
.2

9

T
O

T
A

L
12

—
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

9
2

,1
3

0
3
,8

4
2
.1

8
4
,8

7
5
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
7

,2
5

5
.0

0
5
.2

9

37
—

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
D

E
P

T
.

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

3
7
7
,6

8
9

2
4

,6
0

2
.2

9
6
1
,8

2
4
.3

8
0

.0
0

3
1
5
,8

6
4
.6

2
1
6
.3

7

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

7
7

,8
0

0
9
,4

0
1
.7

4
1
3
,4

7
5
.2

9
0
.0

0
6
4
,3

2
4
.7

1
1
7
.3

2

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

1
4

4
,5

0
0

4
,0

5
2

.9
7

2
3
,1

0
9
.9

7
1
7
,6

4
7
.9

5
1
0
3
,7

4
2
.0

8
2
8
.2

1

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

2
1
,1

5
0

3
2
2
.0

5
3
6
6
.4

4
5

3
0

.5
3

2
0
,2

5
3
.0

3
4
.2

4

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

3
,8

4
0

6
1

3
.6

9
1

,1
5

1
.2

2
0
.0

0
2
,6

8
8
.7

8
2
9
.9

8

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
2

,0
3

8
,6

8
2

1
3

4
,1

2
8

.7
4

2
6
0
,6

4
5
.3

1
0

.0
0

1
,7

7
8

,0
3

6
.6

9
1
2
.7

8

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

1
2

,0
0

0
4

5
0

.3
9

4
5
0
.3

9
0

.0
0

1
1
,5

4
9
.6

1
3

.7
5

D
EB

T
S

E
R

V
IC

E
1

2
7

,0
9

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2
7
,0

9
1
.0

0
0
.0

0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

4
3

0
,0

0
0

5
2

,3
5

2
.7

6
5
3
,8

4
8
.8

4
1
2
9
,1

4
2
.0

4
2
4
7
,0

0
9
.1

2
4

2
.5

6

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
S

1
,0

1
7

,7
5

0
8
3
,5

6
2
.5

0
1
6
7
,1

2
5
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
5
0
,6

2
5
.0

0
1
6
.4

2

T
O

T
A

L
37

—
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

D
E

P
T

.
4

,2
5

0
,5

0
2

3
0
9
,4

8
7
.1

3
5

8
1

,9
9

6
.8

4
1
4
7
,3

2
0
.5

2
3
,5

2
1
,1

8
4
.6

4
1

7
.1

6

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
4

,3
4

2
,6

3
2

3
1
3
,3

2
9
.3

1
5

8
6

,8
7

1
.8

4
1
4
7
,3

2
0
.5

2
3
,6

0
8
,4

3
9
.6

4
1
6
.9

1

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
O

V
E

R
/C

U
N

D
E

R
)

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

4
,5

3
9

C
3
7
,7

2
3
.6

6
)

1
6
,0

4
0
.6

3
1

4
7

,3
2

0
.5

2
)

1
3
5
,8

1
8
.8

9
2
,

8
9
2
.2

6
—



12
—

10
—

20
14

1
0
:1

0
A

M
C

IT
Y

O
F

FA
R

M
E

R
SV

IL
L

E
PA

G
E

:
2

R
EV

EN
U

E
&

E
X

PE
N

SE
R

E
PO

R
T

(U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

>

A
S

O
F

:
N

O
V

E
M

B
E

R
30

T
H

,
2

0
1

4

71
5—

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
FU

N
D

%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
C

O
M

PL
E

T
E

D
:

1
6
.6

7

C
U

R
R

EN
T

C
U

R
R

EN
T

Y
E

A
R

TO
D

A
TE

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
ET

$
Y

TD

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

00
-R

E
V

E
N

U
E

7
1
5
.0

0
.5

7
4
3
.0

0
0

FE
E

S
3
,0

0
0

4
5

0
.0

0
9

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2
,0

4
0
.0

0
3

2
.0

0

7
1

5
.0

0
.5

7
4
4
.0

0
0

P
E

N
A

L
T

IE
S

1
6

,0
0

0
5
,3

2
0
.9

8
1
1
,1

9
7
.6

5
0

.0
0

3
,8

0
2
.3

5
7

4
.6

5

7
1

5
.0

0
.5

7
4
5
.0

0
0

A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
N

D
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
1

5
.0

0
.5

7
5
1
.0

0
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y
SA

L
E

S
3

,5
7

4
,9

2
1

2
3
9
,6

6
3
.6

3
5

3
9

,8
1

0
.3

6
0

.0
0

3
,0

3
5
,1

1
0
.6

4
1
5
.1

0

7
1

5
.0

0
.5

7
5
5
.0

0
0

SU
R

C
H

A
R

G
E

1
5

0
,0

0
0

9
,B

6
6
.6

7
2

2
,8

2
2

.0
5

0
.0

0
1
2
7
,1

7
7
.9

5
1
5
.2

1

7
1
5
.0

0
.5

7
5
7
.0

0
0

PC
A

(P
O

W
ER

C
O

ST
A

D
3>

3
2

4
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
7
,8

0
4
.6

3
0

.0
0

3
1
6
,1

9
5
.3

7
2

.4
1

7
1
5
.0

0
.5

7
6
2

.0
0

0
IN

T
E

R
E

S
T

2
5

0
1
3
.3

5
2

6
.7

6
0

.0
0

2
2
3
.2

4
1
0
.7

0

7
1
5
.0

0
.5

7
6
7

.0
0

0
O

TH
ER

R
EV

EN
U

E
0

2
0
,2

9
1
.0

2
2

0
,2

9
1

.0
2

0
.0

0
C

2
0
,2

9
1
.0

2
>

0
.0

0

7
1
5
.0

0
.5

7
9
9
.0

0
0

4A
SU

PP
O

R
T

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

7
1
5
.0

0
.5

9
9
5

.0
0

0
T

R
A

N
SF

E
R

IN
E

L
E

C
N

O
TE

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
1

5
.0

0
.5

9
9
8

.0
0
0

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
IN

R
E

SE
R

V
E

S
2

8
0

,0
0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2
8
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
00

—
R

EV
EN

U
E

4
,3

4
7

,1
7

1
2
7
5
,6

0
5
.6

5
6
0
2
,9

1
2
.4

7
0

.0
0

3
,7

4
4
,2

5
8
.5

3
1
3
.8

7

T
O

T
A

L
R

EV
EN

U
E

4
,3

4
7

,1
7

1
2
7
5
,6

0
5
.6

5
6
0
2
,9

1
2
.4

7
0

.0
0

3
,7

4
4
,2

5
8
.5

3
1
3
.8

7



5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

4,
50

0,
00

0.
00

4,
00

0,
00

0.
00

3,
50

0,
00

0.
00

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
50

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00

0.
00

E
le

ct
ri

c
F

un
d

R
ev

en
u
e

P
ro

gr
es

s
B

ud
ge

t
Y

ea
r

1
0
/2

0
1
4

th
ru

9
/2

0
1
5

O
ct

-1
4

N
ov

-1
4

D
ec

-1
4

Ja
n-

15
Fe

b-
15

M
ar

-1
5

•
E

le
ct

ri
c

Fu
nd

R
ev

en
ue

C
um

ul
at

iv
e

A
ct

ua
l

A
pr

-1
5

M
ay

-1
5

Ju
n-

15
Ju

l-
15

E
le

ct
ri

c
Fu

nd
R

ev
en

ue
B

ud
ge

t

A
ug

-1
5

S
ep

-1
5



16
0,

00
0.

00

14
0,

00
0.

00

12
0,

00
0.

00

10
0,

00
0.

00

80
,0

00
.0

0

60
,0

00
.0

0

40
,0

00
.0

0

20
,0

00
.0

0

0.
00

E
le

ct
ri

c
F

un
d

S
u
rc

h
ar

g
e

R
ev

en
u
e

P
ro

g
re

ss
B

u
d
g
et

Y
ea

r
1
0
/2

0
1
4

th
ru

9
/2

0
1
5

O
ct

-1
4

N
ov

-1
4

D
ec

-1
4

Ja
n-

15
Fe

b-
15

E
le

ct
ri

c
S

ur
ch

ar
ge

R
ev

en
ue

B
ud

ge
t

M
ar

-1
5

A
pr

-1
5

M
ay

-1
5

Ju
n-

IS
Ju

l-
15

A
ug

-i
S

S
ep

-1
5

B
E

le
ct

ri
c

S
ur

ch
ar

ge
R

ev
en

ue
C

um
ul

at
iv

e
A

ct
ua

l



5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

4,
50

0,
00

0.
00

4,
00

0,
00

0.
00

3,
50

0,
00

0.
00

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
50

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00

0.
00

O
ct

-1
4

N
ov

-1
4

D
ec

-1
4

Ja
n-

15
Fe

b-
15

M
ar

-1
5

A
pr

-1
5

M
ay

-1
5

Ju
n-

15

E
le

ct
ri

c
Fu

nd
E

xp
en

se
B

ud
ge

t
•

E
le

ct
ri

c
Fu

nd
Y

-T
-D

A
ct

ua
l

Ju
l-

15
A

ug
-1

5
S

ep
-1

5

E
le

ct
ri

c
F

un
d

E
xp

en
se

B
ud

ge
tY

ea
r

1
0
/2

0
1
4

th
ru

9
/2

0
1
4



Farmersville
t)IS(UVIR TIS TRIAStIR1

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon contractor registration and fees

• A comparison of other cities in Collin County is attached for review

• Examples of Contractor Registration forms from 2 other cities

• Staff recommendation: Charge $100 annually for each contractor to be
“listed” with the City of Farmersville and have this information available on
the City’s website.

ACTION: Receive information presented and offer direction to staff.

(V-I)



CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION FEES

Contractor
City Comments

Fee Amount

Anna $50

Celina $75

Prosper $100

Frisco $50

$25 for Electric Master License/$75 Electrical Contractor/all sub’s must

McKinney $0 be validated

PIano $100

Allen $50

Richardson $100

Murphy $100

Parker $100

Lucas $75

Wylie $100

Lavon $50

Nevada $0

Blue Ridge $0

Josephine $0

Royce City $0

Melissa $0

Princeton $0



0 W N 0 BUILDING INSPECTION DEPARTMENT

Q Ut 409 EAST FIRST STREET
LI I Phone 972.346.3502

2014 CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION APPLICATION
(ALL REGISTRATIONS EXPIRE ON DECEMBER 31ST ANNUALLY)

A complete application must be submitted for each license type being registered. Check only one (1) of following:

[I Mechanical LI Electrical LI Plumbing LI Sign [1 Irrigation LI Backflow Tester

LI Fence LI Water Well Driller General (Homebuilder) LI General-other (Commercial)

LI Customer Service Inspector (CSI) LI Other

_______________

(SPECIFY)

Company Information:

Name:

___________________________________

Responsible Person:

____________________________

Address:

_________________________________

City:

________________

State:

______

Zip:

_________

Phone:

____________________

Fax:

____________________

Email:

___________________________

Trade License Holder Information:

Name:

______________________________________

Address:

_________________________________

City:

________________

State:

_____

Zip:

_________

Phone:

____________________

Fax:

____________________

Email:

___________________________

In addition to the information above, all applicants must provide the following at time of submittal:

1) A copy of each: valid state trade license and valid Texas Driver’s License or photo I.D.

2) Proof of general liability insurance in the minimum amount of one hundred thousand dollars is required for all
contractors except backflow testers. (See information sheet on page 2)

3) Registration fee or renewal fee of $100.00 (cash orcheck)percalendaryear. Based Senate Bill 1354, no fee will
be collected from plumbing contractors. Fees are not pro-rated.

4) Registrations are not transferable.

All applicable documents listed above must be submitted at one time. Incomplete applications will not be
accepted. Documents must be hand delivered by the responsible license holder in order to process the
registration.

1. Registration MUST be renewed annually within thirty days of its expiration. Inspections will not be performed
and permits will not be issued to any individuals or companies who do not have a current registration with the
Town of Prosper.

2. I hereby acknowledge that I have read and examined this application and know the same to be true and correct.
Acknowledgement:

(Signature of Responsible Person or License Holder) (Date)

All contractors are responsible for complying with Ordinance No. 06-37 governing registration requirements.

Revised 12/01/11



City of Anna
101 N. Powell Pkwy P0 Box 776 Anna, TX 75409

972-924-3325 fax 972-924-2620

CONTRACTORS REGISTRATION APPLICATION

PLEASE FILL OUT FORM COMPLETELY

Please check only one (1) of the following:

D Plumbing D Sign Contractor

D Electrical D H. E. R. S. Provider

D Mechanical D General (Including Pools)

D Irrigation D Certified Backflow Tester

In addition to the information below, all applicants will provide the following:

1. A copy of each valid master license, journeyman license, wireman, or certificates of
applicable trade, with a copy of valid Texas driver’s license or photo l.D. and proof of
liability insurance in the amount of $500,000 or a bond in the amount of $500,000.

2. Proof of Insurance

3. Registration fee or renewal fee of $50 per year

Exceptions: General and fence contractors do not have a fee at this time

Company Name

___________________________

Responsible Individual

_____________________

Address

_____________________________________

Address

___________________________________

City, State, Zip

_____________________________

City, State & Zip

__________________________

Phone

____________________________________

Phone

___________________________________

1. Registration must be renewed annually within thirty days of its expiration. Permits will not be
issued to any individuals or companies who do not have a current registration with the City of Anna.

2. I also acknowledge that any trash removed from the city
of Anna will be transported to a North Texas Municipal Water
District Land Fill for disposal.

___________________________

Office Use Only:
3. 1 hereby acknowledge that I have read and examined this
Application and know the same to be true and correct. Date

________________

Acknowledgement: Cash, Check#

________

Receipt#

____________

Signature Amount PD

__________



Farmersville
fllSl OVI Ii ‘ TI \ Till

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: Update on Chaparral Trail projects

An update is presented for review.

ACTION: Receive information presented.

(V-J)



Chaparral Trail Project Update

. Estimated Estimated
. . Total Project

Description . City s Share Construction Construction Comments and Status
Estimate

Begin Date Completion Date
Chaparral Trail $300,000 $150,000 May-13 Oct-13 Construction complete. Awaiting
Grant (4B, $50K) fund reimbursement for remaining
Collin County (C0F, $100K) $3K to close out project.
Open Space
(Phase_II)
Chaparral Trail $300,000 $150,000 Jan-iS (est) May-i 5 Bid complete with bid tabulation.
Grant (4B, $60K 2013) Contractor selection next step.
Collin County (4B, $60K 20i4)
Open Space (CoF, $30K 2014)
(Phase_Ill)



Farmersville
I)IS( ‘‘I R ‘ T \AS TRI ‘,SlI R

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: Update on street, water and wastewater General Obligation Bond projects

An update is presented for review.

ACTION: Receive information presented.

(VI—K)



Street GO Bond Project Status

Estimated Estimated
Project Actual

Project Name Budget Status Construction Construction
Number Bond CTD

Start Date End Date

Street Projects

1 Sycamore Street Panel Replacement 123,000 153,791 Complete Apr-13 Aug-14

(Hwy 78 to Jackson)

2 OrangeStreetOverlay(38OtoOld 93,245 59,589 Complete Oct-14 Nov-14

Josephine, Partially County Funded)

3 CR557Overlay(US38OtoSH78),Majority 4,583 265 Complete Oct-12 Jul-13

County Funded

4 Westgate Overlay (Hwy 78 to Wilcoxson) 94,000 Complete Dec-13 May-14

5 Hamilton Overlay (McKinneyto Yucca) 728,000 Complete May-13 Sep-14

6 HamiltonStreetOverlay(YuccatoGaddy) 88,000
864190

Complete May-13 Sep-14

7 Central Overlay (College to Prospect) 101,000 Complete Apr-13 May-14

8 Beech Street Overlay (Main to Beene) 137,000 Complete Aug-14 Oct-14

9 Windom Overlay (Maple to McKinney) 46,000 Complete Nov-14 Nov-14

10 South Washington Overlay (Farmersville 88,000 629 Bid Mar-15 Mar-15

Parkway to Sid Nelson)

11 Sid Nelson Overlay (South Washington to 88,000 Bid Apr-15 Apr-15

Hamilton)

12 Hamilton Street (380to Farmersville 1,384,000 779 Engineering Feb-15 Apr-15

Parkway)

13 Santa Fe Reconstruct (Johnson to Main) 504,000 Bid May-15 May-15

14 Street Signs and Installation 95,000 340 Ready for Nov-14 Mar-15

Construction

Street Projects Tota

Street Projects GO Bond Allocation I



Water/Wastewater GO Bond Project Status

. 1 Estimated Estimated
Project Actual

Project Name Budget Status Construction Construction
Number Bond CTD

Start Date End Date

Water Projects

15 North ET/North Main Street 189,000
529 531

Construction Apr-14 Nov-14

16 Sycamore St/Hwy 78 329,000 ‘ Construction Apr-14 Oct-14

17 Hamilton St 23,737 Complete Jun-14 Jul-14

18 Ri ke/Houston/Austi n Street 163,500 Engineering Jan-15 Feb-15

19 Automated Meter Reading System 520,000 367,513 Construction Mar-13 Jan-15

20 Bob Tedford Drive 83,000 8,417 Construction Nov-14 Dec-14

21 CR 608/CR 609 63,500 Not Started Jan-15 Feb-15

Wastewater Projects

22 S Main &Abbey—Gravity Main 52,000 Not Started Jan-15 Apr-15

23 Hwy 78 & Maple St —Gravity Main 57,000 Not Started Feb-15 Jul-15

24 Hwy78&CR611—GravityMain 172,500 NotStarted Feb-15 Jul-15

25 Floyd St — Lift Station 50,000 Not Started Jan-15 Apr-15

26 Sycamore —Gravity Main 23,000 16,497 Complete May-13 Jul-13

27 Hamilton St - Gravity Main 16,608 Complete Jun-14 Jul-14

-

28 Hwy 380 & Welch Dr—Gravity Main 164,500 Not Started Jan-15 Apr-15

29 Hwy 380 (AFI to Floyd St) —Lift Station & 445,000 Not Started Apr-15 Sep-15

Force Main

30 Locust—Gravity Main

Water and Wastewater Projects Total

Water and Wastewater Projects GO Bond



Farmersville
I)I.( ( R % TI \ \S TRI SIIRI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: Update on Highway 380 project

An update is presented for review.

ACTION: Receive information presented.

(V-L)



US 380 Highway Project Status

1. 1St Railroad Bridge, Passing Track: Complete.
2. 2nd Railroad Bridge, Main Track: Dec 2014 thru May 2015
3. 380 Roadway, East Bound: Complete. Open to two-way traffic.

a. East Bound Off-Ramp (Southwest Ramp), Jan 2014
b. East Bound On-Ramp (Southeast Ramp), Complete. Two-way ramp.

4. 380 Roadway, West Bound: Feb 2015, however a small section around the RR bridge
area will probably be under construction until May 2015.

a. West Bound Off-Ramp (Northeast Ramp), Jan 2014
b. West Bound On-Ramp (Northwest Ramp), Feb 2015

5. Main Street Bridge Construction: Complete
a. Main Street Roadway: Complete

6. Hill Street Crossing: Complete, however sidewalk work still needs to be done.
7. Walnut Street Crossing: May 2015
8. MainlSummit Street Crossing

a. Passing track: Complete
b. Main track: May 2015



Farmersville
)ISC([ T.’C\S TRIASIIR1

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: December 16, 2014

SUBJECT: Update on wastewater treatment facility

An update is presented for review

ACTION: Council to act as deemed necessary.

(V-M)



Wastewater Treatment Plant Project Status

1. Continuing negotiations with Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) personnel.
Out of 150+ projects we are in very good position at #8 and #34. We have applied to
postpone funding until the next CWSRF funding year.
a. Intended Use Plan Project #8, Wastewater Treatment Plant, $6.204M.
b. Intended Use Plan Project #34, Interceptor Line, $7.160M.

2. Advertised an official Request for Qualifications for wastewater treatment plant and
interceptor line engineer. Responses due back 15 Dec 2014.

3. Staff proposes that selection of the WWTP and interceptor line engineer be performed by
a selection committee composed of the members shown below. The selection committee
would present to the Farmersville Economic Development Corporation and City Council
for approval.
a. Farmersville Economic Development Corporation member, quantity 2

b. City Council, councilman, quantity 1
c. City Engineer, Eddy Daniel
d. City Manager, Ben White


	Agenda
	II-A Council Minutes
	II-B Police Dept Report
	II-C Code/AC Report
	II-D Fire Dept Report
	II-E Court Report
	II-F Warrant Officer Report
	II-G Public Works Report
	II-H Library Report
	II-I City Manager's Report
	III-A FEDC Minutes
	III-B FEDC Financials
	III-C FCDC Minutes
	III-D FCDC Financials
	III-E P&Z Minutes
	III-F CIAC Minutes
	III-G CAC Minutes
	III-H Sign Board Minutes
	III-I Parks Minutes
	III-J Main St Minutes
	III-K Main St Report
	III-L B&PS Minutes
	III-M TIRZ Minutes
	III-N Library/Civic Center Minutes
	III-O Public Housing Authority
	III-P NTMWD Agenda
	IV-A Dumpster Ordinance
	IV-B Renaming portion of Jackson St
	IV-C Remove stop signs on Orange at Beech
	Untitled
	IV-E Franchise with Sharyland 
	V-A Graywoods plat
	V-B Change Order for Sycamore water line
	V-C Bid for Street Projects thru bond
	V-D Bid for Chaparral Trail Ph III
	V-E RFQ for WWTP
	V-F RFQ for Towne Centre & Spain Complex projects
	V-G ILA w/Collin County for child abuse
	V-H City Financials
	V-I Contractor registration fees
	V-J Update on Chaparral Trail
	V-K Update on bond projects
	V-L Update on Hwy 380
	V-M Update on WWTF



